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‘paternity suit against Charl hap-
‘lin yesterday and & TéW ﬁ
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oan Berry's Lawyer
uifs; Court Refuses
To Dismiss Suit 5.

»r mmnmm
‘ LO8 ANGELES, Feb. 18.-—-Joan
‘Berry's counsel withdrew her

“earlier an attempt by the actor’s
lawyer to have it dismissed was re-
fused by a Superior Court judge.

‘! Declaring Miss Berry's attorney

‘{should be given written notice of

ilintention to move for

g.ludge Willlam 8. Baird denied a

fimotion by Loyd. Wright based on a

4stipulation that the case would be

{dropped if a blood test failed to in-

Ydicate Chaplin's parentage of the

girl's 4-month-old child.

{ In s letter to Mrs. Gertrude Berry,

~Joan's mother and the guardian ad

" litem of the baby, Carol Ann, At-
_torney John J. Irwin sald that as

" one of the signers of the stipulation,
ihe had to agreed to dismissal of the
action, since the blood test had in-

4dicated Chaplin was not the child's
father.

Mr. Irwin =ald the result of the
blood test “in no way disturbs my
'confidence in Joan's sincerity.”

Miss Berry and her mother sald
,they had accepted his resignation.

Police Judge Charles J. Griffin
‘of Beverly Hills, one of six persons
indi¢ted with Chaplin last week on
a Federal charge of conspiragy to

reprive Miss Berry of her co! mﬂ

onal rights, surrendersd’ yes

iind was fingerprinted.

.| Chaplin and all but one of

Uther defendants had surrende

earlier.
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4 storm of legal—and medical—

. clusive.

JIrwin wrote Mrs. Berry, saying

‘ad litem, had the power to stip-

“ment for an unborn child.

‘,marshal’s office to surrender.:

g’

in the case Tuesday when
medical experts decided, on the
basis of known blood tests, that |judge, wes calm and composed
Caroil Ann's blood in no way|as he was fingerprinted and his
matched that of the Enghsh history taken by Deputy Mazdl |
born mimic. shal George Rossinl E
There was brewing, however, “At this time I repeat that [
am entirely Innocent ‘of any
wrong-doing, and I am certa
that I will be completely vindi
cated,” he stated. .
Judge Grifin was accom.
In asking to be relieved as le-Jpanied by his attorneys, Julian|f
gal counsel in the paternity suit,]L. Hazard and Joseph L. Reina.|{
Face Court Monday
With Chaplin, ‘Griffin and h
codefendants are to be arraign
on the civil rights conspirac
harge Monday at 9:30 a.m. be

Ghgplin, won a major victoryl g Jurlst,"w-'ho p ST ' Sl < 7 -

oFtnion relating to the reliability
such tests. There are some
who hold such tests are not con-

“I feel that I should and do
urge you to obtain further and
independent advice and ask you
to relieve me from any further
responsibility in the matter.”

Questions Legality
This was preceded by a state-
thent in which he discussed the
question as to “whether or not
you (Mrs. Berry,) as guardian

Others similarly accused ar
olice Captain W. W. Whitd /R
t. Claude Marple and Matroj!
essie Reno; Thomas Well
Tim) Durant, social and sport
re, and Robert Arden, ¢
jend of Chaplin and untll

ulate away any of the rights of
little Carol Ann.”

While this statement was not
fully explained in the letter, it
was learned it was based on le-
gal questions as to whether any-
one has the right to make a
financial agreement or settle-

UT—John J. Irwin, attol

o yforJoonBer,wh A
1| dsked to be dlsmlssed as he i

nsel in patemity case,

After Miss Berry's paternity
soit was filed by her mother in
behalf of her granddaughter-to-
be, Chaplin entered into a tem-
porary financial settlement withk.
Mrs. Berry whereby Joah re-
ceived more than $15,000 ag at-?
torney's fees and for medical and |
support expenses,

Accepting Irwin's withdraw-
al request, both Miss Berry and
her mother signed a letter stat-
ing: .
“We have the utmost confi-
dence in your ability and integ-
rity and wish that you could
see your way clear to continue
to advise us further, but under
the circumstances you have out-
lined to us in your letter, we
understand the awkward posi-
tion you are.placed in and re
spect and grant your request to

relieved from furt.her respo
mty ” -
| CGrifin Snmnden
ot long after this exchange,
‘Judge Griffin appeared at the

" SUJRENDERS—Polica Juidge Chiarles' - Grffin of Be

T ' . erly Hills surrendered unua?r indtctment jnThaplinca !~ = /7
esterda ‘He is being fmgerprmte by Deputy Unitg: " 17, /

:States. arsha! Georae’ Rossin. 2@ ats gy | RS
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of Actor’s Counsel - {on s Srapl e o the s - woren.
; Ben;ydj out l X ding gxpenl 'w;nlmghum My E oA T,
: : ¥ - - |comedian Quarreled ‘with €3 participa 0 the fing] r. Cley,
to Dismiss Suit - 'surrendered at the U amalysis, vindicating Mr, Chap. B
-, - ﬂal:s office and wags finger{lin, . . - - - ) ln * M. Coriy. \
 printed, 0 T T for one, am beginning -to Mr. 61 iia
Joan Berry, 24-year-old ac-, g 1 wonder a bit about the concefn MroL
pirant, who sued Ghar, Classified 1A . . some people In this case, gWe : n
o | Geghtos atner o from dhe®aler Wihdrawing) Lo B [ e pesivepnd | s
i 2 r »| dfcent an Wi _ Mo M s
= . 1% ¥ her baby daughtgr » yesterday oo was notified by his draft m.” ® ot Mr Teety
4 2greed to the withdrawal of fboarg that he had been classifieq Wright sald he is Je - . o
her attorney in the case. @ [I-A." Irwin, 35 i married and o ot wis [ Aeees
3 43 The red-haired young mother, [35 four children. He saiq tne for the today but will '

" along with her own mother Who lappear for a Physical examina-quest again formal dismissal of
sued Chaplin for support of the paternity action brought by
Miss Berry's child, accepted the A be : BN

X Miss Berry's mother, Gertrude
resignation of thejr counsel, | Court activities +in the LS8 Borry. in the name of her grand.
~3John J. Irwin. No immediate [EOt Off to an early start when| y gra

alone before daughter, Carol Ann, now four
udge Baird asking dismissallmonths old, - - '
f the paternity - support . guj Carr,  meanwhile, announced
gainst Chaplin, _ 8 office i

that his office is not at.al con-
cerned by recent developments,
Paternity Not Involved
“The paternity of the child is
ot involved in the Mann Act

em in any further actions,
Legal Tangle
This action was only one of
many in a tangle of legal and
£t other developments in the serles
£ of celebrated lawsuits that have )
thf‘I’d rather you would hay
r4c2se and of conspiring to vio. this case Put on calendar |
late the civil rights of Miss Bere {:ag:;ﬁgg manner,” the jurist
', his onetime actress. rotege, .“0d! . TN .

v r}Other developments I;n tie . ‘But we (Wright ahg Irwinjin
5] case follow: greed last night that T woul e
1—Superior Judge William ‘;_‘;;‘:’; &Ekgxomlng," the a " I
B i N . e
‘;Iijg;dhtr.efg;e;ipﬁn{;mﬁmrﬁ 5150);: “Just the same, I'd rat Berry over State lines for im-[f 4 .
dismiss Miss Berry's paternity POW'd get a date get for thgmoral purposes.”

oy otion,” the furist declared. { 7The alleged intimacy on which
‘ 2—John J. Irwin, attorney fop | As a result, Wrigtit later too M 3 ; r

vl -
; iss Berry originally based hep /_ g 7&
Miss Berry, asked to be relieveq 24V antage of the five-day s rig ’ ] -\Z é"

the case. e ) : ) NOL RICo )

e o T -Notice, sett missal, is asserted to have -~ CLORDEKD

S, it i o seong 20U et el 87 MR 6 g4y "

o0 et Of Chaplin 15 “out of e was g tht AoVl . Oty Tntimacies .~ " o
S ar g i eclar, at Cha : . gt 4t ’ TR

- 4-US. Atty. Charles ‘Carr re-,on Tuesda),g after a t?l% ?eh Evidence - taken thug -far in J T — k

rated that prosecution of'wag held by doctors making hithe case hinges. on testimony,

“All the government is charg.
g is that Mr, Chaplin in

r of 1942 transported, or

ot being the fath that Chaplin in New York City: ANGE" Pe e
e eons]:l ac,;e agus&ﬂon the child, would not,eeonseer ?Be ber, 1942,  sent mu'; T‘OS ANGE_ES 7 I
losure, - r e —dy T T e “{then bringing her bict: to o
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"mfs—mrry and her mother, mean:

time, denied a report that they woutl
their paternity charges, despi
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Enough -

“Ples witr-te-Pepartment of Jus-
t_@‘em@m
a e ingrate who found 0 ,

§ appreciation_and wealt!
'} coun w.
never gave |1llgg!am:g1 He is n ,
3 and he d_the im-
pudence A850C18 elf ihe

Comm

enemieg .

sat

“Whic,
wars_while his native England
5 Py e Ger-

qEnt_undel It g

indictment on charges of violation of
the Mann Act and an obscure law to punish those who
deprive others of rights guaranteed by the Constitution
s bad business. Fo! ars, by common consent and con-

firmed practice, ann Act was held to apply only
to cases in which females were taken across state lines
for prostitution. The first Mann Act case of importance,
glso a California case, concerned iwo young men and
two girls who went off to play house without benefit
of clergy. It raised a great fuss and several similar cases
epnsued in which ladies of mature years were induced to
give testimony against woebegone gents with whom they
had willingly run gway ocn mischievous business. Jack
Johnson, the Negro fighter, was one of them. In time,
however, there came a change of sentiment. The law
had been passed to, put down the interstate: commercial
traffic in women, many of them poor, ignorant farm
and mill town girls who were being recruited by pro-
fessional hunters from Chicago for service in the dumps
hich then thfived under popular sanction and political
cense. The debates showed this to be the intent of

ngress but, as often happens, the text made no dis-
linction between one thing and another and some dis-
Jrict attorneys bad made serious crime of & proceeding
\wmch_ Mr. Dickens described as an amiable indiscretion.
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pOWer_and
taking

+

w as pervade
€. aponie_was g monstro but

was _rotren ang be {i t ears for ?Eﬂure to de-
re come and his tax. The sentence was ex-
Gessive_and_the | undersiood that he
ed under on: ions of many others.

mostly 8§ aws. i
> e

Snm.ARLY, in Kansas ‘City, the Federal Gov
used the old law against the denial of constit tional
rights to clean up corrupt election methods of the Pender-
gast machine, a purely ldcal responsibility, and
ana, when the state falled, the Department _o;
distorted & law against fraud by mall to p
the sctual crimes of grAnd larceny and conspiracy.
*In several union prosecutions, Federal laws were in-
voked to punish violations of state laws altho, in most
of them, the Supreme Court held that unions had o
special right to commit Federal crimes and reversed the
convictions. - .
All this may tend to treate fear of the law, bu it
does not instill respect. On the contrary, it gives ple
to believe that their .Government is not above resory to
those sly tricks which President Roosevelt, in anothet
issue, described 'as clever little schemes having the color
of legality. . . :
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Federal Persecution of Chaplin
Hollywood, wotld movie center, contains a large num-
ber of young, good-looking women ambitious to get into
the movies. Some of them don’t care what they may pay
to realize their ambitions. S -
Hollywood also -
contains a consid- '
erable number of
men in the movie }
business who are :
wealthy, influen-
ﬁlh and lustful.
aniddle-aged :
fen frequently
prefer young
women to women |
of their own age, :
. because you ng ;
: women are in full
bloom. Mature —_—
movie queens sometimes marry younger men, because
young men have all their hair, eyesight, hearing, and 80 ;

' w.
Joan Barry Charles Chaplin

) forth. These facts of life are by no means confined to . o
_— the movie industry. They show up in all business and , W 4’@ ;
. nonbusiness fields. ' RN
N These facts of life have now got home to Charles ) ”'1;,*'\
e Chaplin, famous, rich, influential and apparently lustful P
j, movie comedian. Chaplin has become mixed up in Mann ] \.5 /_ / (_,-// i//{ﬁ _
Naar e T

movie star named Joan Barry. Chaplin is 54, Miss .

Act and paternity suit difficulties because of & would-fle ' =
§7 1taR 1 1854

824, and was 22 when the alleged Mann Act violation:

. |
: g} Angeles-New York round trip with Chaplin “for im-
ral purposes”—occurred. - _ ‘

gaé vep 10 1944
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-3 The Mann Act, prohibiting transportation of women }

. wross State lines for immoral purposes, was passed Yy | .

Clongress in 1910. It was the result of a national upr '! '

gjpout white slave rings and the evils of prostitution. ' ‘

This writer predicted at the time that the law would |

be perverted for purposes of blackmail and shakedowns. |
That prediction has frequently come true. - It is a de-
fective and badly conceived law, because prostitutes can

lives of 132,000,000 people.-

Chaplin and Miss Barry’s four-month-old baby, whom
the young lady blames on Chaplin, have now been sub-
jected to blood tests. The result has hit the paternity
suit in the face like a wet towel, since the tes} indicates
that Chaplin could not have sired the child.

. These blood tests will only prove (1) that'a certain
'Ean could have been the father of a certain child, or {2)
|

at he could not have been. They cannot prove -
usively that he was. According to such medical #u-
thorities as Drs. Morris Fishbein and Alexander S.
Wiener, it is merely an old wives’ tale that you can take
some drugs shortly before a blood test and thereby tem-
porarily change the type of your blood. '
Miss Barry’s attorney was so impressed by the
.~ blood test’s outcome that he has resigned from the
paternity suit. »
But the Federal Government’s Department of Justice
intends to go ahead with the Mann Act prosecution.
This act, incidentally, was a good deal of a dead letter

until J, Edgar Hoover’s FB] dug it up 8 few years ago
. | and started chasing pimps and prostitutes up and down !
the East Coast. Mr. Hoo ,

FBI turng in, has long liked his publicity. It was the
:F‘BI that moved into the Chaplin case and dug up the j

. ' : story of that LoTngeles-New York trip.

g : In our opinion, this is persecutxon of Chaplm by the l

federal Government. S .

4 .. ' (K IR SR
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be exploited without crossing State lines and because the ST . '-
Federal Government cannot hope to regulate the private R A
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We have little use for Chaplin, except that we ;esprct
hiy achievements as a master of comic pantomime lin
the silent-movie days—since which time he has lo: |8
g{jod deal of his grip on his public. _ .

It is argued that he has been 32 years in this country
without becoming an American citizen. Plenty of people
have been here longer than that without taking
American citizenship. It may be unpatriotic to act that
way, but there is no law against it, and Chaplin never .
has been patriotic about the United States anyway.
His spiritual homeland seems to be Russia, though his .
citizenship is British. If we want to make it a crimgq ‘
rot to become naturalized after a given number of years
in this country, let’s pass a law to that effect. Let’s not
hound people under some other law because they aren't
U. 8. citizens.

It seems established, too, that Chaplin did railroad
the girl out of Los Angeles—though she went only to
Omaha and came right back. But that is nothing for
the Federal Government to concern itself about.

The whole episode is another instance of the Fedetal ;'
Government pommg in on the prlva.te lives b'of peogle |
and should o . ]
reyerse this trend somehow, or we’ll all become the I -

slaves of the Government at Washington.
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- Actor jn Coyyt Today

-Berry an Nspiracy With gix Others
ito depriye her [}
rights,

1 w3 documep,
‘Charges, )

it was
that the 54~year-old 8ctor
wil} become & father for th,
time

The xpectant mogpe, is
fourth ri

de, Opng cheplln, 18,
daughter P]aywrlght s E

+ Eugene
-O'Nef)) and New‘York debutg of

nte
1942,

Chaplip Has N,

Chaplin g first chﬂd. daughter 01[
frst wite, Mij, TTis, -dje

T., now in the
na  angd

hap
June 16, just two
Be

Ty had Sued the 8ctor on 4. .
legauons that he was

th

of her child, thep Unborn
Speaking of her hush

troublz’s, Mt

time: .

“I love him, gnq my place 15 with
shim, 1 know he is innocepy Of these
-&Ccusatipns .

Face Y.
*Chaping denia] of Berry's
Daternjty harge SUpported 1.t
week by board of three physlclans.
The "¢ Ina}] egations stangd,
however, and tog haplin goe
Federg) Court fq lgn.ment!
on grang Jury indje nts arging |
n Act violatio, Involys iss
co.

of her onsmutlonal

t defense eny2e1t0 demur gubd:
lndlctment.s on

that
ts don't Support the'

Tee——
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" Those were better days

- 61FER261984

By FREDERICK C. OTHMAN
Hollywood Correspondent
YWOOD, Feb. 21—
Ch haplin, about to beome
the father of a child he admits
is, his, was scheduled to appear
in} Federal Court today for ar.
rsjgnment on white slavery and
copspiracy charges instigated by
a bed-haired girl who still claims
he -also is the father of her in-
fant daughter. ‘ ’
Chaplin’s bride, Oans O'Nelll, 18, an-
ndunced she would become & mother

hearsed their requests that Pederal
Judge J. F. T. O’Connor quash the
case on the ground that a Federal
grand jury had not substantiated its
charges against the multl-millionaire
British comis and six other co-de~
fendants.

Chaplin has undergone & blood test
which indicated he could not possibly
be the father of Joan Barry's 4-month-
old daughter. Miss Barry has made
move to drop her paternity charges.

\{OONA YERY HAPPY oo
\ ‘am terribly, terribly happy,” sald

in August, as Chaplin's attorneys re-| ’

ing birth. “I hops this news will stop
s lot of those silly rumors that are
going around.” !

gShe did not specify what rumors,
She said if her child is & boy, she
would name it *Tee.”

1t 5 girl" she added, *I don't know
what we'll call it, except that it won's

be Oona.” :

Miss O’N3I1 eloped with Chaplain
tast June at’about the time Miss Bar«
ry was telling how Chaplin had called
her “Hunchy,” told her he loved her,
and promised to marry her.

GOT BUM'S RUSH’

The grand jury charged Chaplin
with two tounts of violating the Mann
Act, accusing him of taking Miss Bar-
rytoNewYorkfotlmmomlp\nposel
in 1943, .and returning her to Holly«
wood thres weeks later.

The jury also voted two more counts
a.gafthhaplm.twoofhhpdA.md
an assortment of Beverly Hills of-
ficlals, charging conspiracy to taks
from Miss Barry her civil rights, The
latter counts grew out of Miss
arrest as & vagrant and the subsequ
“pum’s rush” out ol town which shy,
sald she recelved from s judge an{

O'Nefll, n telling about the com:

»
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f ut Win Del:yon ‘Otfer
Counts in Indictment

! zycm. Feb. 21 (P —
:Charli recelved today a
,continuance until Priday to plead

{to & charge of violating the Mann
act. He and six co-defendants,
charged in another indictment
with conspiring to\deprive his pro-
{]tegee. Joan Berry, of her constitu-

JUonal rights, were permitteq by|-
Federal Judge J. F. T. O'Connor

to delay untl March 9 in entering
pleas, . .

Chaplin's counsel, Jerry Giesler,
informed the court that there
were complications in connection
with the Federal Grand Jury’s true

T

amane LR I R Ty

bill alleging conspiracy, and that
additional time would be necessary
to study them before pleas could
be entered. '

While agreeing on this point,
the court sald that no such

ot T

problem existed on the Mann act
indictment. Mr, Giesler had asked
for two weeks delay, but Judge
-|0'Connor said he believed the plea
‘{should be entered on Friday.

Chaplin’s counse! will move
Wednesday for dismissal of Miss
|Berry's paternity suit because of
. .|the stipulation, when it was filed,
that if blood tests established that;
Chaplin was not the father the
action would be stopped and su
port payments for the mother

d would cease. Blood tests Ifkt:

wépk established, the three p i
Jctahs sald, that Chaplin {5 no e,

bally’s father, . .

A"..-.’

~

) /- £0446-

NOL REQOLW. )

87 MAR 6 1944

Mh—————l
;

S

CLIPPING FROM THE

. . . N, Y. HERALD-TRIBUNE
. : ' FEB 2 2 1944
DATED L.

* FORVARDED BY N, Y, DIVISION -




charges against him because the
grand jury that indicted him -
cluded no women. -

The lawyers demanded that the
charges be quashed. Judge J. F.
T. O'Connor said he would make
his decision tomorrow at 10 a.m.

Says Indictment Is Vague

'

Attorneys Jerry Giesler also en-
tered a demurrer in which he
charged the grand jury with being
vague in its two Mann Act indict-
ments, which claim that Chaplin
took Joan Berry to New York for
“immoral purposes” in 1942 and
returned her to Hollywood three
weeks later, One indictment has
to do with the going; the other
with the returning.

Giesler said the Mann Act had
to do only with commercialized
vice and added that there was no
evidence before the court that the
British-born comic ever attempted
to use his red-haired accuser for
profit in immoral enterprises.
While Chaplin sat glumly, his
portly lawyer argued wat length
about what he called the necessity
of women on grand juries investi-
gating cases of this kind.

May Have Charmed Jury

In language as legal as it was
high-flown, Giesler sald in effect
that Miss .Barry may have
ercised sex appeal——unconsciou:ﬁ
of course—upon the masculine
jurors. He said that if 2 few women
also had heard the charges, the
result might have been different.

Giesler and U. 8. Attorney
Charles Carr engaged in a lengthy
argument about whether women
ordinarily served on grand jurles.!
Carr said it was the custom here
never to have women hear crim-
inal charges in Federal cases.
Judge O’Connor ordered him to
explain, nevertheless, before night-
‘fall why no women had been called
to listen to the story of Miss Barry.
who claimed she became the
mother of Chaplin’s child, only to
be arrested for vagrancy, and later
to given.what she called the

;bum' out pt fashionable
Beverly Hills,

ESFER 99104

! { - ' Mr. Tolson
o ( ' ( _ Mr. E. A, Tamm_
\ ) L ¢ Mr. Clegg
— T Mr. Coffey
Co J Mr. Glavin
SATURDAY, Mr. Ladd__
N l? THE WASHINGTON HERALD Mr. Nicbhols_ &
Chaplin Didn’t e, BosenxZ1L
Mr. Tracy
Get Fair Shake! | o o
4 9 b. 2 Mr. Carson
c I ¥o 6’19“ Mr. Hendon
ASS lls Mr. Mumford,
0““5e e Mr. Btarke
mﬁb' as gwl.:.). . Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Y s
et Tudge todge{;n their Mr. Nease _____
multimillionaire client did not get Miss Gandy
s fair shake in white slavery Vg o B

)}

\ 2L 87

NOT RECORDED
&7 FEB 281944

PE— c—— Sa——

e me = we tmer.iemav e eemens



’ { £ Mr. Tolson

. . . - ( - / - Mr. E. A: Tamm_

) v Mr. Clesg
. Mr. Coffey

i - - Mr. Glavin______

Mr. Ladd
Mr. Nicbols
Mr. Rosen

Mr. Traey
; Wash.,D.C. Mr. Acers____
' Mr. Carson
Beb. 26,1944 Mr. Hendon

Mr. Mumford _
- Mr. Btsrke

THE WASHIN G'ON HERALD

N

Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Mr. Nease

Thinks We’re Warped

I have just finished reading
your editorial on Charlie Chap- ;
lin. For a number of years '
you have had my sadmiration:
for the manner in which you
have atood up for America and
Americanism. How in the world
you arrive at your conclusions -
in regard to Charlie Chaplin,
however, is beyond me. .

It only goes to show that the
great weakness of our democ-
racy is the tendency for us to
%0 to extremes in trying to cor-
rect our abuses.

Your apparent hatred for

. Roosgvelt and the Administra-
tion ﬁlu 50 WA your intel-

lect jt appears thaf you are un-

able {to see clearly something

that jhas nothing t¢ do with the
i Admmistration.

JAMES J. O'BRIEN.
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By the Associsted Press.

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 25—~Cha
Chaplin was summoned to enter hix
plés in Federal Court today on two
counts charging that he violated the
Mann Act by transporting 23-year- .
old Joan Berry to New York and
then back to Hollywood.

However, Chaplin's attorney, Jerry
Giesler, sald he would seek further
postponement pending argument for|
dismissal of the case.

Chaplin and six others are due to
appear March 9 on charges of con-
spiring to deprive Miss Berry of her
constitutional rights by sssertedly;.
endeavoring to force her to leave
California following her arrest last
year on & Vvagrancy charge. The
vagrancy complaint subsequently
was dismissed.

All charges against Chaplin and
his go-defendants were cont,a.lnedE

1

Chaplin Due fo Enfer Plea“_‘i Athough rece N eoed b
o Federal Charges T!!éda)B o

{nd:rtments returned by the Feder
graid jury. In addition, Miss Bex
has pending a suit seexing to haye
Chaylin declared .the father of Rer
4-month-old daughter, Carol Ann,
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CHapliA Due fo Enfer Plea

although recent Blodd mmna‘t
| statisn nis pareathsed. .

To Federal Char%es Today

By the Associated Press.

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 25—Charue
Chaplin was summoned to entér his
plea in Federal Court today on two
counts charging that he violated the
Mann Act by transporting 23-year-
old Joan Berry to New York and
then back to Hollywood.

However, Chaplin's attorney, Jerry
Glesler, said he wauld seek further

postponement pending ugument for

4 dismissal of the case.

- Chaplin and six others are due w
'appesr March 9 on charges of con-
. spiring to deprive Miss Berry of her
ccnstltutioml rights by assertedly
endeavoring to force her to leave
California following her arrest last
year on a vagrancy charge. The
vagrancy complaint gzubsequently
was dismissed.

All charges against Chaplin and
his co-defepdants were contained in
{ndictments returned by the Federal
grand jury. In addition, Miss Berry
has pending a suit seeking to have
|Chaplin declared -the father of her
4--aont.h-o!d daughter, c-ml Ann

—_———
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Chaplin Due fo Enfer Plea
To Federal Charges Today

By the Associsted Press. 9

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 35-~Charlie
Chaplin was summoned to enter his
plea in Federal Court today on two
counts charging that he violated the
Mann Act by transporting 23-year-
old Joan Berry to New York ahd
then back to Hollywood.

However, Chaplin’s attorney, Jerry
Glesler, said he would seek further
postponement pending argument for
dismissal of the case, ,

Chaplin and six others are due to
appear March 9 on charges of con-
spiring to deprive Miss Berry of her

endeavoring to gorce her to leave
California following her arrest last
year on a vagrancy charge, The
vagrancy complaint subsequently
was dismissed.

All charges sagainst Chaplin and
his co-defendants were contained in
indictments returned by the Federal
grand jury. In dition, Miss Berry
has pending a si)t seeking to have
Chaplin declared{the father of her

o

although recent blood tasts failed to] ¥
establish his parenthood
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4-month-old davghter, Carol Anp,’ ]
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Charlle Chaplin, plctured In 5 Los Angeles court room with his atterney,
Jerry Gelsler, right, hears s postponement grantied en & Mann Act hearing
filed agalnst him. Attorpeys for Charite Chaplin were scheduled to go to
_court today fo soek dismissal of a paternily sult filed by Joan Barry, prob-
lbl;.m_j;bg basls that blood iests Jsproved that Chaplin is the father of
her four-months-old daughter. Atty. Joseph Scott, second atlorney o rep-
resent Miss Barry, sald he would resist the petition, . i
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ell Game’ With Joan Barry Baby

Denounced by Her New Lawyer,

HOLLYWOOD, Feb. 22—Joan Barry retained a new attornar
yesterday to press her parentage charges against Charlie Chaplit;
despite blood tests which indicated her infant daughter could naf
possibly be his. o
! Atty. Joseph Beotl, In announcing
that he had replaced John J. Irwin as
Miss Barry’s counsel, characterized the
blood test as being something like &
legal shell gume. '

BABY'S DAY COMING

“This unfortunate baby has not yet
had her day in court” he mld “A.
careful perussl of the documents and,
the so-called stipulations show great
! mechanical skill on the part of trained
lawyers, but it has to some extent, if
you will pardon the expression, some
aspects of & shell game.

“There are laws in every game, but
when played by fair-minded people we
shouldn't put & baby in a baseball game.
with two strikes on her. After all, the
mother is not the real party st in-
terest in this litigation.

PLEADS FOR INNOCENT CHILD

“It is the innocent child We are
gaing to do our best, therefare, to see
that she gets her day in court.” \

jChaplin, meantime, appeared befori:
Piideral Judge J. F. T. O'Connor, whi
ve him untll Priday at 2 p. m.
ppear for arralgnment on charges of
jolating the Mann Act.

rx

Mrwot-d........
Bake. ...
My, §puinn Temm....
Mr. Nedd€ .cocconacn.
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Block Chaplin’ |
Move fo Quas
Paternity Suit

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 17 (INS).
~—Judge Baird today temporarily
blocked an attempt by Charlie
Chaplin's attorneys to dismiss
Joan Barry's paternity suit.

In denying a motion by Loyd
Wright, Judge Baird said John
J. Irwin, attorney for Miss Barry,
should be given written notice of
intention to ask a dismissal.

Chaplin contends he was
cleared of responsibility for the
child when blood tests were tak-

HOLLYWOOD, Feb. 17 (UP)
—John J. Irwin withdrew today
as attorney for Joan Barry, who
charged Charlie Chaplin with
being the father of her child—
only to have a blood test show
otherwise. :

Irwin wrote Miss Barry and
her mother, Gertrude, that he
bad stipulated that paternity
charges =against the actor be
withdrawn should the blood
tesgs prove negative. Since
they were 80 proved, he saidh
he could not press the case ang
su;;gested that Miss Barry ¢}
ta‘a mnother lawyer. d

e ——————r e v S

en
ing to Wright, “that Mr, Cha,
d not be the father.”
e conciusiveness of
was questioned by U.YS.
A
ernment will go ahead with
prosecution of Chaplin on “white
slave” and conspiracy charges.
Carr cited a 1937 California
Supreme Court decision which

stated:

“The blood test as legal evi-
dence of paternity is only ‘ex-
pert opinion’ and may not be
accepted as conclusive evi-
dence.” ~ .

CHICAGO, Feb. 17 (UP)—Dr.
Morris Fishbein, editor of the
Journal of the American Medical
Association, said today that blood
tests to determine paternity are
“conclusiv” and there I8 no

drug which will change the type '

of a persons’ blood.
“Nothing can be done to d
r or change thetype of ong’s
Jood,” Fishbein said. *“S
[fests as Chaplin underwent are
L?]ccepted now as conclusive: evi-
ence in the courts of many
States and countries.”

Tuesday and showed, accord-

rney Carr, who sald the Gov- | .

. THOSE FAMOUS RAGS

t

;
|

Charles Chaplin |
Wearing the boggy suit, defby,
oversite shoes and wistful gate

| that made him millions.
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'Chaplin’s E ﬁgﬁ »to—__Q_Lgs_hv o
Paternity Suit Is Blocked

3|

By FLORABEL MUIR 1
| LOS ANGELES, Feb. 17 (N.Y.
News) —A move by Charles Spen:
‘cer “Chaplin’s aftorney to. get_a
.quick dismissal of the Joan Barry
‘baby_paternity suit_was_blocked
foday by Superior Judge Willlam

€ Baird,

Tloyd Wright, representing the
white-halred comedian, stepped up
when court opened at 9 o'clock
and sald he wanted to make &
motion to dismiss the case.

Stipulation Quoted

He quoted a stipulation entered
into by himself and John J. Irwin,
attorney for Mrs. Gertrude Berry,
Joan's mother, that the case
would be dropped if a blood,test

proved Chaplin could not ;\mvel

been the father.

The blood test, taken Tue:day,|
ostensibly exonerated Chapling but{
then it was announced that the|

California Supreme Court - had
ruled that such tests are not con-
clusive evidence.

Mrs. Berry, who filed the suit
on behalf of the unborn child last

summer, was not represented inij

court this moming, so Judge Balrd
ruled that Wright would have
to file notice of a motion to dis-
miss and go through the regular
procedure when the case comes
up on the calendar next week.

Irwin, who is slated to go into|

the Army soon, withdrew from
the case today, saying thal as far
‘as he was concerned the stiffula-
:tion) he signed ends the ma

ue the suit she will havp to
loy another attorney,
e said that the result of the
blood test “In no way disturbs my

ter, |
ant} that if Mrs, Berry wmt}to

" confidence in Joan's sincerity.”

'who preceded

Tries to Block Other Ssiis

wright, it was learned, isimt-
tempting to get the suit dismisjed
wi ?)ut prejudice, which ;3 d
prediude further suits. Mrs. iy,
howpver, contends that as the
bl test 1s not recognized in law,
the rights of her 4-month-old, red-
haired granddaughter should not
be signed away on a stipulation.

Irwin, 36, and the father of
three, was reclassified by his draft
board into I-A last week without
a hearing, further complicating
the case. Coincidentally, the ad-
viser to the Draft Appeal Board
which might exempt Irwin is Jus-
tice of the Peace Cecil Holland,
Irwin as Mrs.
Berry's attorney in the paternity

suilt.

Chaplin, indicted for violation
of the Mann Act in transporting
Joan, now 24, to New York and
pack for immoral purposes in 1842.

If found guilty on all counts

of the indictment, the wispy actor,
now husband of Oons O'Neill,
Playwright Eugene O'Nelll's 18-
vearold daughter, faces a max-
imum of 23 years in prison and &

Blood, Expert Says

l YORK, Feb. 17 (NH&
Niws) —It s impossible for a
cnjt drug to affect a blood test a3

Drugs Won't Change \
!

is rumored in the Charlie Chaplin

FEB 18 104
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paternity suit, sccording to Dr.
Alexander 8. Wiener, the
most serologist in the world
The doctor had aided ma
slly in developing the four or
blood groups, A. B. C. and AB,
into 72 distinguishable blood
types. Recently he predicted that
human blood may become as dis-‘

.:;";

grieties that appesar to exist.

His know_\edxe of blood testing
wi(s utilized notably & few mon

exfimine

brijught here from the Ba
in ‘connection with the 8ir

Oakes murder.

TIMES-HERALD

laglt when he was called upon
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FROM OUR OWN ;
CORBESPONDENT

C has laughed his way out

from Los Angeles, California, to'
New York for immoral pur-

The charge i laid under a'
Pederal law against the trans-!
of women from one State}
another for immoral pur-l

When he appeared at the!
U.S. Marshal’s office in Los
Angeles he growled at photo-;
graphers: “1 don’t want my

———— S
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Monday.
who

T
oan Barry,|

while I'm

ing finger-printed.” -
US. Attorney Charles Carr.
who will prosecute the London-
born comedian, snapped: *“ He's
no dlﬂgnt érom anyone else.”
P

hers fired
Chaplin's,

fingerprints were pressed on the

He wore & cream-coloured - fl
sporis coat, tan sla<Ks, yellow
{:uc , and - 8 shirt but-

ned at 1A 0
He needed & dalr-cut. - d
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 IFederal grand jury which indicted

ey

O i

.{charges. On March 21, the Eng-

{To End Charges
{In Chaplin Case

HOLLYWOOD, Feb. 29 (UP.).
Beverly Hills Police Cap! w.
White, accused with Charl )

rIShn Barry of her civil rights, to-
day filed 5 motion to quash the
charge.

White based his plea upon the
fact that no women were on the

him for “floating”® Miss Barry out!
of Beverly Hills in January 1943
while she was a protege of Chaplin.

A similar plea was entered last
week by Chaplin in his fight
against Mann Act indictments, but
Federal Judge J. F. T. O'Connor
dismissed it.

White, Chaplin, and other de-|
fendants are scheduled to appear
in Federal court March 8 for ar.
raignment on the eonspivwc.vl

P——

lish-born comedian goes to trial
on the Mann Act charges.

Chaplin's paternity suit comes!|
‘|before Superior Court tomorrow|
when an effort will be made to)
dismiss allegations by Miss Barry!l
{that Chaplin is the father of her|
4-month-old daughter, Counsel for|
Chaplin will argue that as g

It of blood tests taken thr
eeks ago it {s impossible for Chapih
in to have been the father
ithe child. . P

. ——— ..

ICaptain Seeks |

lin and five others >
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" |Joan, he: 4-month-old daughter and
“|Cha

" |the University of Minnesota wgy

.]of the department of bacterlology,'-
land w. A, O'Brien, a member of the

Joan Berry's Counse]
Attacks Blood Tesfs 3

As Inconclusive’ s~ ;
By the Associateq Prees,
LOS ANGELES, March 1~—Joan.

Berry's counsel, grguing today
against & motion to dismiss her

Teas the young wom.':

&N's ‘constitutiona] rights never had’;
been before the court, .
“We want to 8et Chaplin in court,,.

doctors who made the blood tests of

plin.
Mr. Scott said the aMidavit from

Signed by Drs, w. P. Larson, head

medical schoo} faculty, Dr, Lawson,~

he degarded such tests ag incon<-
clusive, "

Chaplin’s 1awyer, Charles E. Min-.,

“{ken, told the cour that it should not * |
be

necessary to ATgUe for dixmissa):
of the paternity sut, since undpr.-

Vthe mpmauwutommmu

ended when ood tests of three
doctors “showed Chaplin was not
the father of Miss Berry's chijd )

e
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Chaplin Scored
As Miss Barry
Defends Her Suit

HOLLYWOOD, March 1 (UP.).
Charlie Chaplin was denocunced
by Joan Barry's attorney In a
court hearing today as a man
without scruples attempting to
evade his responsibilities to an
innocent baby.

“Thie Chaplin is capable of any-
thing.” cried the white-haired law
yer, Joseph 8cott, In censuring
& blood test in which three doc-

tors agreed the screen comedhn, AL

could not have heen the father
of Miss Barry’s infant daughter

Fight Paternity Suit

Beott and Pat Miiliken, attorney
representing Chaplin, appeared be
fore Buperior Court Judge Stanley
Mosk to argue about dropping
Miss Barry’s paternity suit against
the multimillionaire Chaplin, un-
der the agreement made months
ago.

The lawyers at that time agreed
that if the blood test were nega-
tive Miss Barry would drop her
suit. Instead she dropped her
first attorney and retained veteran
lawyer Bcott to press her case,
blood test or no blood test.

clever, fngenfous contraption on
the Chaplin case. I don't put any-

baby’s blood; what is mine?’*

Mosk shushed lawyer Scott.
“Well, I will say that the whale|

phony,” he continued.

Bcott assured the judge that he
need take no doctor’s ford; that
indeed the medical Jprdfession
would not agree about $he validity
of blood tests, and addfd:

“We want to see Chaplin's blue

them with the brown eyes of this
baby before a good American jury
not composed of aliens.”

“This test,” Scott said, “was a

= ———————————

the part of legal men to put over|

thing rast Chaplin. 1t is quite pos-|.
sible he saw another doctor before|!
the test and said: ‘Here is the

“Jt All Looks Phony” |
Milliken objected and Judge|

background of this case looks_

Mediterzanean eyes and compare!’
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_ day took under

Tudge Defers

His Decision on =
'Plea by Chaplin

LOS ANGELES, March 2 (N. Y,
News)—Admitting he could be no
snap-judgment Bolomon, Buperior
.Court Judge Stanley Mask yester-
visement film
comedian Charli haplin’s ples
that Joan BEITYS paternity suit
against him be thrown out-of
court. He said he would rule on
;he question within a week or 10

ays. -

‘Blood Test Denounced

_ Joseph S8cott, who took over
Miss Barry's case when her first
llawyer resigned, became lvid of
face as he castigated Chaplin as
;& man without scruples who is at-
tempting to evade responsibilities
‘[to Miss Barry's little Carol Ann.

| Scott denounced the blood test
‘imade earlier to determine pater.
;'nny and said Chaplin is capable
;0 anything. -

4 “The blood test s a cock-eyed
Jtheory,” he shouted. “It is not an
. infallible means of determining
paternity.”

" “This test,” Scott said, “was &
clever, ingenious contraption on
‘the part of legal men to put over
the Chaplin case. I don't put any-
thing past Chaplin. It 18 quite
probable he saw another doctor
{before the test and said 'Here is

“Ithe legal agreement made prior

Millikan demanded the court
the case “with prejudice,”
meaning legally that it then
might not be resurrected again to
plague the white-haired actor-pro-
ducer, He asserted Chaplin had
complied with all the terms of

to the blood tests under which the
comedian pald atipulated sums
for the early case of the baby
and the mother. .

8cott, claiming that doctors,
ke lawyers, often disagree,

less in determining paternity,

He warned that if Judge Mosk
signed the dismissal, “it will be
the kid's death warrant.”

An affidpvit by John J. Irwin
and Barry Woodmansee, attor.
neys who arranged for the stipula.
tion but no longer are associated
with Miss Barry In the case, was/
filed with the court. Affidavits
from Miss Barry and her mother,

Mp, Honden ... ..
Ir. Mumtord ..
vir. Jonce .’..... .
r. Orioo Term:)

Mr N

referred to medical suthorities’ re-;
porting that blood tests were worth-:

Mrs. Gertrude Berry, concerning
her condition st the time she
signed, also were offered in evi-
dence. Joan said she thought the
blood tests would be conclusivaw |
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Studies Chapllrr. .
' Dismissal Pleg’ |

HOLLYWOOD, March 1 (UP). |
~Superior Court Judge Mosk -
Iate today took under advisement
Charlle Chaplin’s plea for dis-

"'missal of Joan Barry’s. suit |
charglnz him with beilng the
;fxt.her of her infant daughter, '
} All day long the Judge had
iheard opposing counsel battle
_about the color of the multi-mil-
. lionaire comic’s eyes, -his char-
acter, and his blood test, which
indicated he could not have been |
the father of Carol Ann
Chaplin was away from cou
umably conferring with
tirneys about another set |
him Fede

that as far as he was concerned,

blood tests were phoney, Chaplin

was unprincipled, and no telling

what happened in the laboratory |

where blood was drawn .from the

’| veins of the bally and the British |
movie star,

*“The bottles could have been
switched,” Scott cried. “Chemi-
cals could have been infected
into Chaplin's veins. Or even i
some one else’'s blood could
have been used.” !

Chaplin’s lawger, P. J. ”Pat" '
Milliken, quoted 26 court deci-
sfons, indicating that the biood
test stipulations were legal ,

Judge Mosk said he’'d have

udy all 26, ag well as look int
tt’s statements that bl

ts meant nothing.

b MAR 2 tout
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Page & :

e e s e - G TN s

Glavia

Acers b

Carson________
Harbo
Bendon__ __ _
Mumford
Starke

Quian Tamm__
Mr. Nease

CRCAT




1
H
H
H

. AP

",

.-

T

PR AV YOI

Claplin Mist
Stand Trial,
Court Rules

Blood 'I’_cst. Ignored

By Coast Jurist

By FLORABEL MUIR

1.0S ANGELES, March 8 (N.Y.
News)—Joan Beny and the five-
month-old daughter she ciaims l.s|
.the child of Charlie Chaplin wil!
‘have their day in court despite a
{blood test'which ostensibly cleared
lthe film comedian of the paternity
‘charge.

Superior Judge Stanley Mosk
‘today overruled Chaplin's motion
‘to dismiss the suit, brought last
'June by the baby's grandmother,
%M.rs. Margaret Berry.

:Joan “Sure” of Justice

“I am sure that this is what you
call justice,”” Joan sald. “I am
glad we are going to have an op-
portunity to tell the whole story
fn open court.”

Judge Mosk, in dismissing Chap-
lin’s motion, said the judgment
‘of the doctors in the blood test
could not be considered evidence
in California.

“T am convinced that the ends
of justice will best be served by &
full and fair trial of the {issues,”
he said, ordering Chaplin to reply
to the paternity suit within ten
-days.
' Refore the paternity trial, how-
ever, Chaplin will go on trial in
Federal Court on an indictment:
‘charging violation of the Mann
1Act in that he transported Joan,

his former drama protege, to and|

T—

from New York for immoral pur-|'
posee~Thas trial is set inr..:lluchu‘

21, I
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- PIO[-ChAu‘ Up Todsy——.,

Tomorrow Chaplin, with
, two of
h!s_ pals and four Beverly Hills
officials, will appear for arrafgn.
ment on another Federal indict-
:Eent charging them with depriv-
g the 23-yearold Joan of her
constitutional rights by railroad-
ing her 'out of Beverly Hills when
Chaplin's interest in her cooled.
b Joseph Scott, counse] for the
aby, argued that such tests were
:t?;rafxlli:tbele and that no one could

away th
uanodr: b&by.y e rights of an
udge Mosk pointed out
seven States have laws requirui?gt
:)}llc;%ds lt;eis]tstelntspat.emity suits, but
c sts ar
lnc(i\a]iromia. addidx.m‘ recognized
aplin, who 18 54 and is

Englishman, and who amassedm;
fortune of some $8,000,000 in the
United{|States but never became
a citi; 18 is now married to Osna :
O'Neilll] 18, daughter of Plhy- V
wright [Eugene O’Neill, She 're
cently innounced that she waxld
g:ll_se him a daddy again this sum-

1
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31 Chaplin Lawyer, Prosecutor
| In Row Over Their Blue Eyes

'Court Takes Under Advisement l’lga
Of Actor to Dismiss Paternity Suit

| HOLLYWOOD, March 1 (U. 1Amman8" of the ground that
| p.).—~Superior Court Judge Stan- blood tests are inconclusive. _
ley Mosk took under sdvisement Scott cited the fact that Carol, M. Qulen Tams...,

foday Charlle Chaplin's ples to ﬁmgq‘f;‘wmg‘f’c&;’;f Y. Kesss oonn...

| have Josn Barrys paternity |lin.”
suit dismissed. Mosk did not Milikan interrupted:

indicate when he would hand “My eyes are blue and I dont: /¥ ol

know what yours are Mr. 8cott.” ¢
down his decision. Scott retorted:

LOS ANGELES, March 1—0p-| MY S35 are blue too, but I:
posing counsel argued bitterly for have made no child {liegitimate— '

90 minutes in Superior Cowrt to- l"::.':’ where I differ from Chap-,

day on whether Joan B pa-| -
ternity suit sgainst ar)ig"Chap- Chaplin Denounced

1 .
l1in should be dismispd because| Chaplin wa 8 denounced by

of blood test. Then they went out |attorney as s man without scru-
‘|to get & good lunch before con- ples l:‘t,gﬁ?!::x&; to me;ade :u; ;'e-
| spons! an innocent baby. )
tinuing thelr argument further | ™yy ;" Chaplin is capable of any-
Blue Eves—Two Pairs ©,|(bag" e80T e
8 w ee
| Bpeaking for Chaplin, who Wa$ (doctors agréd the screen come- '
‘Inot present, Atftorney Charles B.l|dian could not have been the:
Pat Millikan introduced the sipu- father of Miss Berry’s infant}
l1ation made last June in which |daughter. ‘

“This tekt, Scott sald, “Was A
Miss Barry and her former 8- igever, ingenious con tion on

torneys agreed that if the bloou lthe part of legal men tofput over
test proved pegative the suit|the Chaplin case. I don'tlput any-
|would be sutomatically dropped. thing past Chaplin. It is fuite pos-\

Jias

(]

4
3

Joseph Scott, Miss Barry's new |sible he saw another doctdr before
attorney, demanded the case go |the test and said: ‘Here iz the
. to trial ‘\efore & jury of ’ood baby’s blood; what is mine?’' ” |

.

L
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“Triend of the Soviet Union since 1917.
He was the first Hollywood star to come
out for American-Soviet friendship. The
red-baiting press has never forgiven him
for this. They have been hounding him for more
than twenty-five years. In 1922 when Chaplin sn-
pounced that he was taking a trip to Europe he
was besieged by reporters of the unkempt press: _
© “Mr, Chaplin, why are you going to Europe?”
“Just for s vacation.”
) “Are you going to maks pictures
i while you are there?” “No.”
Ty ! “What do you do with your oid
o ’4 mustaches?” “Throw them away.”
“What do you do-with your old
canes?” “Throw them sway.”
“Mr, Chaplln, do you ever ex-
pect to get married?” “Ye}" “To
whom?” “I don't know.” jI . |
Finally, the reporters to
. the point. “Mr. Chaplin, you
& Bolshevik?" Charlle took them all by surprise by
answering: “I am &n artist. 1 am interested in life.
Bolshevista Is & new and challenging phase of life.
Therefore I must be interested in #.” The news-
men rushed to the telephone. The next day’s head-
lines smeared Chaplin as a “Bolsheyist” by his own
admisston. They said he was golng to the Boviet
. Union to m}:e films. They published les grlore
about him, . . :

1

sbout him, Chaplin returned from post-wir Burope -

greatly saddened by the poverty he had seen. He

made "The Idle Class,” *Pay Day” and “The Pil-

" grim,” all directed against the pot-bellies of the

* soclal order, He made many ememies among the
satisiled classes. ’

The “pink-petticoated” tabloids in scandal went

' after Charlie in real earnest a few years later when

" Lita Grey susd him for divorce. Yelloy/journallsm
never hat such » holiday. denf |
tablold, the porno-“Graphic,” printed the divorcs

complaint in full. This was something new in

" character assassination. Chaplin was stripped down -

“to his last undershirt. The reputation he bad built
! up through hard’ work wea ripped apert overnight
' By the scandal sheets, Chariis was accused of let- °

" “Brening Bun. Chaplin's own statem
* holds good far todsy, “All X ask Iy

. terplece. In ‘1§g8, s year after Chaplin was pile

. LT i
'+ .. Charlie Chaplin Is Still

Ll i The People’s Favurite.

X the
(N. Y.) Reporter lashed out at
righteous eritica” who at one blow
out his “vast and immessurable record
achievement,” which has inspired
ght-hearted galety sl around the world.
Mencken came to his defense in the

Plains

$h
Eé %ag;
pafpEad

t et

Hh
HE

;
3
= is

e men
of me” . ST N

 Of course all the senzational charges and
against -Chaplin ‘were eventually proven false. -
was 81l ‘s -brutal tabloid plot engineered by
minds geared $0 Tesctiomary political standards.
It took Chaplin several .months to recover from
the strain of those hectic weeks during which the
gutter press had him down ss & “hardened crimt- .
nal” but it was not long before his new Alm “The '
Circus” was being acclaimed everywhere a8 a mas- ©

gﬁé;

loried by Macfadden and Hearst, he Tecelved ‘am -
Oscar from the Academy of Motjon Plcture -Aria
and Sclences “for his vetsatllity in writing, acting
and producing ‘The Ofrcus’™ It was an act of
simple justice in recognition of the work of one of
the greatest srtists of all time. But the cheap rags
that crucified Charlie in 1922 and 1927 never let up.
_When “The Great Dictator” came out, they agatn -

opened up with everything they had because Chap- | .
1in had refused to lump Stalin with Hitler. When |
Charlie came out for s second front they decided |
‘to get him for good. They think they hdve him {

now but they're wrong. ‘The peopls are on the sidegl
of the Nitle man with the oversised shoes,

coat, cane and moustachs. The propls whom he
served falthfully for & quarter of & century or
will stand by bim. Of that I am e

' Sing by chldren go Buny for lack of mik. Hy

Y T

N

1

Government

~Clipped at the seat of

% /2L = " mmis is g clipping from
woscen ok \ILEEHTET Rt )
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l To Drop Chaplin £
'\
Patermty Suit . .
3?3 Los Angeles, March 8 (®).—Carol M W
1 5", ‘Ann Berry, 5 months old, today; i
% | .was allowed her “day in court"'
: ,when superior judge overruled; )
A Charltv Chaplin's motion to dismiss
the paternity suit brought against
i the film comic by Joan Berry, the l\
baby's mother. i1
Judge Stanley Mosk said: “I am l
convinced that the ends of justice'
will best be served by a full and
fair trial of the issues.”
Chaplin tried to have the suxt
dismissed on the ground that tests
T of his, the mother’s and the baby's
o blood, in accordance with a stipu-
LY lation entered into last June,
‘52'4 proved he was not Carol Ann's
F father. i
) ~ Attorneys for Miss Berry have;
%’-’ I contended that not only were such:
- blood tests unreliable for determin-
it ing parentage, but thgt no one
fcould stipulate away the rights of
"an unborn baby.
Chaplin has pleaded innocent to |
afin Act charges involv- l M Coete i
ing sts Berry. et ‘
Y b
1
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Z‘ood Tésf Ignor;d: , |
gourt Overrules Chaplin Plea
To Dismiss Paternity Suit

Joan Hails 1t as "Justice’ and Promises
To Tell the Whole Story in Open Court

By FLORABEL MUIR

‘ LOS ANGELES, March 8 (N. Y. News).—Joan Barry
\and the five-month-old daughter she claims is the child
‘of Charlie Chaplin will have their day in court despite a
‘blood test which ostensibly cleared* =

lthe film comedian of the paternity he sald, ordering Chaplin to reply,
“charge. to the paternity suit within ten
" Buperior Judge BStanley Mosk’ days. 1
‘today overruled Chaplin's motion Before the paternity trial. how-

ever, Chaplin will go on trial in
to dismiss the sull, krought Just Federal Court on an indictment’

June by the baby's grapdmoher|charging violation of the Mann'
Mrs. Margaret BerTy. ‘Act in that he transported Joan,'
Joan “Sure” of Justice _ his former drama protegel to a.nd’l

from New York for immoral pur-:

«f am sure that this is what you
call justice,” Joan ssid. “I ami,;
glad we are going to have an op- ¢ .

. portunity to tell the whole story|Plot Charge Up Today
In open court.” Tomorrow Chaplin, with two of
| Judge Mosk, in dismissing Chap-inis pals and four Beverly Hills
Jn's motion, said the judgment|officlals, will appear for arraign-
lof the doctors in the blood test{ment on another Federal indict-
|could not be considered evidence{ment charging them with depriv-
\in California, - ing the 23-yearold Joan of her
i “I am convinced that the ends constitutional rights by ratiroad-

L]

poses. That trial is set for .Msrch :

P

se Y. 3nol.eeass eaast
kil

ol FR
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3
L]

iof justice will best be served by &, ing her out of Beverly Hilla when
‘full and fair trial of the issues,”|Chaplin's interest in hegpevsiody
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Chiaplin Appeals
Ruling That He
Must Stand Trial

By FREDERICK C. OTHMAN

HO OOD, March 9 (U.P.).
Charl aplin today appealed
to The” District Court of Appesls
to set aside a lower court’s decl-
slon which refused to dismiss
charges by Joen Barry, bis red-
haired former drama protege, that
he is the father of her 5month-old
daughter, Carol Ann,

Chaplin's appeal was from a
ruling by Superior Judge Stanley
Mosk, who yesterday refused to
dismiss the case even though
three doctors said blood tests in-
dicated Chaplin could not have
been the father,

$15,000 “Deposit” Cited

Chaplin contended that Judge
Mosk “exceeded his furisdiction
and erred in his interpretation of
the law.”

He declared that, although At
lorney Joseph Scott and Miss

Barry no longer wish to carry out’
& stipulation to dismiss the suit’
- if the blood tests failed to Indi-
cate possibility that Chaplin was'

the father, they have made no
offer to return $15,000 the co-

median had paid for Carol Apn's |

support

Miss Barry and Mrs. Gertrude
Berry, her mother, accepted the
money with the understanding
that the suit would be dismissed
immediately if the blood tests were
negative, he told the appeals court,

Change of Lawyers

Instead, he charged, Miss Barry
dismissed Attorney John Irwin--
who had signed the stipulation—
hired Scott and proceeded to press
her suit,

Chaplin meanwhil® faced a pew

- date—on March 31—with the Fed-

eral courts after Federa} Judge J.
F. T. O'Connor today surveyed
thousands of words prepared by

attorneys for the comedian and slx| .

others indicted on.charges of con-
spiracy to spirit Miss Barry out of

Beverly Hills last spring.
O'Connor sald he needed until
then repare to ents
on ers fo the
es.
P N

G2HMAR 12 1925

i

f

. ©O'Connor throw the case out of
. court because there were no
« women on the grand jury that re-

_him almost as much
" taments combined-—and that

THE WASHINGTON HERALD
Washington, D. C.
March 10, 1944

'
2.002-1_’:!_9_- Testimony

Lawyers for the m“

Chaplin snd the alleged co-con-
spirators tried to have Judge

taroed the {ndictments. The attor-
neys stood in a line and made their
pleas, one after another, with the
judge snapping “denied” seven
times.

Then the attorneys hauled tn
their briefs supporting their de.|.
murrers and the judge did somell
rapid calculating. He said he fig-|
ured they’d handed him 84 sep-
arate documents, running into
more than 2,600 pages closely

He sald Lhe prosecution undoubt-
edly wouli hand him » few hyh-
dred pagts more—thereby givipg
mdiEg

matter as in the Old and New Tys-

)

needed time to digest it.
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Cha]ﬂm Sufférs ™,

‘the civil rights of Miss Joan Berry.

THE WASHINGTON POST
Washington,D.C.
March 10,1944

New Court Rebuff

Los Angeles, March 8 (WN§).—
Charles Chaplin suffered a new.
court rebuff today when Federal
Judge J. F. T. O'Connor refused to
quush indictments accusing him and

conspiralyto~vielate

his former protege. VTSR
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C ourt Weighl{’ : Y
Chaplin Plea )“ 3 -

HOLLYWOOD, March 14 (U.P.) .
The State appellate court today
started deliberating arguments of} i
O attorneys for Film Comic Charlie

Chnplm suporting his petition for™
to dismiss red-haired Joen
'Barry s paternity suit against him.
The court was expected to reach
.8 decision in a few days on the
'written arguments of Chaplin’s
attorneys, Lloyd Wright and
Charles E. Millikan, seeking %o
force Superior Judge Stanley Mok
dismiss the suit.
dA statement of Miss Ba .
prsxnon in the sult was filed wiﬂh\
‘tlle court by her attorney, Josepb
xSﬂON
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Chaplin Loses Appeal |

“— | HOLLYWOOD, March 17—Only the
Californis B Court wea left to-
| day to Charlle following ye- |

Jfusal of the Distriet Court of Appeal’

to order dismissal of Joan Barrys -
1paternity suit. Chaplain bad sought
i| enforcement of s stipulsiion signed by
.| Miss Barry's former atiorney agreeing
‘lto drop the case if a blood test indi- .
1 cated Chaplin was not the father. Her
lawyer, however, contended that the
dismizzal would deny the baby “ber
day fn court” and Judge Stanley Mosk
agreed. .

A
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Chaplin Takes |
Serious Role;

His Own Trial

ACTOosS &

CKEring scCreen

By an f{ronic twist of circum-
stances, none of which the Federal
Government belleves was beyond
Chaplin’s contro), the -little com-
edian who styled himselt an iron-

ist, has at last met the shadow,|

of ‘which, on the screen, he seemed
‘alvays afraid—his own.

lﬁnn Act Charge

The shadow is long and heavy.
Because of it he faces trial on two
Federal charges, violation of the:
Mann Act ‘and conspiring to d&;
prive an American citizen of her,
civil rights. The trial which opens
Tuesday deals only with the Mann
Act allegation,

Both charges revolve around
Joan Barry, 23, auburn-haired, and
moderately beautiful, whom Chap-
lin first pursued until she became
his “resident” protege,
scorned, and purportedly tried to
have her kicked out ol the State
of California.

'The word for the latter is “float-
ed,” and Miss Barry did just that.
Blle floated out. and ghe flog' ed,
straight back. Had she not dine:
s¢' and had she not found a lew!
a’ticulate persons who tookijup’
chdgels in her behalf, there wduld
have been no Federal indictments,

. ho trials. .

Tall

(:J - w' 1 2 lgdd‘ )

1]

PRSI —

then! .

§

%
o
74
Tired of Her Charing _;#—‘:":—-
Dne of these persons was Hedda,

! per, Hollywood €0!

jumnist to
' wihom Miss Barry first confided

troubles when, she

aplin tired of her charms.

‘s When the Federal grand jury
"sought testimony in January, Miss
* Hopper was called. The next day

', she

received & mysterious

tele-

phone call. “1ay off,” & voice sald,

!

. *“Murder, Inc,

! %or you'll be krfocked off.”

| Hopper reasonably emough asked

' the identity of her gentle caller.
* came the voice.

Miss

E Maybe it was just one of those
" dear practica) jokes Hollywood has
indulged in ever since the days
when Chaplin himself splashed
{ custard pies into faces while the
i eash customers howled. Maybe it
! was a true and earnest threat.

l Chaplin Named Father
! irat, Miss Barry, a8 every

|1t

{aicians
mother and Chaplin, the salleged
father, were present. So were law-
yers, photographers and reporters,
for six months before Miss Barry
had filed & paternity suit against)
Chaplin, which he had temporarily
d with & 815,000 cash settl&‘,

allaye
ment.

who reads the daily

er-
21:]

ely knows, announced sh& was

ga to have & baby. She named
Cliaplin as its father, A week

~June 18, 1843—Chaplin married
Oonn O'Neill, daughter of ' the
playwright.,
| ‘The baby, & girl, Carol Ann,
‘wra3 born on October 2, 1843, Phy-

representing both

Blood Test Glven
On February 15 of this Year

later

the

1

- Chaplin, Miss Barry and the child
were given blood tests as part of
the agreement in the paternity

suit.

ma

of
not

The resuits indicated

Cha was not the father of
child, but as blood group tes

that

dpss

.not be uted as conclg fve
evid{nce of paternity in & diurt

15w, the case, & civil suit.!_,lins
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comedlan, oné of whose problems fs how u:.rd
» corridor mobs into the comrtrosen. gt

polnds o the
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H YWOOD, March 22—
Charlia /Ch
ense toasy of white slavery
%T”‘FW 35‘& T promised plents
| OX_revelalions,

Thile Federal Judge J. F. T. 0'Con-
por prepared for his second day of
questioning prospective jurors end Joan
Barry walted to be called @s the chiel
prosecution witness, J. Paul Getty, the
multi-millionaire Oklahoma oll opera-
tor, ghowed up as gsomething more than

an interested spectator. .

‘1 He weas expected to tell for the de-
| fense what he knew about Bhdiss Barry
befare she ever met the comic. 8uch
testimony would lead fnevitably to an
i nation of what Miss Barry Was
dolng in Mexlco clty & couple of years
ago during the inauguration of Presi- - ,/ A
dent Avily Camacho. <y /f//(/ -4
1 Chaplin’s sttorney, the suave Jerry i b= 007 "_:_'_f“'
Glesler, hoped to sttack Miss Barry's —Wew-Acme SO RECORDED
credibliity thru & recitation of high These pictures sre 8 study I ex- -

mneds&\;m of the bo;gex;!;t ne;st? ttlge pressions at the Chapim frial 87 MAR 25 1944

a n .to prove satisfaction 1in "

of the Jury that Chaplin took ber %0 Ww“ m“;“ Ch’&’,u "“'::.

New York in October, 1942, for reasons sive, his lawyer, Jerry Gelsler, —
of tusiness alope, at the cellig, while Actress: Joan
‘,mmm(:huluﬂ.m'rwughtto Barry Is sbown as she ap tat @ .

the opposite—that the the |
press conferpnce held In
tookhertog?:ggarkmrp ling whie the trial i

o

the soll) purpose of indy ..
TSR RN, T progres,t . i >

o
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Chaplin Nervous
As Trial Starts |

¢

Twelve Tentatively

Chosen for Jury

LOS ANG March 31 (N. Y.
News) .

and obviously nervous, had to
fight his way into U. B. District
Court today for the open.

his white-slave trial—a trial based'
on the stories

protege, red-haired Joan Barre. 24

Seven men and {ive women were
seafed tentatively in the jury box
when the trisl adjourned uniil
mqm_wwwu
Louis J. Odets, father of P‘ y-
wright Clifford Odets. ’jT

Chpllenges Planned

Defense Attorney Jerry Glesler,
asid he would use some of the 10
peremptory challenges allowed the
defense tomorrow, The prosecutor
declined to say whether he planned!
any challenges.

Swarms of movie fans, news
papermen  and photographers
blocked the portals of Los An-
geles new $1,000,000 Feder
Bulding. Giesler had to run in
Iere' ce for his client.

ant s press card to get ﬁh‘
one geporter asked Giesler. -

“Maybe we'll need oné to get’

out” the ace crhnlnnlhwyerm-

pliei}.

p others he repeated the
forthula: “Nothing to say, boys.”

ce inside the building, Chap-

Hin fidgeted nervously outside the
courtroom of Federal Judge J. F'.
T. O'Connor until the proceedings
began.

The loud sports attire in which

‘he made his initial appearance in
court was missing today. Instead,
he wore a double-breasted suit of
navy blue, a light-blue shirt and a
polka-dot tie with the knot askew.
He -topped this off with », gray
homberg. {

Bighiseers Lose Out |\

i

Few of the curlosity sgeekers
milling about the Federal build-
ing feund seatls in the courtroom.
Most of the benches were occupied
by the 56 prospective jurors, half
of tkpm women, newspaper and
,pressy essociation reportery and
magazine writers. So many re-
porters are here to cover the trial
‘that an extra press rocom had to
be set up.

Chaplin's well-manicured finger-

nalls drummed on a table top a8
Judge O’Connor, {n & soft voice,

read two indictments charging the,

actor with violation of the Mann
Act. One alleged that he took
Joan to New York for oral
purposes in October 1842, and
the other sald that he brought her
back to BHollywod fof the same
reason three weeks later.

what they wanted him to
plospective jurors, They winted
:lknow whether the tal

Then Giesler and the prosegutor, |
Charles H. Carr, told the- iEdge‘

i )ght be prejudiced because up-

1s & British subject, whether
they had relatives of t.he Federal
pay roll and whether any ad\reld

!s movie eol

Mr. Coffey______.-
Mr. Glavin_______
Mr. Ladd

‘( Mr. Nie

Mr. Rose
Mr. Trae
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Hendon__ ____.
Mr. Mumford _____
Mr. Starke

Mr. Quinn T.Et
in which much *

hp been writigh about’ the cn{p- -
c"e L
'nvo Excused y

e two talesmen, Joseph \N
Finn and Miss Helen Elliott, were
excused after questioning. Finn
said he worked in = movie studio
and couldn't give Chaplin an un-
prejudiced hearing. Also, he said
he was prejudiced because Chaplin
was not an American citizen.
Elliott sald she had ideas on the
citizenship question, too. i

Both Giesler and Carr express(d
confidence that the trial would n'
last mqre than 10 days. i

!

the!

wan 22

WASHINGTON TIMES-HERALD
Page :

CErdevil-A

e
3”L KR ueED

@/ HAR 25 1944

—

s Amtieetemant®




' H

A ]

Lqve Trysts Told Jury: -
La .

Jpan Testifies to lntimac.tie;
With Chaplin in New York

Weathers Stormy Cross-Examination

Which Seeks to Link He; With Others

By FLORABEL MUIE
LOS ANGELES, March 23 (N. Y. News).—Red-h

-

aifed

Mr. Coffey

ot 5 Do Tave W Mr. Glavin
Q}i withhhnth.next r. Lad
“mlp Love Coated =

t he didn't love her in Fel
ary as he had in June, Joan
.ﬂed as Carr's questions brought
out the story of the love sffair.
During June and July of 1841 she
ln\vcmpm'x“()h.ve'ryc:ﬂ.u.i.pﬂi:-
! ably five or six times a week,” she
| gajd. The same frequency of visits
continued “through ths fall and

M“.

T

|

ot
!

r. Carson______
r. Harbo_
r. Bendon
r. Mumford

r. Starke

1

Joan Barry drew asife the curtain in Federal Court today ; &7 winter, but by "Wnr. Quinn Tamm__
to giffe) the film colony ‘flimpses of her love life w‘thi! mh:&:u:“m maybe onlyhs, Nesso_____
Charl aplin in Hollywood pndy ————"1 » Q. During period Miss Gandy,

ew JOIL. willingly offered hersel? without ;ﬂ?w New ;::: city dhcu‘“.lnd‘! g

e at times faltering, the| the necessity of golng to New ¥ k| 3 A. Yes, in the latter part of N

preity screen aspirant sdmitted|tdy one such act.” |/ ‘Eeptember 1042, Mr. C¥aplin; N
iptimeacies extending over severall iiThe delense will prove, Gifper]| §qxed me, ‘Joan, would you Mke to \p\p
wmahths here and @ntinuing in ‘ nt on, that I‘mmh Joan's {ave 0 wuewf vork? And Im. Yu‘i ':\ . ’

New York, where the graying com-
edian had sent her in October
1942,

On Verge of Tears

She told of being with Chsaplin
as often as five or six times a
week, part of the time that he
was grooming her for a leading
part in a picture; of a visit to his
suite in the Waldorf-Astoria Tow-
ers in New York; of the night
she spent with him some W

.'iater when she broke into ig
aeberly Hills home with 2 ‘
wijh which, she ssid, ghe intenged
to commit suicide.

¢hroughout she spoke in low,

paid by the Chap
4 was not for Chsplin
put for “a man she had been
ing COMPRDY with and
her to Mexico.”

When Giesler ndded that
was not a virgin when
{irst meet her,
torney Charles
feet with an

case, and was sustained by
J BT ©O'Connor.
Joan was th

ment witness, teking the

lin studio, had

fled checks and records to
¢hat the girl had seve
elations with Chaplin befo

rip to New York. . !
tremulous voice, snd st WDE P o4 she had been on his payy She said she did not see Chaplin’
seemjed on the verge of tears ¢l 4ly for $75 and then $100 a gveek.}again for three days, when she
Chablin, who is on trial on 4 | Questioned by CaIT. Joar| satd jmet him end Tim Durant at Club

:| e had been introduced 0

chalge of violating the Mann Al
: 2 in in May 1941, by Tim ¥

in Jransportlng her to and Ir
New York for immoral purposes
watched her closely.

' Admits Intimaey

Chaplin's attorney, Jerry Gies
{er, admitted in his opening state-

| X
KNV

ment this morning that Chaplin - — .
had been intimate with Joan in NOT RICORDED
Hollywood, but said he woud 37 MAR 271944
prove Chaplin did not mske ar- :

his] mistress.”

‘’We intend to prove,” Gf
_thandered, uthat sny time

aplin desired this girl sexus
she voluntarily, gr&

er

tuitously and

Ak 2 2

WAR 2

lin studios,
's 'beneﬂt

who took!

Chaplin $Astoria,
‘7. 8. District At~ m'/ go' .
Carr leaped to his rﬂ[oves Into Pierre

objection that herj @ &h
e told of plcking
wirginity wes not an issue in the Zicxets at the Chaplin stugfo

e second GOVETH: =aciorfn  and them moved into

watt, bookkeeper 3
identi-

red business

Up to Beptem-

% friend of the British acltl, an

fe
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ery much’ He sald Tm Jotting:
ou go, Joan, because I'm going’
Pack myzelf. Im golng to make
’.:peechmdl'dnkeyouhbe
' goear me. You can stay at your
Joan Supt's house or at the ‘Waldort-
That's whers I'mi going

keep-

er
b
Judge Spr arriving in New York on %&no-
sper 6. She spent lour days ¥ith
'%an sunt, one day at the waldorf-
stand *Hatel Plerre. .
Q. When did you first zze Mz,

hepln in New York. A. it wus
Yon October 18 at the Stork Club.

e asked me how I lked his
speech (made st Carnegle Hall on’
o second front). I sald it was
ery good :

showW

re the

Chap-{21 for dinner
t,} “Then we had some drinks in
4 'El Morocco and got into a taxi to
Eso to Mr. Chaplin’s apartment at
the Waldorf-Astoria. He showed
yme all around the place, the din-
fng room, kitchen and everything.
?}{ant sald he was tired and
e ” .

Question Embamsslnx' C Ty
Q—What happenéd then; A.—~

Wa talked & few minutes: about
Russians. Mr. Chapiln 4
théy were very artistic. Thenghe

me to go into the bedr

— Exactly what' did he s{i?
AZOn T oouldn't repeat thti]
But we did go into the :
And wo atayed thers thres hours.'

4 0



- R - |hé wanted, .

i
H
H

) * Q—Did yon have sexual inter
|| course? A-~—Yes. B

! 1 4 Joun said Chiaplin took her
: t) Hotel Plerre about 8 a.m.
3:& he told her he wanted

g5 back to the West Coast, ‘sp I'd
there when he return in
sbout 10 days.’ Bhe said he gave
'her three $100 bills the next day:
and she returned to Holywood ob,
November 8. . - i
Q.—And you were not maried to
%el defendant at that time. Av—
(] R :
. 8he sald she next saw the actor
:at her hotel on November 5, and
visited his home on December 13.
Q.—Did you have sexual inter-
course then? A.—Yea.
he next time she visited Chap-
n,lshe sald, she brought a gun
withi her. i

lei_l-'t Threaten Him ,

“But I did not threaten to shoot,
him. I spent the night with him.”
Q.—How did you get in? A.—
Well (she amiled nervously) X
broke a window. He was in his
bedroom talking to somebody on.
the telephone. He was talking
about Westbrook Pegler, the news-
paperman. I heard him say “this
Pegler 15 an absolute fool. He is
persecuting me and he doesn't
knoy what he is talking about.”
Q)MDidn't you threaten to
yourdelf? A.—No, but I was trym-!
e e e e e, _’ *
: tpling. Mr. Chaplain was in |his|
' bed and he said, “Come here, jou
Httle Zool.® I did. Bo we sat 0B
the bed. We must have astayed
there until 3 a.xm. }
. *  Q.—Regarding the gun, were you
going to kill yoursell? A.~—No, but
i was trembling, I sat down on
the bed. He said, “Don't be a fo0l”
and tried to get the gun. I sald,
“No, Charles, IT'm going to keep
{t.” T told him I was going to kil
' myself.
Gun Stayed on Table
Q.—How long were you in the
room? A—Until about 3 aum.
Q.—Did you have sexual inter-.

course? A~—We did.
Q.—Where was the gun during

that relationship? A—On a table‘

“at the head of the bed. |
. Q.-~—And then? A—~When he was |
: ‘through with me I went into an-
’ other room. 1 did not see him
. : until noon the next day. Then
' ) told me he was going to
i talle. me, that I was extravag| t.
! . said if I'd move into the Btu
‘Clib he'd give me §35 & week
icghdition he could have me when

-~

*The Other Man” '

“ In his questions Giesler trisd
again and again to bring in “the
other man” and to imply that

|herself and badgered Chaplin so
“‘loften to let her go that he finally
Jeaplitulated. -
i In his opening statement Gies
ler had stated that Joan had
checked into Hotel Plerre in New |,
York “through the suspices of ous |' :
of the officials of that hotel” snd
that she went out on parties with i
“the gentlemm who checked in
er.” o T .

king up her meeting with . -

plin, Giesler asked: . : . .

—You had just returned '
Mexico City and had a letter of) |
introduction from A, C. Bluisen-
tha!, did you not? A—Yes. l‘ {

Q.—Weren't you keeping -
pany with another man at the |
;time you met Mr. Chaplin? A— ] )
Yes. ' . 'y

Daenles Cthier “Felations”

Q—The same man you -were .
 keeping company with in Mexico . :
{Clty? A.—Yes. Y

Q—Well, weren't you having . .-
relations with other men when yog
met Mr. Chaplin? A.—No. .
. “Well then,” sald Giesler, “let's
change the subject. Did Mr,
[Chapﬂn ever tell you that he
wanted you to be in New York for .
* Tthe purpose of having sexual inter-

course? Did he ever use such ! -
words?” . ] . . o
“No, he didn't.”

Court rec

e.ssed for _t.hg

s

T |
!wjth Joan thwarting every attympt -
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J@a'n Tells All on the Witness Stand

oan Barry is shown on the witness stand in Los Angeles Federal Court yesterday es 'é
stified in the Mann Act trial of Charlie Chaplin, millionaire film comedian. Charles Hi -
Carr, U. B. attorney, is aaking{__\‘.he guestions. ) i///

e

| A Few Words in Private D ,
d}mrlie Chaplin confers with! hig attorney, Jen’j Gighler, ,

(i
ho later eross-examined Joan Berry in Los Angeles -
:g‘al Court yesterday. K y co gv . .

¥
z
]
/
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- ucer's trial on Mann
‘gharges. ;

The_ 24-vear-old former dramatic

@mmﬂ_mx_m_g_gv_e&
ilis and New York Cily.
Pln, 54, is charged with

transporting her to New York and
return for immoral purposes.

His attorney, Jerry Giesler,
headed off by Government objile-
tlons whenever he attempted shy

reference yesterday to Joan's rem.
tions with other men, it any.

his final question of the day he
fasked Miss Berry if, on her return
:Wip to Hollywood, she was sccom-
panled to the train “by the aame
rman who arranged for your rooms
at the Plerre Hotel" in New York.
United States Attorney Charles H.
Carr bounded from his chalr, K}J‘s
objection was sustained by Fedetal
Judge J. F. T. O'Connor, and fhe
upshot was that Miss Berry Jc-
sponded only that Chaplin persdn-
elly .did not buy her tickets from-
New York to Hollywood.

Miss Berry sat erect in the wit-
ness chalr, her hands tightly clasped
in her lap. Once or twice she ap-
.peared on the verge of a emotional
break, az when Prosecutor Ouarr
selbvd-berpluntly: | PE—

e e -y
T —— L damnen oo oo " "DRrYon have "*“"“W"’
J B R ' d l'm: the defendant during lljd;
0dn perry Reca le | August?® (141). '
: . “Yes,” she responded, looking
'l' w- S down at her folded hands. Under
0‘_ I'IIESS S'and qmt:’ounnxgg &yz Mr. Oar:‘ e ﬁ Mr. Hendon______
' ) . saw Chaplin “ob, very ouft;n; mwob- Mr., Mumford
n Chaplin Trial sty fve o sx tines 8 week Me. Starke
By the Associsted Press. Met Chaplin in 141 Mr. Quinn Tamm__
LOS _ANGELES, Mar, 34.—J . Glesler In cross-examinstion Mr. Nease
f *ho_h. ight from Miss Berry the state- Miss Gaady
;3hany an flliclt tryst with Charlfe ment that ghe had met the !
(haplin, was recalled today for fur- comedlan in May, 1041, after sl
ther cross-examination at the corne- head returned from Mexico City 'l‘h

's letter o1 introduction from A. &
"Blumenthal.
“At that time v:;e you kee'gl:ex
company with another man,
-one you had met in Mexico?"” Gles-
-lJeg asked. A Government objection
fdfestalled her answer,
‘Bhe estified she was intimate with
plin sabout two weeks after she
d met him. .
“Did you consent voluntarily?”,
'Mr. Glesler asked.
" “Yes,” Miss Berry responded, al-
most in a whisper. \
“Had you had sex relations with
‘any omne before?” Mr. Gilesler
querfed, and here Mr. Carr's obe

jection again cut off her answer,
' ., Objection Blocks Answer, ||

'

Mr. QGiesler sought to make;i

point of Miss Berry’s alleged rd-
guest, while ahe was still und
contract to his studlo, that Chaplin
Jpermitther to go to New York. Mr.
Glitsler easked {f she had sald to
Edpard Chaney, Chaplin's butler:
hate him. I can't go to Ngw
York. 1 hate hdm. My boy friefd
is there, and I want to see "
Mr, Carr's objection blocked T
answer, after which he and X
Glesler gathered at Judge O’Con-
n for a confgransa uin

undertoneg that lasted _a _full 20
ofinutes. E

Mr, Gfesler then rephrased his
Question: ’

“Do you recall being at the house
(presumably Chaplin's) about a
Qﬁek before you left for New York
16! October, 1842, and did you say to
Etlward (Chaney) “I hate him; he
win't release me.” (From the movie

tract.) :

0an answered yes.
8he testified Chaplin did not pay

‘and testimony did not disclose who

her bills at the Hotel Plerre, where)
she said she stayed for several days,
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Chaplin Studiejs
Defense Plans
Over Week End

By FREDERICK C. OTHMAN

HO OOD.‘March 28 (UP.).
Charll Chap¥n, the Jttle man
usy wee: ead, spem

part of today with Tils 18.year-old
Beide and the ~yest WILh his Tawyer
Tiguring_ways o TeaKing _down
Yfe Mann At accusatlions o Josn
~The whitehatred Chaplin, who
garnered 5'8.000.009 and four beau-

the windup of the Governmént's
cgse, charging him with taking, nis!
plotege to New York two years-ago|
aith intent to© indulge in sekual
y2lations. v

Inient Held Tmportant

with her at the Club 21, that he’
pought her drinks at E MOT0CCo, |
and that he had her in his apart-.
ment in the tower of the waldor{-
Astoria Hotel.

that has been testified to
and admitted by Chaplin, who ad-
mits further that he did have intl-
mate relations with Miss Bayry in
his Beverly Hilis mansion.

The Government still has ot
proven that be brought Miss BaTy
1) New York with any «intent”;to
nwreak the white slavery laws, Bc-
ejrding to Henry Giesler, Chaplins
l\ll.ve attorney. )

ln':enuon Questioned ‘

f Prosecutor Charles H. Cart
doe} not produce somse mory Wit
nesles who can prove to the satis
{aciion of & jury of elderly.men
snd women that his client’s nten-
tions were not of the best, Giksler
said he would ask the judge to ais-
miss the case.

1f Carr can produce witnesses
who wille testify that Chaplin ook
the 73.year-old Miss Barry east
for the sole purpose of furthering
an Nlicit romsnce, then Qfesler
aaid the trisl might last for en
‘?mcr week.

ew Case Looms
First he would present 88 u{ e
ef defense witness, the silv !r
Chaplin, himself, wlio
would testily that he did take Miss
Barry to New York, but that he
did so strictly for pusiness reasans.
Oon Friday, whether this trial
33 complete orf not, Cheplin and
six others must 8ppesr before this
same Judge O'Connor for arraigo-|
ment on more Federal {ndictments:
instigated by Miss Barry. In !
second case she gecuses Chapun.\
twp of his intimate {riends, snd
tdlir officials of Beverly Hills with'
cipspiring to take from her ?:e,r'\
cfril Ubertles, when she ‘as.
ested Bs 8 vagrent and ordeyed’
out of town in leu of s;rv%&g
her sentence in jall, !

e

N

2

NOU

Mr. Carsod e
Mr. Harbo
My. HendoD e
Mr. Mumford -
Mc. Starke

My. Quinn Tem®__ i
Mr. Nessse i

Miss Gandy

e

RECO
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1
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e

" atr. Totson_____
Nr. E. A. Tamm_
=~ Mr. Clegg
Mr. Coifey
Mr. Glavin
‘ Mr. Ladd
. ~3 Mr. Nichols
Mr. Rosen
\* Mr. Tracy
'\,{.A ~ Mr. Acers__ -
! 1 "/ . i P— | Mr. Carson
Gieslér-Makes New Try:  ulwac
leS er N a eS eW . Y" : Mr. Mumford,
i W : Mr. Starke
to Probe Joan’s Past ~ | & o™
: ! Mr. Neaze
%y United Press ’ : - . - .. - s Gandy _____
HOLLYWOOD, March 28 —Hundreds of excited spectators Carr 7=
overflowed the court room today to hear red-haired Joan Barry
answeyRBore questions about her transcontinental love affair with
_ | Charlie<Chaplin. . -
ore persons, the largest crowd yet, were turned
away when Fede::l Judg:m.;. F. T}.‘ :)’Ct‘)annog b?m; the second
week of the comedian’s tri on white slavery charges. .
Chaplin's attorney, Jerry Giesler, im-, g G” RT wTE
mediately anpounced to O’Connor that s
ho wanted Miss Barry to retwrn to the _‘__,/i,/_"__ﬁ’_{)"ﬂﬁ'
witness stand for additional “perti- PN
pent questions.” These questions, Gies- 4 7 f
sall, would not violate Q'Connor’s < *
r} g Friday which prevented the de-
fijnse frgmh delving u&m msamBamme's
t associations with other
] e and her :Z w. w'
CONCERNED WITH CHARACTER:
wwe are entitled to go into the back-
ground, antecedents, associtions and .
picture of life of the individual,” QGies-

ler argued.

Ecsasdhemntedtou.sknboutepl-
sodes in her life from the first time
she came to Hollywood in 1038, par-
ticularly in November and December,
1842, following her return from New
York, and the evening she gald she
spent with Chaplin in the bedroom
of his Waldorf-Astoria apartment.

wThere Is no aftempt here to cir-
cumvent your ruling,™ Glesler insisted.
«we feel that we are entitled to bring
in testumony relating to the charscter
of the witness.” :

The jury was excused as Giesler be-
gan a citation of cases to support his
contention,

WOULD TBACE MONEY

“This {s ot the usual type of Mann
Act ecase” Giesler continued. “The

. { quite

prosecution hinges upon the words
IEr IBhoral purposes

* in reference| Carr.

Atty. Giesler plans to question hilss
- Barry further,

to the transportation of & woman
across state lines.

sJt is particularly fmportant that
we find out what Miss Barry did with -
Mr. Chaplin’s money after she returned
from New York If we can show abe
had assoclations with men other thau
the defendant we belleve it will be
proper and just. We believe we
wre right in asking that the young
lady’s background be investigated.”

Judge O’Connor then heard oppos-
ing arguments from U. Wu&a

\
)
a

N
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; ) be * Wj o L ' ‘_ Mr. i’ohon_______:,

. i - P S Mr. E. A, Tamm,

.. ' . 3- = £ - A \' i ‘Mr. Clegg
Mr. Coffey

Mr, Glavin________
Mr. Ladd______

Court Thidnged

For Joan’s Story
0f Chaplin Trip

HOLLYWOOD, March 28 |
(U.P.) — Charile Chaplin’s at- :
torney today fafled In his sec-
ond atiempt to gquestion red-
haired Joan Barry about her
background and assoclations
with men other than the muitl
milllonaire comic being tried on
white slavery charges.

HOLLYWOOD, March 28 (UPI.}
Hundreds of excited spectators
thronged the Federal courtroom
and overflowed into the corridor
today. expecting to hear red-haired
Joan Barry answer more questions,
apout her transcontinental love
qffsir with Charlie Chaplin.

)| More than 500 persons. the
yirgest crowd yet., were turned
away when Federal Judge J. F. T.
O'Connor began the second week

lof the multimillionaire film

‘comic’s trial on white slavery
icharges.

‘#Good Luick, Charlie”

-3

“Geod luck, Charlie,” called out:
one woman, snd her greeting
brought & slight smile to the co-
median’s lips.

“He's good-looking yet, isn't he?”
commented another middle-aged
woman.

Giesler immediately announced
to Judge O'Connor that he wanted
.Miss Barry to return to the wit-
‘ness stand for some additional
“pertinent questions.”

‘ These questions, Glesler sald,
would not violate Judge O'Coun-
inor’s ruling last Friday which pre-
vented the defense attorney from
delving into Miss Barry's past and
ber assoclations—with other men.

o

| Seeks Backgvonnd Dots

“we are entitled to go into the
background, antecedents, associs-
tions and picture of life of the
individusl,” Giesler argued. |

The lawyer sald he wanted to
ask about episodes in her life from
the time she first came to Holly-
wood in 1938 and particularly the
months of November and Decem-
ber 1942, following her retumn
from New York, and the evening/
she sald she spent with Chaplin}
in the bedroom of his Waldorf-
Astoria apartment. !

“There is no attempt here to
circumvent your ruling,” Giesler
insisted. “We feel that we are
entitled to bring in testimony re-

Y ness.”

dicial opinions to support this con-
tention. °

“This i8 not the ususal type of
Mann Act case” QGiesler con-
‘tlnued. *The prosecution here
hinges upon the word ‘other im-
moral purposes’ in reference o
she transportation of a woman
across State lines.

Seeks Link With Other Men

«1t {is particularly important
that we find out what Miss Barry
did with Mr. Chaplin's money
after she returned from New York.
“If we can show she had 8sso-
clations with men other than the
defendant, we believe it will be:
quite proper and just. We believe
we are right in asking that thel
young lady's background be ib-
vestigated.” < |

Judge O'Connor sald he would
consider a written list of proposed!
questions and then heard opposing
arguments from TU. 8. Attorney
Charles Carr.

The prosecutor Mkewise cited o
long list of 8.

“Whether 8 wOm

be pure or

11ating to the character of the wit.,.

Mc. Nicbols

Mr. Rosen

Mr. Tracy

Mr. Acers

Mr. Carson

Mr. Hendon _____
Mr. Mumford _____
Mr. Btarke

Mr. Quinn Tamm_
Mr. Nease

“Her, testimony can
peached only by contradictory
statements. The purpose snd
tent of » woman are wholly idl-
material, A woman who assen
and acquiesces s not wn accogj
plice.”

Judge O'Connor suggested Carr
proceed with questioning of other}:
Government witnesses while hey:
considered his ruling in the disf:
pute, but Carr said the declsion}s
would affect his procedure.

Judge O'Connor immediately}
called & half hour recess to con-|!
sider the 14 pages of questions)!
Giesler had glven him, ‘p

e ;
e s &
I rAk

: e e

The jury was excused from the|impure Cerr sald, “if her !ntcr-}
courtroom as Giesler began s ci-|state transportation be for sexual
tatlon of lengthy cases snd ju.|immorality, the statut«env‘i;lntgi




tens carefully to his attorney, erry Gies-
Ter, as fional testunon

introduced ip the millionaire comedian's
Mann Act Trial. The trial resamed yester-

ay aft =
cution closed its case 8 amst hxm

putting
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|Ghaplin to Contend N.

By FREDERICK C. OTHMAN
|United Presz Hollywood Correspondent

HOLLYWOQOOD, March 29 —

nesses today i of proving

Pirst, there was the matter of the
| plea for an instructed verdict of not
guilty. Chaplin's stiorney, the portly
Jerry Glesler, made that late yester-
day, insisting that his cllent was the
victim of B scheming woman, whom

he had accused an hour earlier of at-
tempting blackmall

APPEAL POSSIBLE

Miss Barry denied that she demand-
ed 4 $150.000 of Chaplin on threat of
put}inx his name in headlines across
thednation, and Giesler spent an hour

g Judge J. F. T. O'Connor to dis-

i} the case. That was a formality
to which nobody, Glesler included, ex-
pected the judge to ogree. It dig,

| however, pave the way for Chaplin to
‘appesl, should the jury find him
guilty.

Bince Giesler did make the speech,
however, the judge had to let Prose-
cutor Charles H. Carr answer him.
Carr was scheduled to talk on the first
order of business today. -

Then come the first of the defense

, Witnesses, o strange assortment, insg-
tfar as courtroom fans are concerned
Glesler refrained carefully from mak-

ing public any idea of what they in- |-

tended to say.

OAN'S ‘FRIEND’ INCLUDED

ey Include Hans Reusch, young
mgyie writer who befriended Miss
B the night in December, 1042,
whiln she was evicted from Chaplin's
estate and attempted to commit sui-

Trysts Were Plat()i‘lic"‘{ﬁ

Cha 'thalin rallied

. PAUL GETTY
Was he a friend of Joan's long
~ before she met Chaplin? - !

the Tulss, Okls, ofl man, J,
QGetty, and Getly, himsel!. Gieslar J

hinted broadly that Miss Barry was ¢
friend of Getty long before she me|
the middle-aged Chaplin.

cide; Claude Rosenstein, attorney for

(1"1

NI PR b

Other witoesses on Gleslgr'l lst are
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/8 Barry claims as & reistive by
i Mack Warner, proprietor of |

;apartmmt at the Waldorf-Astoria hotel -
,When Miss Barry called and, according
to her, spent most of the night, [
TWO MORE TRIALS . o ‘
Judge O'Connor has barred any al-¢
tempt to bring up Miss Barry's past, or |
even for Glesler to mention any
Iriends except Cha,
milne Biends expt O

six bher:
cigfl” libértles. ~Then he must gy to |
ciipl court for & paternity suit hy !
hyl, and apparently he is destin to-l

seeing more of Miss Barry (. :
'S 1 table) than he ever saw't

-

lore.: Ce e o
f)””ﬁ | £ 4
UL T4
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Chaplm Continues
Slorx v of Relations

By.ihe Associated Press.
LDS ANOELES H.r 3.

C’

mﬂﬁ‘”‘"“’"“’

t day on the stand

was cllmsxed by one big moment

that yivaled in tenseness that: of

Miss Berry's final day of testimony
t Friday when she neared collapse
the defense introduced some of

Jer letters to him.

Tears welled in Chaplin's eyes and
lle dabbed at them with & handker-

¢! as he related yesterday that
Miss Berry, srmed with a plstol,
came to his Beverly Hills home one
night and said: “I'm going to kill
you.”

Denies Miss Berry's Claims.

Earlier, he vigorously denied Miss
Berry's previous claim that they had
been intimate, both in the fiim
actor's sulte at the Waldor{-Astoria
Hotel in New York in October, 1842,
and following her return to Cali-
fornia.

These claims are the basls of the
Government's Mann-Act charges
against Chaplin.

CLiplin gestured {requently as_he
testiijed in tones that frequer}ly
rangiithrough the courtroom.

Al\brnately he turned to his l\t
tarney, Jerry QGiesler, the jury
to Pederal Judge J. ®. T. O'Conn

Chaolin testified Miss Berry broke

gorer 5 10m 7

v

into his home the night of December
123, 1822, threatened to kill him with{on
s pistol, and lster said she was
going to Ml herself.

The actor declared she refused Yo
leave and finally he permitted her
to spend the night in a room sepa~
rated from his by a bathroom and
& door he said he locked.

next moming, leaving the gun, after
he gave her $50 and promised her
more.

Earller Mr. Glesler refetred to the
night when Chaplin testified Miss
Berry accompanied him to his
Whaldorf~-Astorin Hotel suite and
when she alieges he was intimate
with her.

“Did you say to Miss Berry, ‘Joan,
will you come into my bedroom with
me' and did she zay ‘yes'?” Mr.
Glesler asked.

“I did not,” Chaplin said, almost
shouting.

“Did you go into the bedroom?”
Mr. Glesler persisted.

"1 did not,” Chaplin replitd.

“Did you undress and have an
ect of sexual intercourse i the

q

MAR 31 1944

wummunwdmuum
"Iddnct"ch:pllnnpn

plin
gation that late in September,
shorlly before her New York tﬂp
he had ssked her if she would like
togotoNeanrk.mdmuheh-d

Chaplin said . she departed the]said:

“I'm going there myself. I'd like
youtobenurme.md!'dukeyour
mother to accompsny you

“Nothing of the kind took place,”
said Chaplin.

Chaplin's volce rase when he testi-
fled to Mlss Berry’s visit to his Bev-
erly Hills home, armed with & pistol.
Miss Berry had testified that on this |
occasion she and Chnpnn had been
intimate.

“That night, in you home, with
Miss Berry's gun on the table, did
you have intercourse with her?"

Giesler asked.
”No,” came the firm answer.

“Did you st any time that night?"
QGlesler pressed.

“No."

Chaplin also denled !nt.!mu:l!s

the stand last week.

cified by her when she was \m

e T e
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L " Judge Voids Questioning of Miss Berry 5

% Concerning Different Romance 7~

"‘ Los Angeles, March 24 (1A .There were arguments and. &

court ruling 2 ternoon jire-
‘wented Chaglie~Chaplin’s lawyer
,Questioning Joan. Berr; & a
“yomance with another man and at-
ftomey Jerry Giesler told report-
sers: “This closes the door on our
ibooks." .

T Immediately after & brief recess
Giesler announced he was through
Wjth the cross examination of the
‘government’s chief witness in its
‘effort to convict the actor on &
Aann Act indictment.

U. S. Attorney Charles H. Carr,
with a few questions about Miss
Merry's visit to Chaplin's Beverly
Hills home with a loaded pistol,
brought her testimony on behalf
of the prosecution to a close.

The ruling followed a 58-minute
huddlg to Judge J. F. T. O'Connor’s
bench{in which Giesler sald later
bé hjd made various offers of
proof /in resisting the government’s
objegtion to his line of questioning.
.. The question which preceded
the lengthy conference and o
which Carr made gquick objectiiin,
was:
 “ln November, 1942, before ybu:
left for Tulsa, did you bave a coh-!
versalion with Hans Reusch in
which you said in effect that you!
were broke but that you knew,
where you could get some money
in Okishoma from a business man
who had to give vou some because
; had made a trip from Mexico
and there is a law against that in
the United States and he can't do
that?”

Reusch was not
tified. -

The guestion was propounded by
Giesler, defending the actor
ggainst Mann Act charges involv-
ing a trip to New York, where
Chaplin met his 24-year-old pro-
{egee, and came at the start of the
" apfternoon session of court.

The forencon session was termi-
nated abruptly after Miss Berry
broke into sobs upon the introduc-
tion of a letter she wrote Chaplin
in which she said: *I know what
I've done is past forgiving,” #nd
* “PmTgoing back to New York."

" Reli-haired Joan, clad in a vigjet
coat,| sat -in the witness chhir
) 4g at the floor and Charlie

further {den-

- ERESVNE R

. shifted in bis chalr as Giesler read/sy,

“the letter. . B

conference over another letter®
p | wrote to Chaplin from !
Judge O'Connor ruled cut the
pagp of that letter and six.
of the second page.- - .-
e second letter was writtqp oo’
stationery of the Mayo Hotel in
Tulss, and was dated November 18,

1842, It wald: - . o
“Charles: . .
“I am %0 for the unbal

anced and undisciplined way 1
bave . pcted—sorTy because it's
caused you annoy::e.: and embar-:
rassment, 1-catkt ask you to for-
give me“annn

dane is past forgiving. ~ - f

“In this whole stupid mess there /iy

are only two things that remainedLil ot of his ;
perfect. I never doubted—{or onel -

secand—that I was to be Bridget” 3 ention when Joan‘ Berry re-
(Apparently a reference to 3 mo- sumed her testimony

tion picture role she was to have
played for Chaplin.) “That knowl-
edge compensated for the pain I
felt when I knew that I was never
really close to you.

*¢I thought loving you and know-:
ing you that you never wanted or
would never sllow me to become
a part of your life was torture, but
now that I knaw that I am not to
be Bridget, ‘my cup is full

“I must admit, though, that
the Away 1've acted, U's the
thi f you could do.

*hank you for buying the play:
thaijx you for giving up your time

ter
thnly

Lto teach me. It was wonderful
‘have almoest been Bridget.
i “And thank you, Cherles, for lﬂ-
jﬁng me know you--you, the greal-
est genius and artist living.

“You never really (underscored)
knew of the countless, sleepless
nights and millions of unsent Jet-

‘ters. You'd laugh at them but they X
were pretty real to me. '

Tells of Wedding Plans :

“I know you're not interested in 5\
my plans, but I'd like to tell you (‘\ s
anyway. I'm golng back to New “f :
York to get married. (There really, A

‘'a boy who wants o marry me.
“I'm going back to New Yo
jt"st as I Ieft it. No clothes, n&
car, no money. Perhaps it's {
best. Tt

e.__.. TP L R
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{in New York at a night club, Miss

' “This way it beems as If thése

"past three years have been a dream

and I'm bappy lpd egntmt in that
am.

“I hope that ‘Landreau’ is

at a success as all your othyr
‘pictures and T hope you person

i1} find continued happiness.

“Forget all those mean things
T've done if you can, and remember
instead the stupid’ girl who ruined
the greatest chance the motion ple-
tures has ever offered.

“Always yours,

“Joan.”

In the first of the letters, Miss
Berry, singing herself, “Always
yours, Joan,” wrote of her plans
to marry another man after spend-
ing Thanksgiving with her mother.
The “Fatal Plunge” |

“Then the ‘fatal plunge,’” she
wrote. “He wants (o get mu-ried
Saturday.”

“By the way, I've bad a lot of‘
sexplamlng to do as to the reason
iI'm in Tulsa and not in New York,
she added. “Luckily the Dest girl
anend and 1 must see her' ﬂﬂl
WO[‘

The letter was dated Novemser
22, ,1942 about a month after J\er
trif; to New York!

EJ,rewously Giegler had tsken
Miss Berry again over the inci
‘dems of her trip to New ¥ork upon
which the Mann Act charge Is
based. He brought out that she
iwas sccompanied by har imother
and that Chaplin was not on the
same ‘traln,

She first encountered the actor

Berry_sald.

Several days later, she mel
Chaplin at a night club. In a taxi,
she said, the actor suggested she
.20 to his apartment to discuss some
matters.

There, Miss Berry (esﬂﬂed. she
bad sexual relations with Chap-
tin after be had disrobbed com-
pletely. The actor, accampanied her
to her own hotel afterward, she de-
clared, and later she returned here
lalone and next saw Chaplin three
or four days latef when he took !u
to a night club,

{Tejls of Visits - 'tyﬁ
4 g Wwoman rehted
te Chaplin's Beverly Hillx!

¥ the first about D:unber ,
Eﬂz whe_n lhe nid

- ——

wlth a Iuded pmol nﬁer b

in & door.
Miss Berry said she po!
eapon at Chaplin and lated en-
ed in wexual iptercourse wlth

'him,” she said.
She sald she had been at Chap-
lin’s house for an hour and a hllf’

with the gun in her hand most of

the time before the act took place.;
She refused Chaplin's repeated
entresties 1o release the weapan,!
she testified.

“pid you keep the gun until the
act of intercourse started and when.
it was completed did you regein
$t7 Giesler asked.

Miss Berry said that was the
case. She gave it up only after!
Chaplin gave her 350 or $60, she
added.

The next visit, she rslated, was:
a week afterward, when she pald
the actor a midnight visit *“to get
my $25 1 was receiving each week.”
After an obvious mental effort,
recalled that the pair indulgedfin
intercourse upon that occasio :

ore leaving for Tulsa, '
said, she lived here fOr a
e with Elaine Barrymore, last
e of the late John Barrymore.

———— e

!




. tourse with the defendant during

oan Berry Tells 1]
f Chaplin Affair.

Joan Berry took the witness stand
sterday to tel] of a series of Ly

acles with les Chaplin
¢ movie star's trial on es i
olating the Mann Act.

-Joan Berry™>
ells of Trysts |
With Chaplin

Los Angeles, March 23 (). —ay. !
burn-haired Joan Berry told a Fegd-;

eral jury today she had been sex-
ually intimate with Film Actor-
Producer Charles Chaplin on nu-
merous occasions both in Beverly
Hills and New York City.

The silvery-thatched comedian,
on trial on twp charges of Mann
Act violation by allegedly trans-

rting her to New York City fon)
inimoral purposes, slouched in a
sufivel chair at counsel table with'
hand to face and stared stonlly at

hat with never a flicker of emo-3
tion.

Joan never glanced his wRYy.

The attractive, Detroit-born &1m
aspirant told of her hopes of Alm!
fame, of being placed under con-
tract to the producer's studio, :md!-
of 2 night when ghe broke into his;
Beverly Hills home through a win-:
dow carrying a gun, the subsequent
meeting with Chaplin ending, she’
said, in another intimscy, |

At another point she sald that
she stayed from October 8 to 10,
1942, in the Waldorf-Asloria Hotel
in New York.

She said she then moved to the
Plerre Hotel in N:w York Cit ‘
(/The 24-year-0ld unwed m her.
Was tremulous and seemingly| on’

Verge of tears as she sat dgjn

the witness chair ang in response

1o a blunt Question from United
States Attorney Charles H. Carr

wl‘t‘h Chaplin during June of 1941,
Did you alsg have sexual Inter. |

July and August?” Carr asked.

“Yes,” Migy Berry said, almost
Inaudibly, as she looked down ot
her handy tightly clenched fn
her 1ap,

She sald she met the gray-ha
Chaplin in May, 1941, 1n‘t¥oduc
Thomas Wells Durant, 1t w
Iy a few days afterward, she
by Carr's Questioning, tiflt;

; esaw him agah;: at Durant's]

e e Ll L
Rl
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During June and July of iosiy

€ saw plin “o , very X :“&W_-—mmu

i poeve or six times & weell* withmert S e

; Berry testified. The
Tequency of visits occurred dyl.

8 August and September and I
tober of 1941, the witness asgerted.!
Most of the time, she testifted, she
saw Chaplin at his home. !

“Did you see Chaplin in January,
February and March of 19427
Carr asked her.

“Yes,” she responded, *“but not!
quite 30 often. Maybe only three:
times a week.”

“During that period was a trip to
New York City discussed?" Cary
asked,

Miss Berry said it was, at Chap-
Un's home, about October, 1942,

Miss Berry spoke in & low voice
and frequeatly swallowed and
1 Iped.

“In the latter part of September,
142, Mr. Chaplin asked me. Jor
w)uld you like to go to New York
and I sail, ‘Very, very much.

“He said, ‘I'm letting yon 2
Joan, because I'm going back m
self. I'm going to make al
speech about a second front
and I'd like you to be near me. .
You can stay at your aunt’s house;
or at the Waldorf-Astoria. That's’
where I'm going to go. "

“I got the ticket at Mr. Chap- |
'Hn‘s studio, October 2" Miss‘
Berry went on. '

“I arrived in New York about"
October 6 and stayed at my sunt's|
home about four days. Then I went;
to the Waldorf-Astoria for one!
night and then to the Pierre Hotel-:
and stayed there perhaps three:
weeks."

“Did you see Chaplin in New:
Nork?" gsked Carr. |
i “Yes. The first time was 01 ‘
{pber 16 at a night club—the Stor ;
lub.” : !

“Who was there with Mr. Chap-

lin?”

—

“A Mr. Durant and another
gentleman."” j

]
"Night Club Tour '

over,” Miss Berry said.

. went 1o the actor's apartment,
- after which Durant went to another

AR ArY

*8jle answered, .

e

[
LY

After & night-club tour the three
of them went to the Waldorf-As-
toria.

"“Mr. Chaplin sald there were N
some things he wanted to falk

She, Chapiin and Durant then! .

room, she ksserted.
Questioned by Carr as to what
ppened then, Miss Berry ap-‘
ared cldse to collapse, - . @
“I can't say it} I can't sky

Finally she did say it how
and Chaplin’s worv's, she testi

“went and that she asd Chaplin
~sexual intercourse. She left

Under questioning, she said

»3 2 m., she asseried, going in a’'
zcab to her own quarters in the
* Plerre Hotel,

11 & tcket hack to Californis,
came back to California the la
P

)

Later, she sald Chaplin told.
Tl give you $300, en

of 1942 .
“By the way, were you

during this time to the defendant,
Mr. Chaplin?"

“No, I’ wasn't,” Miss Berry re-

plied, looking at her lap. i

She said she saw Chaplin on

December 13 at his home.
Claims More Intercourse

*Did you have sexual intercourse

with the defendant Chaplin at that
time?”

*Yes.”

“When did you next see him?"”
“About December 19 or 21 at
his home."”

“State whether or not on that

joccasion you had sexual interco

ith the defendant Chaplin.”
T did
I. “Do you recall a gun episode.i
| “Yes, on December 18 or 2
1842

“Did you have the gun?”

“Yes, I purchased it, and took
it to Mr. Chaplin’s residence.”

"Did you threaten to shoot the
defendant?"”
uNO-" >
“How long were you in the
house?”
“All night. The early part I was
in Mr. Chaplin‘s room and later mn
another room.”

“How did you get in®"

“I broke & window. I first saw
Mr. Chaplin up in his room. . I

heard him talking affectionately to.
some one—"° "
This last senlence wag stricken;
from the record by Judge 3. F. .1
'Connor. v - }
Miss Berry continued: *“Mi:
haplin was fallung on the tel).'
Plbne about Mr, Pegler (not iden
feX) and sald* ‘He’a an _absolu

- .+ This 18 a clipoing from

page y of the
Washi Post for

Clipped at the Seat o
Government .
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tcy! and doesn't Kpow what he's
tafking sbout.

‘I'Regarding the gun, were u
gejng to kill yourrelf?” H

“No, I was trembling. 1 sat do

on the bed. e sad: * ‘Don’t

a fool’ and tried to get the gun.' I
ssid: No Charles. I'm going to’
keep §t. 1 *old him 1 was going
to kill myself.”

"ng dng were you in the

n
| “Until about 3 2. m”
i “Did you have sexual intercourse
 with Mr. Chaplin?”
{1 did.”
iPut Gun on Table
i “Where was the gun during that
relationship?”

“On a table.” .

She said she slept until morning
in another room and left the house
about 12 or 1 o'clock,

Then. she said, Chaplin told her:
“Joan, I'm going to try to rehabili-;
tate you. If you are willing to livei
on $25 a wek and live at the studio’
club instead of the tatel, 1 will see
that you receive %225 a week on con-
dition that you don’t bother me."

Carr then turned Miss Berty over
to the defense attorney. Jerry
Ciesler, for cross-examination.

i “You met Chaplin in May, 141,
through Mr. Durant, you say?”
Gieflet asked. ' ‘

slie said she had.

wifou had just returned
Meljico City and had a Jette
in uction from A. C. Bluen-

i

[ BURSUISURENEES s

!
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an Thkes: °
itness Stand " .y

JOAN BERRY
gells Stary of Chaplin Affair

thal, did you not?" Giesler asked,

She seid she had such & letter.

Tt developed guring the Cross-|
examination that WMiss Berry had'
made two trips to Mexico, one from !
New York City, and this was a'
point that Gigsler emphasized, ;

Giesler asked nbout her meeting,
with Chaplin and the alleged inti-|
macies, .

“Did you consent voluntarily?”
Glesler asked. : N ‘
. wyes,” sald Joan, in ailmosi in-i
audible tone. Yoo

Giesler then asked her blut(uy if!
she had had previous sex exp |
rlences, and the questiop broug '
Carr to his feet with a und.

jection that the questlo,gl had )
beyring on the case was gustained.:

Phig is a clipping from

page -

Yashington Post for
azt%g‘e“kgeat of

o1t iAK

Sime

Government.




H!sa Berrz u&d lt wmes, ot Ch-sﬁ
l!n' home, about October, 1942,

Miss Berry. spoke in-a fow yolcs
“and tmqueqm' swallowed snd

ped.

“In the latter part of Sepiember,
ISfmur. ChapBo Mkedeay'Joui
wo' oy, Jike ta go to New Yo
and 1 }ﬁl. erytgwry ma‘ch." ?

' *He sald, Tm letting you go.
Jozp, becam 'm going beck suy-
self. I'm - going to make a

speech about a , second frrnt
and T'd like you to be near me.
You can stay at your sunt's hous
or at the Waldori-Astoria, That
where I'm going to go.'”
] got the ticket at Mr. Chap-
October 3"

lin's studio, Mx.u
Berry went on.

“Y arrived in New York. about
October 8 and stayed st miy sunt's
home about four days. Then I went
to the Waldorf-Astoria for one
night and then to the Pierre Hotel
and stayed there perhaps three
weeks" .

“Did you see C’hapl&n Ln New
York?” fsked Carr

“Yea. The ﬁrst time wm Oc—
tober 18 at a night club—the Stork
Club.” -

“Yho was there wwith dr
hn?" -

4 Mr,
gentleman.”
Hight Club Tony

After a nlf,hl-cmb taur the thr
of them went to the V«lz\_ldori‘-
toria.

“Mr.” Chaplin ssld these were
some things he wanted to iaL:
over,” Miss Berry sald. - .’
She, Chaplin and Durant ll;en
went to the acter's apartment,

after which Durant went to another
room, she asserted.

Questioned by Carr as ‘ta what
happened then, Miss Be;rry ap-
peared cloge to collapse, .~ - - -

“I can't gay it! % cant sa.v Ry
she answered.

Finally she did say it. however,

and’ Chaplin’s worr's, she testified,
“were: “Will you g lnto the bad
room with me?™. ¢ -: o R

Under- quesﬂonlng, she said she
went and (Bat she and Chaplin had
sexua‘l intercourse. She 147t gbout
8'am, phe asserted, going n %
cab ‘ta Ber own quartem in, the
Piemﬂotelw"“--y. T,
“Jumx ﬁm@ sald C‘haplln told her:

oan, Il glve you 300, ‘enough
for ? ﬁc&et back to Califomla. 3

. Chep-

_Chaplin 'p Msm 1
bemlhmmuna.sﬂ t»,
Thhlanamtenﬁe wnb&kkzn
trvmthemdbyludgel?f
O'Oonncr g ;

gzg;:e abon:d:h' Pegier (@
aad »Haoly an
fool snd .doemn¥ kww wh
talking gbout. .- :
“Regarding the s’un. were you
golng to kill yourseif?” -
"“No, 1 was Leembling. ¥ sat down

he's

Berry  woi
Cﬁalln mh G
plin wag ngont?n

on the bed, - He said: “‘Don‘the

.

Durent, end  anothef [

objeéﬂon that the question had nc
benrlng on the ease waa sustained.




"feﬂs of !‘
With Cia l.m

Lu Anzelen. lhn:h ZS (d')-—Au-
burn-haired Joan Berry told 2. Fed-
cral jury today she had been’ sex-
.ually intimate with Fiim .
_Producer Charles Chaplin on nu-
‘mérous occaxlons both in Beverly
‘Hills and Rew York City. -

‘The sllvery-thatched comédian,
on trlal on two charges of Mann
Art violation by allegedly trans-
porting ker to New York City for
jmmoral purposes, alouched in a
gyivel chair st counsel table,with

d to face and stared stonily &t
with never a ficker of emo-

Joan never glanced his way, -
The attractive, Detroit-born flm
aspirant told of her hopes of film
fame, of being placed under cof-
tract to the producer’s studio, and
of s night when she broke into his
. Beverly Hills home through a wip-
 dow carrying a gun, the subsequent
" meeting with Chaplin ending, she
said, in another intimecy,
At another polnt ghe gald that
she stayed from October 8 to 10,
- 1942, in the Waldorf-Astoria Botel
- {n New York,
She sald she then moved to the
Plerre Hotel in N+w York City.
The 24-year-old unwed mother
" was tremulous and seemingly on
the verge of tears as she sat down
" In the witness chalr and in response
to a blunt question from United
States Attorney Charles H. Carr
said she had bad sexual intercourse
. with Chaplin during June of 1941.
“Did you also have sexual intey-
,%-our*e with the defendant during
%mly znd August?” Carr asked.
i “Yes,"” Miss Berry sald, almost
naudxbly, 25 she looked down at
her bands tightly clenched in
o= lap.
She suid she met the gray-heaired
aplin in May, 1841, introduced
"‘homws Wells Durant. It was
v doys afterwerd, she said,
. L'ﬂ*z"g quegstioning, that
'{ \:,he saw him again at Durant [
. home,
- Buring June and July of 1941
&3> saw Chaplin “oh, very often,
probably five or six times & week,”
. Miss Berry testified.  The same
frequency of visits occurred dur-
ng August and September and Oc-
. iober of 1841, the witness asserted.
Most of the time, she testified, she
" saw Chaplin &t his home.
. “Did you see Chaplin in January,
February and March of !MZ?"
. " Carr asked her. :
“: “Yes,” she responded, “but not
" +quite do often. Maybe only three
- dmuaweek." S
,ﬁ per‘lod was a ttlpto
ew Xork Ct;y lswssedr _Ca;r
£ agked,
o Digs Berry hld lt wes, at Chap-
. Un’s home, about Oclober, 1942,
Miss Berry, spoke in s low yolee
and’ !reqnerluy nwallowed and
sulped.

P “In tbe Iatter part of September.
R 1942, Mr. Chaplin asked me, ‘Joahn,
would you Jike tg go o New York}'
and 1 salt, “Very, very mtch.”" -y
--*He said, ‘T'm lelung you go.
Joan, because I'm golng back tay-
self. I'm ° golng to make 8

*ahont B ronand  Adeas

ysts. |

" TELLS OWN STORY—Joan Berry slps mter on the witness xtand
from which she told the story of her relations with Charlie Chaplin

Pn- mr

came back to California the latt.er
part of 1942

“By the way, were you marrled
during this time to the defendant,
Mr, Chaplin?"

“No, 1 wasn't,” Miss Berry re-
plied, looking at ber lap,

She seld she saw -Chaplin on
December 13 ¢f his home.

Clalms More Intercourss N

*Did you have zexual fntercourse
with the,defendent Chaplin at that
dme?” -

0Ye§ L

“When did you next foe him""

“About December i or %1 &t
his home.”

“State whether or .not on that
occasion you had pexual intereourse
with the defendant Cb.apun"

“x djd "

*Do you\'recall a gxm episode"“

*Yes, on Decembm- m or 21,
a2 70 T .

““Did you- have the gua”‘ BN

“Yea, I purchased it, and {ook
it t¢/ Mr. Chaplin’s residence.”

“Did you threaten to Bheao( ﬂ\e
defendamt?” .- v"' RN

“No.® - " A

“How lons were gon In tba
bouse?” © . . Y

! “Ajl nighL ﬂ!‘he earl.v pm‘t 3 was

34

L

another room.”

“How did you get!n!""

¥ broke a wingow, "1 ﬁs&
Mr. Chaplin wp in bis m t
heard him talking aﬂuﬁon&tﬂ; 3&
BOME ONg~——I’ 4 7 1 ¢

This lest sentence was Mricken

'a'%

r\.:‘

-Miss Bgrry mnunued-%r *hiy.

fled) and sald- »/Fgl an gbsolute
fool and doesn't l;now wuat he'
talking nbout .- SR

Foacei ow
wars | s

“Regardine tha e

" |in another room and teft the h

‘“{n thetbdefenae _attorney,

Chaplin wai filking on ihe -fele-|(
phone ahout 8\, Pegler (ot identi-|-

a fool’ and tried tv get the gun.' 1
sald: No Charles, P'm going to
keep it ;"1 told him I was soing
to kill mysgelf,” -

“How xong were you in  the
room?"

“Until about 8 2. m” :
* *Did you have sexual mtercoum
with Mr. Chaplm"" o

“I did” Ly
Pat Gua o Table N

“Where was the Zun uurhgv' that

relaﬂgnship"”

“On a tebla™
- Bhe said she slept untll mo

c e

A
ncigg

(

about 12 or 1 o'clesk, t

Then, she said, Chaphn told Her:
“Jogn, I'm going to try to rehabili.
tate you. If you are willing to ‘Hwe
on %25 a wek and lve at the studio
club instead of the hotel, I will see
that you recelve $25 2 week on eon-
dition that you don't bother me.”. .

Carr then turned Miag Berryovar

d
Glesler, $6r eross-examination. &rﬁ
“You met Chaplin in May, 1941
through - #r. Durant. :Fou m‘(?
A

“{Glesler agked, .-

in Mr. Chapun':mmandlatetm thal, dig

s

e, S M
e, €

Wew. York City, and thig |
point that Giesler emphasized. -

- Gigaler asked about her mee
with i) !

ked her fzi’;mny lf

{she had had previous sex expe-}

| inemass
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[ﬁmm NOI'VOU:S:c haplin Obviousl

~ Mz, Niebols_
Mr. Rosed__ 17

Nervous™
As Jury Selection Starts

Mr. Caryob
Mr. Coffdy__ e’
Mr. Hendoa_ 210

AS Trial Starts | (continued from First Poge) 1. movie column io wh!ch much!

Twelve Tentatively  [pued.

o . : " {formula: “Nothing to say, boys.”
T Chosen for Ju'y v Once inside the building, Chap-
By FLOBABEL MUIR Uin fidgeted nervously outside the

' LOS ANGELES, March 31 (. Y.| T 0'Connor until the

" has been written sbout the Chap-
out” the ace criminal IAWYeT Y&y, cqse,

Mr. Kramer R
Mr. HeGniro,___-,_;-_'_-.
Mr. Quinn Tgmn____,
Mr.Neass:s

prIaD, 4

To others he repeated the Two Excused

The two talesmen,- Josep
Finn and }&u Helen Eliott, were
excused after qu ning. Finn

courtroom of Federal Judge J. P, said he worked in
and couldn’t give Chaplin sn un-
he sald

s movie studio

News) —Charlie Chapl in, grim|began. prejudiced hearing.

‘n.nd obvipusly nervous, had tol The loud sporis attire In whic!

he was prejud!

h
‘fight his way into U. 8. District he made his initlal appearance 10| was not an

court was

ican citizen. Miss)

Amer.
missing today. Instesd
Court todsy for the opening of|ye gore s doublebreasted sult of Elliott said she bad 10

his white-slave trial—s trial based|navy blue, 8 light-blue shirt and &

citizenship question, too.
B(th Giesler and Carr ¢

on the stories told by his former| polka-dot tie with the knot askew. confidence that the trial WO

protege, red-haired Joan Barry, 24. §° topped this off with & gray

Seven men and five women were omberg.

seated tentatively in the jury box Sightseers Lose Out

‘when the trial sdjourned untl to-| pew of the curlosity seekers

~ morrow. One of the men wss milling sbout the Federal build-
\Louls J. Odets, father ot Play. ing found seats in the courtroom.

Most of the benches were occupied
wright Clifford Odets. by the 56 prospective jurors, half
Challenges Planned of them women, REWSPAPEr and

press assocliation reporters and
Defense Attorney Jerry Cdesler%magazme writers. S0 many re-

gaid he would use some of the 10 porters are here to cover the trial

| that an extra press Io0m had to
i peremptory challenges aliowed the be set up.

defense tomorrow. The prosecutor! oy
Chaplin's wellinanicu -
declined to say whether he planned| natls gmmmed on & mgelg {i;;geax;

any challenges. Judge O'Connor, in & soft volce,
read two indictments charging the

. Swarms of movie fans, NeEWs to i Giolath i
1 actor with violation of the hann
pepermen  and photographer®! 4.+ One alleged that he took |

blocked the portals of Los AD- joan to New York for immoral
geles’ Inew §1,000,000 Federal: purpases in October 1842, and|
Building. Giesler had to run {nter-| the other said that he brought her
ference for his client. back to Hollywod for the same

reason th
«want a press card to get in? on three weeks later,

Then Giesler and the prosecutor,
ne reporter asked Giesler. - | Chérles H. Carr, told the judge
aybe we'll meed ome to 8
;\\ to Page 3, Col. 3)

i what they wanted him to ask the.
\prospective jurors. They wanted
to ow whether the talesmen’
might be prejudiced because Chap-’
{lin 1s & British subject, whether
they had relatives on the Federalj

Jﬁa{:o\l? and whether any _

last more than 10 deys.
i _———.——-——W"‘—“""
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Mr. Cardo
Mr. Cotfey
Mr. Hondos
Mr. Eramez__ %"
Mr. lleGnA!ro: St

Mr. Quinn Tamm__

; Mr. Nease_____~ -

! Miss Gandy_

Sl .

3 Acma Telpholo sud LN.P. Boundphoto
_ Principals in Court as Trial Begins .
Joan Barry sits quietly in Los Angeles Federal Court ss Charlie Chsplin,;millionaire

rvously during the selection of the jury. Chaplin.{g&gg:;j :

'\go’x;i%ian, wrings his hands ne 1
trist-on a Mann Act charge involving Miss Barry. o
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Mr. Bendon_____.'

Mr.

Mumford
Starks

Mr. Quina Tamm_

= . Mr. Nease

Broadway-

) ss Gandy __
M' . ‘:'{/»‘3

’~

'lms
becaite

Empire
Have Not,”

Broadway Rounc.lup -

Wacky World:
&n American cf .
haexpectedeventuanytobemzdeukmghtotmenrlush

. o,

ht g

hmmcmu.mchmedb

I!Quulln'( reason for never becom-
ACCO! Hollywood scuttlshut, is

The setting of Ernest Hemingway's *“To Have and
oviemakers from

o Bed” .., Australia
£0,000 tennis balls from the U. B, on & lend-
lease arrangement |, . . The N, Y. Dally Worker
has come out strongly against Viee President
Wallace for his champlonship of amal| bus{.
Dess . . . An Army officer back from the Aleutians
Bays Yanks on thelr time off do placer mining,

gnthenng!naroundtssorﬂ()mrw end...
Among New Guines natives the mos popular
American importation is peroxide. T
men, accustomed to powdering their )air with
red dust to identify themselves as lors,
find peroxide more efticlent.
A :
\V\‘wv O, — 0 oo SR T g Rpe— 2 . e —aaa
N o ’.
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R BESON PLEASED ‘
xpressed the fee

; the msjority of the peop R
B a statement to the Daily Work

in which he sald: = “I"sm very
glad that Chaplin has been ac-
quitted. This whole drive seemed
to me to have overtones of persecu-
tion other than the stated facts in}
the case. I am very glad that &n
American jury acquitted him. 1
hope he will be freed of the other
charges as well. Knowing the West
asIdo,itseembomehehasbeen
put on the spot for reasons familier
to liberal citizens. I think that
members of the profession and b~
eral citizens throughout the coun-
try should be solidly behind Chap-
un." .

REEN STAR JORY'

7, well known stage and
screen piar sald:

greatest pantomimist of S
e and has probably done mo

Chaplin Acquital R

\ CHARLES CHAFLIN / . oI think all artista fn the theatre

O ’ and in motion pictures must be very .,

ot » g happy today that Charles Chaplin Mow
IArtists Hail V"% E g

I

The entire coun! d the ac-
quittal of Chasl Chsplin by &
Federal court jury. e only ones
who did not like the verdict were
Hitler's powerful friends in this
lcountry. It is common knowledge
that the Chaplin case was built up
to its present ous Propor-
tions by the McOormick-
Patterson press. Chaplin himself
told newspspermen the other day

t the N. Y. Daily News was th
ting-leader of the savage ass8

) AL

- N N

ﬁ:nst him because he had ad
O" ‘{?: /"'(' (’!/%_

ted opening a second front
NOT R}&;C.ORDED

INDEXT]) 87 APR 241844

This i_L a clipping from
page _- Sece __s of the -~
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. s
Torrid Account
Of Chaplin Love

HOLLYWOOD, April 16—~Joan
Berry insisted today that Charlie
Chaplin boasted he looked Tikeé
Peter Pan” after one of their tor-
rid love, sessions in December,
1942, that, she says made her &
mother instead of a movie star.

Testifying in retrial of the
. Chaplin - paternity case, Miss

Barry repeated the story of love

trysts she had told twice before.

The first time it was told to a
. jury that acquitted the comedian

of 8 Mann act violation, The

second time it was hesrd by &
jury that couldn’t agree whether

Chaplin waithe father of Carol

Ann Barry, how 18 months old.

Describes Hectic Events .

Miss Barry was particular about
describing the hectic events of the
night of December 23 and mormn-
ing of December. 24, Her physt-
scians said that was about the
time Carol Ann was conceived.

Miss Barry, sometimes stammer-
ing, told how she went to Chap-
lin’s mansion that night with a

*; \gun, determined to kill herself be-
cause another woman had suc-
cetded her in the 55-year-old
actor's.affections. =~

After talking with Chaplin in
his twirnkbedded bedroom, Miss
Barry said she calmed down and
promised not to_do any shooting.

.7 «Then he kissed me,” she re-
called. “Oh, I was so crazy about
him. Then hg toughed me,

”

Joseph Scott, the baby’s attor-
ney, interrupted.

“And then you had sexual rela-
tions there in his bedroom?"”
Scott asked. ‘

“yes, we did,” she replied.

After the act, she remained in
the bedroom, although Chaplin’s
“gnoring disturbed me,” but she
didn’t surrender the gun until the
next morning, when Chaplin made
Jove to her again.

After the second love session,
the silvery-haired comedian stood
before a mirror, she insisted.

He Flexed Muscles

“He flexed his muscles and said:
*Joan, don't you think I look like
Peter Pan?'"”

.
i
.
i
-

A

[\

54

Earlier, Miss Barry told the jury
that she and her white-haired:

mentor had a “spat” over_Oona
PN\O'Neill, daughter of the Tamed
P ywright, Eugene O'Neill.

Miss Barry told .of meeting

aplin in & restaurant on the.

ght of December 10, 18

eeting which led to fireside intl-!
macies, she said. o |

75 MPR2B196,

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

The Pose Before the Mirror o

This is how Charlie Chaplin admired himself while he pose
nude before a mirror—aceording to the testimony of Joan
1 Barry, shown as she demonstrated for a Los Angeles jury
_yesterday in her paternity Txit against the comedian.

Miss Barry testified she we
o the cafe with Hans Ruesch,
Hollywood writer, and foun
Chaplin at another table with
Miss O'Neill and Mr. and Mrs.|
King Vidor.

tater she went to Chaplin's,
home “because I knew he wanted:
to see me.” she told the jury of|
11 women and one man, adding: |

«1 gsked him, ‘Have you forgot-
ten me so soon?’

“He sald, ‘It's you who have!
been forgetting me. Who was that
young man I saw you with?’” }‘

After further sparring, she re-|
lated, she asked him:

‘“Are you going with this young
girl (Miss O'Neill)? Do you love ,
her? He replied: ‘Don’t be silly,; Q/ 1icr /o /A
1 just feel sorry for her, I know. Q 2 / - 0A /L. lal
her mother very well. Bhe has been ™ P e SRD '
living in an suto court for $18 ?5'3 ~OT RECORD

month and I just feel sorry for \{Y‘\ 63 APR 24 1845

A

‘A Kiss by firelight followed, she
continued, and they had inti- ]
mate -relations after he mured‘

€

er: ) A
~'No one else matters.” "

-

APR 11 1040
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“Hearings in Cheplin Case Delayed | et @;‘f
FlOLLYWOOD, April 11 (UP.).—Federal Judge J. F. §; - 2,";____,

O’Connor today postpgfied until April 26 hearings on dl& |
_ muprers filed by Charli haplin and five others accused ; A e
conspiring to depTive JoRMBarry of her civil rights. \

e e - el
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WV " Mr, Coffey
V Mr. Glavin____——
' Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mr. Carsaon

Mr. Harbo

Mr. Hendon

Mr. Mumford

o i Mr. Starke
?" Mr. Quinn Tamm__
(\\ ' Mr. Nease

. — Miss Gandy
{ChaptinConspiracy Case -

Postponed fo April 26, - )

¥ the Associsted Press.

- - .

“tj / /Véé/
year-old_Joan Berry_ of her eiyl ~ }
rights were postponed yesterdgy un- . . 3

ti April 26.

The comedian was not in court,
and his attorney, Jerry Giesler, sald
he is seriously ill with influenza.

t The consplracy indictments are
: based on Miss Berry’s arrest on a
vagrancy charge in Beverly Eills in
January, 1043, and the suspended

sentence she recelved on condition N

that she leave the city. The char LN

- ter was dismissed. : i

Chaplin was acquitted recently o e
4] Mann Act indictment chargin|
\ tipat he transported her to and fr

ew York City in October, 1942, for
fmmoral purpose,

"~

Al

%

v

< Vs,
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e oday eliminated one o

Berry's g Y
> condition she feave fown medi- !

. atel
"""_“I‘l"{‘e“ setback to the prosecution

i vory ¢

c
Claude

ials—Ca
Mane and matron Jessie |-
Reno. {

(Clear Judge Of
Chaplin Charges

HOLLYWOOD, April 14 (UP).

|—Federal Judge O'Connor, in a.

ruling  that shook the @gyvern.
ment's case against Char hap-

comedian’s co-defendanis charpged'!
with_consplring 1o raifoad Joa :
BeTTy out o oW o 7 ot of Towr |
Ju Ee Charles J. Griffin acted
I¢gally "within His officia caggc-_
ity when he suspende is$ |
vagrancy sentence .o

was the greatest since a Federal
jury on April 4 acquited Chaplin
of charges he violated the Mann
Act in purchasing a train ticket
to New York for Miss Berry, his
red-haired former pratege.
Griftin’s attorney announced
he will file similar pleas for three
other Beverly Hills police offi-
pt. W. W. White, Lt

- el
0' — sp
APR (5- 1044

New York Daily Mirror
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Chaplin Freed
In Federal Case;
Civil Suit Stands

By FLORABEL MUIR

. 1,0S ANGELESfMay 15 (N. Y.
News). — Charlie~Chaplin was
cleared today of the Jast criminal
charge resulting from his associa-
tion with red-haired Joan Barry,
put lost his fight to escape trial
on her allegation that he is the
father of her child.

The 54-year-old comedian’s vic-
{ory came in U. 8. District Court.
His defeat was in the State Su-
preme Court.

¥ Written-Orders From Biddle

In a swrprise move, U. 5. At
torney Charles H. Carr went be-
fore Federal Judge J. F. T, O’Con-
nor and said he had received
writien instructions from Attor-
ney General Biddle to ask for
the dismissal of criminal con-

M

W in 10 Days ==

! 7The Supreme Court decision—
that Chaplin must g0 to trisl in
| Joan's paternity suit in 10 days—

upheld the rulings of two lower

agreement to dismiss the suit ;{
blood tests indicated he was no
the father of the baby, Carol Ann,
now 6 months old. !
Judge Musk ruled that the baby!
had not had her day in court and
that the blood test was not con-
clusive evidence. The case then
went ta the Appellate Cougt, which '!
upheld Judge Musk, and then to
the Supreme Court. :

«About Time”

Joan was informed that her
paternity case would go to trial,
she remarked:

«“It's gbout time I was getting &°
break! I've been getting a lot of
unfavorable publicity all because
1 helped the Federal authorities

in what they thought was & cass,
against Mr. Chaplin. I did not

“ask them to take this action. 1

ever told anybody that I wan
send Chaplin to jail. Th
me to me and I told them t

spiracy charges against Chaplin
and two of his pals, Robert Arden,
radio commentator, and Thomas
Wells “Tim” Durant. :
They had been indicted on &
charge of conspiring to deprive
red-haired Joan, 24, of her civil
rights by having her “railroaded”
out of California sfter her arrest
(1:;14; vagrancy charge in January
Judge O°’Connor dismissed the
charges against all three in a pro-
ceeding that took only two min-

th. It has been & terribie!
i rdeal for me.” ’ l

utes. It was he who presided at ]
. Chaplin's Mann Act trial last

month, when the white-haired ac-

tor was acquitted on & charge t

p that he transported Joan, his for-
mer film protege, to and {rom
- 'New York for {immoral purposes.
% was the prmm_r)t

o Ny I A

g
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Chaplin Freed -
I Federal Case;
Civil Suit Stands

By FLORABEL MUIR

1,058 ANGELES, May 15 (N. Y.
News), — Charlie Chaplin was
cleared today of the last criminal
charge resulting from his associa-
tion with red-haired Joan Barry,
but lost his fight to escape trial
on her allegation that he is the
father of her child.
" The 54-year-old comedian’s vic-
tory came in U. 8. District Court.
His defeat was in the State Su-
preme Court. ’

 Written Orders From Biddle

In & surprise move, U. 8. At-
torney Charles H. Carr went be-
fore Federal Judge J. F. T. O’Cop-

nor and said he had received
written instructions from Attor-
ney General Biddle to ask for
\the dismissal of criminal con-
spiracy charges against Chaplin
and two of his pals, Robert Arden,
radio commentator, and Thomas
wells “Tim” Durant.

They had been indicted on &
charge of conspiring to deprive
red-haired Joan, 24, of her civil
rights by having her “railroaded”
out of California after her arrest
g‘ ; vagrancy charge in January

Judge O'Connor dismissed the
charges against all three in & pro-
ceeding that took only two min-
utes. It was he who presided at
Chaplin’s Mann- Act trial Iast
month, when the white-haired ac-
to} was scquitted on & charfie
trat he transported Joan, his f¢r-
mbr film protege, to and frd
Niw York for immoral purposes.

d Carr was the prosecutor at

- that trial.

i

B

Trial in 10 Days

{'The Shpreme Court decisiolr_-—
ttht Chaplin must go to trial!

iupheld the rulings of two lo‘}er
{courts. g

. " The first decision was made by
‘Buperior Judge Stapley T. Musk,
‘when Chaplin asked for s dis-
missal on the ground that Joan
and her mother had signed an
agreement to dismiss the suit i
blood tests indicated he was not
the father of the baby, Carol Ann,
now 6 months old.

Judge Musk ruled that the baby
hdd not had her day in court and
that the blood test was not con-

went to the Appellate Court, which

upheld Judge Musk, and then to
the Supreme Court.

“About Time” ,
Joan was informed that her
she remarked:

break! I've been getting a lot of

' unfavorable publicity all because

I helped the Federal authogities

fn what they thought was & Pase
ainst Mr. Chaplin. I didjnot
them fo take this actio 1
ay'iver told anybody that I watjted
ta} send Chaplin to jall. ey
cqme to me and I told them the

th, It has been & terriblel. -

ordegl for me.””
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clusive evidence. The case then}

paternity case would go to trial,}
{
“It's about time I was getting a |
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" Cha Blm Freed |

- with 24-year-ol

‘Miss Berry's civil action.

iDf All Except i
glerzllgy Charge’ |

Los Angeles, May 15 (#).—
Cleared of the, final criminal
charge mvolving his association

an Berry, actor-

producer Charl haplin stiil faces

* her allegations YNAUI is the father
" of her T-month-old daughter, Carol
" Ann.

Conspiracy indictments against
the actor and three codefendants
were dismissed by Federal Judge
J. F. T. O'Connor today, and al-
most simultaneously the State Su-
preme Court in San Francisco de-
nied his petition for dismissal of

Chaplin last month was acquitted
Judge O’Connor's court ony a
ann Act indictment contendingthe
ansported Miss Berry, his ffir-
er protege, to New York and fe-
urn for immoral purposes.
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fin Vindication s Kppeaser Defeat
{hyplin Vindication Is Appeaser Defeat =~
e Charlt “haplin has won his case ¥
w72 {ggainst the appeasers Who tried to .
+ him for coming out for & second

front. He has been freed of charges
lof violating the Mann Act and of
{depriving Joan Barry “of her civil
1rsgma
The Worker was one of the only
inewspapers in the country .that sald
lpminly thet Chaplin was being per-
secuted by the Hoover-Hearst crowd
because of his jong-standing friend-
{ship for labor and the Soviet Union.
| Adayor two-nfier the trial start-
-ed, David Platt's Film Front col-
umn accused the press axis of de-l.
lif)rately puilding up the Chaplin
eaje to its present proportions “in
offier to stifle his powerful voice in
alf of victory and democracy.”
Chaplin, be said, “was the first vic-
tim of the small minority of red-
‘paiters who would like to turn back
ithe clock of history.” In s later sr-
ticle Platt pointed out that the tab-
'loids in scandal and appeasement
have heen hounding Chaplin ever
since 1917 when he tirst came out
“for American-Soviet friendship.
3 “The pink-petticoated tabloids in
. _scandal” he sald, “went alter
,Charlie in real earnest 8 few years
‘Jater when Lita Grey sued him for
divorce. Yeliow journalism mever
hadeuch s holiday. Charlie was ac-

o>

Charles Chaplin and Pacletie Gaddard in s scene from Modern Times

U ,

cused of Jletting his children go
ungry for lack of milk. He was
pronounced guilty of every crime in
“Lﬂe book before he was tried.
“His films were ‘banned in many

communities. "Chaplin's own state-
ment at the time holds good {for to-
day. ‘Al 1 ask is that the public
slspend judgment until the case is
ed. I can fight an umjust

after Chaplin was pitioried by Mac-:
Fadden and Hearst, he received an’
Oscar from the Academy of Motion
Picture Arts and Sciences “for his |
versatility fn writing, scting and

e even though all the lawyers
Californis are behind it. But I
do not think it fair to ask me to
tight all gossip and all charges and
all rumors that sre spread mgainst
me by people whose only interest is
to make money out of me.’ ’
CHARGES PROVEN FALSE .
“all the sensatiopal charges and
rumors against Cheplin were
entually proven false. It ‘was all
brutal tabloid plot engineered by
thy minds geazed to regctionary
Ytical standards. In 1938,

producing The Circus.” The cheap,
rags that “crucified Charlie in 1923
and 1927 never let up. When The
Great Dictator came out, they again
opened up with everything they had
because Chaplin had' not Jumped
Stelin with Hitler. When Charlie
came out for & second front they
decided to get him for good” P
They falled. They falled because
the people are on the side of

great artist. The people whom

has served faithfully for s

“g, yeabwebs cEntuty or more stood by

This is a clipping fram
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Oimplm Sued for $3,300 -

! . |
By Radio Commentato:
: the Assointed Press. ! \

LOS ANGELES, Sept. 12— 0
Commentator Robert Arden has filed
‘sult against Charlie Chaplin for $3,-
.300. Arden contends Chaplain owes
him $1,050 for helping to write '
Ailm version of “Bluebesrd” and $2,-
250 - a5 commission for obtaining
screen rights to the play, “Shadow {
and Substance.” ' -

Arden was g defense witness at i e
adjor’s trial last spring on Mann Adt -’

‘chhrges. Chaplin was acquitted of . Y

alfegations that he cause his form

dtgma pupil, Joan Berry, to

t nspomd‘ to New York and bac
®ne e one mem e e b

mvarem -

. .
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tourt REfuseS : tes Payments by Chaplin
’ : ; ¥ Millikan -“isclosed in his sar '
4 ents that Chaplin had paid Mi
a hn Plea to atry $16,200, including $5,00
' for attorney’s fees, when th (
‘ t . child was four months old—be-
M b ‘ fore the blood tests were taken. !
0' Oan S ase : After a court refused to -dismiss’
: the action several months ago,
: g:lhaglm paid Jons,nkaix;ls %gﬁ;;mntzl
WINN : 100 in $75 a wee ents,
By MARCIA ' his attorney disclosed.

LOS ANG \S Dec. 14 (C.T. Chaplin’s counsel argued-.that
P.S.).—Charli Chaplm made af the court could dismiss the suit
one-minute @PpeaTanttm Supe- on the ground that the blood test
rior Court today in an unsuccess- agreement could be considered “a
ful attempt to have Joan Barry’s ; contract for the payment of
paternity suit against him thrown money.” When Miss Barry !aﬂedA

.out of court and, failing that, to to live up to the provision to can-
have it tried by Judge Harry M. cel the paternity suit after thei
Willis rather than by a jury. ) blood tests proved negative, the
Both!motions by Chaplin's coun- scontract was voided,” Millik !
gel, Charles E. Millikan, were de- egntended. )
_ nied by Judge Willis, who ordered ! FJoseph Scott, attorney for Car Rl
> gthat selection of the jury b . , whom he described as * £
I atarted. <« ] r};a little ?1“?11 who 1wami’soo +
: fther,” argu at no law Vi
Carol Ann Absent . ntains any such contract as that
p Whiein court adjdoumed for th agreement presented. .

ay,\five men and seven women . w oL :
were in the jury box but neither Case & Simple One ! .
side had exercised any challenges. In denying the defense motion’

If the trial proper gets started to dismiss the sult, Judge Willis,
before next week, it will be by frankly said he believes no guar-
sHeer accident. dian has the right to compromise

The plaintiff in the case, Carol the claims of & minor. .

- Ann, the 14-monthold dsughter This case is a simple one,”
of Miss Barry, was not in court. .sald Judge Willls. “All we are
Neither was her mother. ; concerned with here is the single

‘Chaplin, debonair but looking issue of parentage: Is the de-
older than upon his last legal ap- fendant (Chaplin) the father? .:
pearance, was in the witness The parties to the agreement
chair only long enough to give ,nttcmnted to withdraw the casej
hi.; name “:id t‘::,,ddx'ess But the . om ?:ct:ro:n a.n?d give it to
udge seeme think that was i »
inofxgh ‘ t & bar to the court.

Chaplin appeared 8S 8 surprlse
witness to support the contention »
¢ Millikan that the case shoul \gon.”
ever reach & jury because bl T ™
sts 10 months ago slready ,9'*

reed him of responsibility fi ! . .
fathering the child. ! ‘ 3 ;‘ "E/_V/:S . 4
NUT RECORDED
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Central Figure of Barry-Chaplin Drama

urteen-month-old Carol Ann, deughter of J oan Barry, as she was brought into a Loy -
geles court yesterday by Attorney Joe Scott and her ‘grandmother, Mrs. Gertrud

erry.éhe is the “star” of the paternity suit brought by T(ls Barry against Comedi
arle?”Chaplin. ) -7 / ' LN.P. Soundphoto
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oan Intimate
ith Other Men,
Chaplin to Say

By FLORABEL MUIR

LOS ANGELES, Dec. 13 (N. Y.
News).—Charges that Joan Barry
had sexual relations with “an-
other man or men” at the time
her 14month-0ld daughter, Carol
Ann, was conceived, will form the
basis of Charlie Chaplin’'s defense
in the paternity suit brought
against him by Miss Barry, it
was indicated today. :

The defense plans were out
lingd in s motion -by -Attorn
Chprles E. Millikan for a cof-
tiuance of the trial for 45
60fdays. The motion was quick
defiled by Superior Judge Rul

> t8chmidt. :

Screen Writer Summoned .

Millikan said he had subpoenaed
Screen Writer Hans Reusch, “an
important and vital witness,” but
that Reusch, in New York, had
ignored the summons. Millikap
followed up this motion with an
offer of proof in an affidavit that
quoted several “Jove” notes Miss
Barry allegedly wrote to Reusch.

One, written on the back of a
notice from his draft board, was
said to read:

“Forgive me, I can’'t get him
out of my system. I did care for
you., If only Charles had pro
vided means for me to live,
would have wanted to know you
better.” '

" “Charles Is Right”

Another, written Iater that
month, according to the affidavit,
read: “You were sweet, but I'm
crazy, Chsarles i3 right.”

Still another was quoted: “It
doesn’t—sense make-~this pas-
sion~—love—] bear for you.”

B e affidavit masserted t

J spent several nights
- usch's apartment at the e

asserted she became pregnght
fln lowing love scénes with Ch:

1

_At snother time, the affidavjt'

w in the armed forces and somg-

clared, Joan was supposed
ve been seen by Reusch in tHe
artment of Lionel Vasco Bonirk,

ere in the Pacific.

i The defense argued that blood
tests made by three physicians .
showed that Chaplin could not be >
the father of Carol Ann, and that o
“the evidence tends to show that kS
at or pear the time when, accord-

ing to the natural laws, Miss,

Barry's child was begotten, Joan -

had sexual intercourse with a -

man or men other than the de-!
fendant.” T

}
Miss Barry’s Ilawyer, Joseph’

-

cott, Yefused to accede to the m
on for & continuance, and
‘gase will go to trial immediate]
Judge Schmidt late today

! 81?1;'? Superior Judge Henry

heax_'the suit,

P——

'
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*Fails to Void

- (-} .
|Paternity Case
" Los Angeles, Dec. 14 (®)—
Charlie Chaplin’s counsel failed
today in effbrts to terminate with-
out formal trial the suit which
seeks to éstablish the comedian
as father of Joan Berry's child.
Superior Judge Henry M. Wil-
lis refused to dismiss the action
on a motion based upon a stipula-
tion that no further legal proceed-
_ing would follow blood tests made
last February, which indicated
Chaplin was not .the father of] °
Carold Ann Berry, now 14 months
old. ~
Willis also denied a defense mo-
. tion for trig} without jury. Jo-
" «.-seph Scott, counsel for 24-year-old
Miss Berry, had demanded a Al
seirction of which became the {yext : Ty
step in the trial. ’ Ll
y Chaplain took the witness stand . :
to testify -in support of his at- JUSSESIEI
torney’s mdtion. He remained long ’
enough to give his name, but was

then displaced upon Scott's ob- -
jection to proceedings without a
daily transcript.

Neither Miss Berry, Chnplin's’

protege, nor her child was in court.
Before the tests were made, Miss
Berry agreed not to continue with
the paternity action should the . e
tests fail to indicate Chaplin's par-§ :
enthepd. Chaplin says HRe paid
$16, for the child’s cae prior
to thé{blood tests and $1,10) there-
afterffunder the stipulatio :
Thy Superior Court later held .
the blood tests were not conclusive.

2

———
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qury{haplmy | Pl
" : . Mr. Nichols
,» Pare“ta‘ S“lt ' S / :‘;: 2::2:1
Hits Slow Pace L e
' |y VIRGINIA MacPHERSON il f{::’i‘;n

HOLLYWOOD, Dec. 15 (U.P..
‘Joar Bu. VS S paternity sult
agrns- JHATHe aplifi "bogeed
.down 1n selection of & jury today
. with Twothirds of the courtroom

snoozing peacefully. The multt
, millionaire comedian’s __lawyer

' groned _on_until_it_looked.

i

b Mr. Mumford
') . Mr. Jones
X /V\/ . Mr. Quinn Tamm__

‘ though the case might drag out

i past Christmas.
' T By the time court had recessed
; for the week end, Pat Millikan,

Chaplin's attorney, and Joseph
. scott, 77-year-old lawyer for Miss {§
Barry, had tentatively seated
eight women and four men in the|§
jury box, after questioning them
for iwo days on how they felt
about unmarried jove and women
who give birth to fllegitimate |
babies. .

Trial Reopens Monday

When the trial reopens on Mon-
day both sttorneys will have six
\ : ' | peremptlory challenges before &
final panel is chosen to decide
whether the last neme of Miss
Barry's guburn-haired dsughter
should be Chaplin or Barry.

Millikan speni more than four

She guessed she'd favor A yer
dictdof innocent. -
“Have you seen Miss Barty’s|’
child, Carol Ann?” asked -

kan

Mis. Siivestri nodded.
Wants Yule Furlough

«Is she not & beautiful, lovely,
sweet child?"” :
‘She agreed that she was & '
«“charming infant, indeed.”
Mrs. Margaret C..,Btephenson'
prought a chuckle from gxe court-
room when shp admitte e wWas
anxious to sé®ve on the jury be-
cause she had been on the panel
for several weeks and hoped to.
earn & furlough for Christmas !
by working on & case. {
1 Cyon be disappointed.” |
drawled Millikan, “if I told you .
there is little chanec you would .

s e o ot g VI WS b A -

B

hours sounding out prospective be out of this jury box by

jurors. Christmas?

“would you be prejudiced Mrs. Stephenson said she
against Mr. Chaplin,” Millikan sug{sed not.
asked them, “if I am forced to . fivou'd just as soon spend
question Miss Barry in detail on ﬁ;nstmas holideys with with v
her love affair with Chaplin?” ! with your family?” he - |

The jury—obviously emger to qkped. , X
get a firsthand -wccount of the , Might just as well” e
comedian’s shortlived romance giggled.
with his ex-protege—shook its col- : e =
lective head. =

The lawyer, Pat Millikan, ques- .
tioned jurors on how they felt} . y\ .
about mother love, blood tests, and (n\ \
Miss Barry's alleged friendship - i y
with other men besides the white- 4 // y - /A .
haired Chaplin. o’ [ L7 /<
«Charming Infant, Indeed” Dot s R
 Milliken asked Mrs. Julls Bi- §7 DEC 1E1844 _ ‘
vestri if she would return & ver- . . o
dict of guilty should evidence :
show Miss Bany had relations : “ “
with other men during the month ) o - ; i |
of December 1942, when the baby : © - \
was conceived. - - : o

. In that case, smiled Mrs. Bil- : 3.
gvestri, & couldn't be :
\ BUTE,. g e T
W
n «nee 1 QA‘W . ASHINGTO
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-l will describe what he saw when Miss

tify Against Hi
By United Press \
HOLLYW " Dec. 18 — KEdward
Chaney, Charli haplin’s former “gen-
tleman’s “gentleman, Wil be called &5
a surprise witness to prove Joan Barry
was intimate with the comedian in De-
cember, 1942, the month ber baby was
conceived, Miss Barry's attorney said
todsy during @ week-end Jull in her
paternity suit.

Joseph Scott, lawyer for Miss Barry,
said Chaney would tell how the comic’s
tormer drama protege charged into the
multi-millionaire’s heme on_ the night
of Dec. 33, waving a losded pm'ol.
Purthermore, continued Scott, Chaney

Barry threatened to kill him and her-

self and then changed her min{‘ and

spent the night.
ingtheMannActmal.m,mch

t%haplin Butler Will (52 S ™ =0 " 1)
I
¢

She slept, he sald, I & |

room-—alone.

tion of Who fathered Miss Barry's My |
month-old daughter, Carol Ann, w. }
expected to near completion Monday, \

.

bo ]

he fas acquitted on charges took
AMis} Barry to New York for iminoral
punposes, Chaplin denied he did more
that night than take the gun sway

370
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thy comedian down by his big
fapcy swirnming pool where they
lofled at the edge.

“She told him she was preg-
nant,” Scott said. ‘“For five or
six hours she poured her heart
out t6 him. And Chaplin ad-
mitted it was his baby and prom-
ised to take care of it.”

But when Miss Barry pleaded
he marry her to make the child
legitimate, Chaplin blew up, Scott
said. and said he didn't believe
in marriage,

“I have probablv Ints nf habies

around here I've begotten,” thel

lawyer quoted him. “I don't ‘bx. |
pect o marry anyone, so dch't
propcge to me,”

" “H} told her a baby was a Yio-
‘logicgl mistake, that he had a

great gift as an artist and would
have peace even if it meant spend-
ing 20 years in jail to get it,”
Scott further charged.

she entered his bedroom,” Scott P
said, “there was naked young {¥
Woman there, lyingz on the bed. -
Tg;is upset Miss Barry consider-E
ably. :

“Chaplin shushed her up and|
told her to come back the next
day. But she didn’t go back be-

cause she had a ti
arrested.”

en she was arrested.”

&

E

?,

p she wouldﬁ)e

She did however, go bs

A 6,
They went into the house. “As v"fﬁy 10 Scott sald, “and

ck fbn

e
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Broke Off Romance Wlth Her 10 Months M" ““Y
Before‘nght in Question, He Testifies
$y FLORABEL MUIR @ [])
LOS ANGELES, Dec. 19 (N. Y. News) -—Charhe Chaplin,
the agmg comic, was portrayed in court today as a man
-whose snores forced his light-o-love to seek a quieter hed,
.8S & man who believed a child to
be “a biologtcal mistake,” and as|Honor,” he shouted. “T’m human,
a man who, believing mnot inl|I can't help it.”
marriage, boasted: “I have prob-{ “This man (Scott),” Chaplin <
ably got lots of babies around shouted, *is trying to make me
bere. I don't expect to marry|out like a monster.” -
.anyone.” L Perspiration stood out on Chap- B
Thus excoriated by Joseph |lin's forehead, pasting down his
Scott, attomeliéor his 24-year-old | silvery Jocks. Never in his long ~
_protegee, Joair Barry, and her 14 movie career had he shown such /
" months-old daughter, Carol Ann,|emotions as in this resl life drama. -
- the multimillionaire actor took |yarmed by Judge T
the stand and denied vehemently . e
that he was the father of the| Judge Willis sternly warned Vi
child, and exclaimed that he had |him to tone down his dramaticsi
broken off his romance with the|and motioned the attorneys to
red-haired girl 10 months before |Bet on With the civil court suit in .
ithe child was conceived. whlc!;mmss :ﬁsh"fy seeks *0‘ have i
ta) ,
Chaplin Loses €ontrol Chaplin established 83 the father
Pounding his fist on the arm of Scott ripped into the’comedian
immediately. He wanted to know
the witness stand, the white-|anoyt his intimacies-with freckle-
haired comedian lost control of |faced Joan in December 1842, '
himself and turning to Superior | When she says her child was p 3
Cour} Judge Harry M. Willis ap- | ceived.
pesléll passionately: ‘Miss Barry came to my e
“I'ye committed no crime, Your \ (Turn to Page 8, Col. 2
A It ¥
o AT
’
/. woed -
0(" ]\l;\_UPDED
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Says He Slept Alone

On Night in Question

(Continugd from First Page)

the night of December 23, 1842,”
> Chaplin testified. “She said she
¢ had no place to sleep. I gave her
4 some night clothes and didn’t see
her again until the next morning.”

e Q. Isn't it oe fact that you had
"7 % g relationship with her that
s night?

A. No, it is not! .

Q. Didn’t you sleep with her?

A. No! )

Chaplin said he last had rela-
% tions with Joan “way off in Feb-
2 ruary 1942.

Q—As I understand you she
slept in the guest room and you
. never saw her that night. A~—Tha
; is true.

Asks About Snoring

§E  Q.—Isn't it true you slept with
B her? Isn't it a fact” that you
* %% gpored and disturbed her and
shie went into the Paulette God-
- dard rqom?. A.—No, I had no re-
3 lations 6f any kind that mght.
==x Q—In the morning what hap-
.- - pened? A~TI got up at 8. went
downstairs and gonversed with my

~

© butler, >
. Q~—~When did- you see Miss
Barry? A—After breakfast. 1

saw her in the guest room where

she was sleeping. .
Q—How was she\ dressed?

5 A~ dont’ know. .

== Q.~Was she wearing anything?

B2 A —I'm sure she had on some-

thing.
= Q~—Isn't it true her dishabille
= excited you, snd didn’t you have
a loving session? A~That's &
lie! i
Q—Well, what happened?: A
: The door was locked. She an-
¢ swered. I handed her my bath-
‘ robe. She’d been sleeping with
the gun. I said: “Put down the
. What are you going to do,
+ you can't stay here all day.”

Entered Through Bathroom

» Q-—What did she do? A—She
y acted practically the same as the
night before. She said she had
no place to go, was destitute, snd
would kill herself. I told her she
was responsible for her condition.

Q~Weren't you with her for

wla—T was trying to get the gun.
1 Q-—Weren't the doors closed?
A ~Yes,
(" mugh the bathroom next to
[ e,
Q.—You were quiet and stoical?
A~—JY was not stoical; I was qui

emotional.

Q.~—Didn’t you show her any af-
fection? A.—~What would you do
under the circumstances?

he didn‘’t know, “I'm
not CharleS Chaplin.” - -

i plin, on Stand, L es
's Father of Joan's Baby

two hours with her unclothed? Scott.

I entered the room |P

JOAN BARRY

he testified, was on December 30,
when she rang his bell, he peered
out a living room window and saw
her lying on the doorstep.

“T tried to arouse my servants
but was unable to,” Chaplin said.

Q.—You left the girl lying there
all that time. A.—~—Yes. Finally
T went and opened the door and

Teoticetved.

“On that night,”
Bcott sald, “Miss Barry, wént to
the Chaplin home wi
and met Chaplin whe::
telephoning. : .

“"what are you going fo do,
shoot me and have & dramatic
finish to our romance?’” 8cott
quoted Chaplin.

“No, I am here to shoot myself,”
he said Joan told him. -

“with that,” said Scott with
considerable zesiiculating, “Chap-
lin took hold of her and petted her
a little, Then they went into the
bedroom where he petted her
some more and put her in bed.”

Then Joan and Chaplin had &
few mmoments of intimacy.

“They stayed in bed after-
wards,” he declar. ¥, “but the girl
became Trestless because Chaplin
was snoring and he took her into
another room, 8 room known 8s
the Paulette Goddard room-—for
some reason unknown to me.”

In the morning, Scott said,
Chaplin had breakfast in his own
room, then came downstalrs. He
went on: “When Miss Barry
down her garments were not ve
complete because she was unpie-
pared to spend the night. é

“Chaplin Joved her up,” Beott

was

I told her she couldn't stay on
my doorstep. .

Chaplin said he was persuaded
to drive her home, but as they
were passing the Beverly Hills |
police station Joan said “I think
I'1l sleep there” and “she got out
pear there, at her own insistence.’
examination when court -
journed for the day.

Little Carol Amn, herself, was
on the stand, when Dr. Russell
Wood Starr, the first witness,

Joan’s maternity,
Posed Together

Scott attempted to have Carol
Ann seated in & high chair along:
side of Cheplin, but the judge
denied the request. Instead he
ordered Chaplin to pose with the
baby in front of the jury and
permit the jurors to examine the
plctures for physical comparison.

During s recess the baby was
placed on the end of the counsel
tatle and Chaplin stole a glance
at the youngster, just as camera
bulbs fiashed. The little girl's
mother wasn’t in court; it's her

“y'm talking about sexual rels-
the 77-year-old

aThat's what T'm talking about,
but that's very harsh,” Chaplin

took the chubby child in his arms &
and identified her as the baby (b
he delivered when he atlended it

rotested. .
"Yes';" said Scott. “It is very|

Chaplin’s declarations that ro-|
te | mance had withtred before little

*Chaplin was still under cross-|j

Carol Ann was conceived differed
sharply from the story related by
Scott to the middleaged and
elderly jurors. .

Scott began his narra with
the night of December 23, ,

- 'The next time Charlie

e

n;v her,

yben, he charged, Carol Ann was

.
.

explained, “and they engnged;lﬂ
'another intimacy.” . ’
The jury of seven women, ——
but onie eiderly, and five busines
men, were pop-eyed at Scott's de
tailing of Chaplin’s intimacies.
A week later, Scott asserted
Joan visited Chaplin’s home anc
they again hdd intercourse. As
Charlie was driving her home¢
that night, Joan complained she
couldn’t live on $25 a week.
“They were passing the Beverly
Hills jail at the time and Chaplir
remarked ‘There’s & good place i
live. ) o )
#and that’s where Miss Bar
went,” Scott asserted. ) '
Then Scott came to the night
of May 8, 1943, when Joan W ot
to Chaplin's house and fouh¢
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| Baby Is His \\

Hol od, Dec.
Charlie"Chaplin took the witness
. stand in hi§ ernity trial late
< today to deny emphaticaHy that
he was the father of Joan Barry's
baby, dau’ghter, asserting he had
" brokeH off his romance with his
= red-haired protege 10 months be-
. fore the night in December, 1942,
~ when she claims the cluld was
*conceived.
Pounding eloquently on the arm
- of the witness stand, the white-
haired movie comedian shouted
. that he had committed no crime.
Superior Judge Henry M. Willis
warped him to tone down his
dramatics and said that applied to
attorneys as well,
- Asked Place To Sleep

“Miss Barry came to my home
the night of December 23, 1942,
and said she had no place to sleep,”
Chaplin- said under cross examina-
tion by Joseph Scott, 77-year-old
attorney for the freckle-faced Miss
Barry.

“She insisted on staying and 1
told her she could sleep in the
gu%st room,” he continued, “I
gave: her some nighttlothes and
didn’t Sée her agam until the next
‘morning.”

“Isn't it¥a fact you had rela-
tionship -with . her that night?”
Scott demanded. .,

“No, it is not!” the comedian
shouted red-faced.

“Didn’t you sleep with ber?”

AKNO"’

Chaplin calmed down momen-

ciiessapendronarcinmevshrsine

" Chaplin ShmmQ

19 WUP—

1( phn Denies Everg

[l

tarily and said his last relation-
ship was “way off in February,
1942.” He added he ceased inti-
" mate relationships with Miss
Barry.
“You mean sexual relations?”
~ Scott asked.
“Yes, 1 mean that, but that’s a
harsh word.”
. Attorney Expresses Begret
“Yes, it is,* drawled Scoit.
“That’'s a harsh word. I'm sorry
1 hurt your feelings.”
Scott asked him what his answer
was when Miss Barry told him she
" was pregnant with his child.
“J told her that whatever her
_ condition ‘was she had brought it
on herself,” Chaplin replied.
#1t as nmot your fault?"
“Noﬂi
‘At this point Chaplin lost con-
trol and appealed fo the judge. |
“I've committed no erime, Your
““honor,” he shouted. *“I'm human,
an’t help it. But this man is
'gtomakemelook e &
onster!”
He pounded the ub e He

g4

ST - 8,

- WAGHINGTON POST
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witness stand, Charlie Chaplin yesterday shouted, “T have @ .
mmitted no crime!” in answering questions of Joan Barry's at— j .
torney in the Los Angeles suit seeking to have Chaplin decls L <1

the father of Miss Barry’s child
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. Judge Willis calmed hun w1
T d told him the jury would!ap
eclate less dramatics fromfthc
Witness stand.
Threatened Suicide

The irate comedian denied shar-
ing a bed with Miss Barry in his
home on December 23 and said it
.Awvas not true that his snoring dis-
“turbed her so he sent her into
another bedrocom—a room which
Scott earlier had termed the
“Paulette Goddard room.”

In his opening statement to the

- newly-chosen jury, the 77-year-old
Scott, himseif the father of 13
children, said Miss Barry came to
the Chaplin home that night in
December, threatening to take her

- own life but that the white-haired

" movie star soothed her, made love

= tc her that mght and again in the

- - morning.

F © Let Her Outat Jall

= -Jury Miss Barry's mother, Mrs.'

|

|

During Scott's address to ‘the-

| - Gertrude Barry, brought the cutl;-]

1f haired plaintif, Carol Ann, inio
E court and sat down in the press

About a week after Decembﬁr
, Scott said, Chaplin invited Myis:

back again and they had jn-:

i Juxer bnéf interval of romahtic’

v Pubaate "“L““

-

L ‘Mr. Lsd .
Mr. Nie
E w Rosen



passion. Then he offered to drive

her home.

“They got int

e

“his old Ford,”}{
Scott continued, “and as they weref
driving along M= Rarry asked him
how she could live or. 525 a8 week.
They happened to be passing the
Beverly Hills jail and he sald:
*Well, here's a good place for you

to live; and let her out.”

Later, Scoit told the wi

to Beverly Hills.

“She became aware of her con-
dition and on May 8 she went to!
;tell Chaplin about it,” the attor-
ney said, *“As she entered his bed-
room she saw a naked young girl
there.”

ide-eyed
jury of elderly hpusewives, busi-!
nessmen and one yuuny uatron,
Miss Barry was arrestcd as a
vagrant and cidered not to return

That, he said, upset Miss Barry.

“Chaplin shushed bher up and
told her to come back the mnext
day,” he went on. “But she didn’t
g0 because she had a tip she would
be arrested. She did go to see
thim on May 10 to get him to ac-
iknowledge that her baby was his."”
On that occasion, he said, she
was arrested.
! Late in May or
Scott related, Miss Barry visitedi

Chaplin again at his home.

“Have Lots of Bahfes”
“She just poured her heart out

to him,” Scott said.

in marriage.

“I may have lots of babies around:
here,” Scott quoted Chaplin as’'

snapping.

“And all the while beside the
swimming pool he was kissing her

and loving her up.”

Then they went in )
whire Joan found pieces of fem-{Judge Henry M Wilson orderjd;
inisje clothing in one of the bed- Chaplin to pose in front of the j\jiry

O closets,

4Then she lost control. That'sland to allow pictures of himself

' early in June,

“And Chap-
\ lin admitted it was his baby and
. promised to take care of it
But when Miss Barry asked him
to marry her, he went on, Chaplin
blew up and said he didn’t believe

*
!

!

the house!torneys in his chambers, Superipri

Scott concluded.

with the baby for visual comparitbn

when she went to see he. lawyers.”{and Carol Ann to be taken. for use

After a brief conference with at-

A

{by the jury ir making comparisons.|




“ ) NEW YORK, Oct. 30.
“ IT CHAPLIN reappeared s few days
g0 ir. Hollywood, on the sidelines, watching

the mob which blockaded the Paramount Studio

s jurisdictional dispute, sbly
ekploited by the Communisis
who infest the principal source
of our popular entertainment
and boldly proclaim that prop-
.o tgandalis their cinemf til:isslorbl.
g7 . aplin was no e mob, }
{*’3 m-m noted, but on the side- 3
© liges. - .
1% believe it is doubtful thst
this man ever will be seen in <
new movie in the United States,
although, if we should deport
him for cause after more than
30 years, he might be used by
the Communists in some other
1and for missionary films to be X
gshown in the Balkans and  Westbrook Pegler
Latin America. Considering his personal record, I
. have been unable to understand why one of his old
" films, cheaply touchea up with sound, was booked
in American communities during this war. All
matters considered, I do not understand why he
has not been deported to his native England
/ even though England might regard this as &
t . deliberately unfriendly act.
}~,, Y HOLLYWOOD there is some doubt whether
*.& Cheplin 5’4 Communist in the sense that he
- bas ever joined the party. My guess would be
[ that he is not because party members 83 rich as
: Chaplin are subject to demands for money and
Chaplin is notoriously cheap, so stingy, In fact,
that an unfortunate 23.year-old glrl whom he
bad seduced and who was pregnant was run out
_of town like 8 victim of the Gestapo, with only 8
few dollars and & OBEWAY ticket out of Beverly
Hills. § :
Moreover, real party members must take per
sonal part in the fighting in such mob scenes
as Cbaplin surveyed from the sidelines with
evident pleasure.

The evidence in Chaplin’s trial subsequent to
the terroristic deportation of the young Ameri-

5
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cials was sufticient to justify proceedings to de-
port him, although with his money and influ-
ence, he might win s hairline decision on some
technicality. And, should he ever undertake to
become s citizen for some reason of expediency,
joyalty being out of the question, that record
ghould be sufficient to thwart him on the pro-
test of any citizen with a decent regard for the
privilege of citizenship.

OW does he manage to stay in our country?
1 ask the question not to answer it but be-
esuse I do not know the answer.

. Through two wars ipvolving his native country,
Chaplin has hidden Hollywood and, through-
‘out this one, when hundreds of other movie
actors, too old for fighting, travelled overseas

* with camp ahows, Chaplin still stayed in Holly-

.1 His most noteworthy’ ,‘nbﬂc activity during
" that time was his smerciléss pgreecution of & girl
Ahah hall his age,

IRV PR W SRS

whio _wn_betnyed by her

~ FAR ENOUGH

at the climax of a series of ricte, arisizg from -

can girl through the connivance of local offi-

- o e
R RESL
By WESTBROOK PEGLER
hopes of a carser and his mbsequn‘t Appesrsnoe
as defendant in a trisl which revealed him as &

vicious old man, stil as nasty at 56 as be had
been throughout his earlier years. '

Between times he had the effrontery to joln
in the clamor of the Communists in New York
for the opening of & second front to save Russian
Hives by the sacrifice of American lives, In com-
mon with Joseph Curran, the dockside salt who
commands the National Maritime Union, Chap-
}in was willing that American soldiers should
die opening s second front for Russia’s sake

" though he had been too selfish to entertain them

.even at their iraining camps at home.

§ EARLY as October 1942 Chaplin did lend
his name, at least, for one public occasion, -

But thet was s Cammunist rally in New York,
of which he was “honorary cheirman.” .

The purpose was to send American young men
storming into the fortified beaches of France
before Gen. Eisenhower was ready. I believe that
even then he couldn’t guite summon the courage
to come to New York, 3,000 miles closer to the
war, but still 3,000 miles away, to preside over
the second-front rally, but loyally condescended
to attend, in spirit, a gathering which, by one
chance in s million, might have been disturbed
by 8 string of firecrackers from a German plane
launched from & submarine.

However, he and his comrades did not hesitate

- to call on Miss Jeannette MacDonald, & colleague

in the aris, to become a co-sponsor, nor was ke
embarrassed when Miss MacDonald replied thilt
her husband, Capt. Gene Raymond, who had r¢-
cently bombed Dieppe, Rouen and Lille, wo
prefer that she not lend her name to 8 P
ganda which might conflict with the 18
generals, > 3

-

“J honestly believe it is our duty ﬂﬁve aqur
pervices and talents in Whatever capagily
most quslified for,” Miss MacDonaldisbréte, and
Chaplin’s talent ran to seduction, betrayal and the
ruthless deportation of a friendless pregnant girl.
Miss MacDonald’s scornful réference to his aloof-
ness from the war, even a8s camp show comedian,
pruised him not, for he had long ago become
notorious and there was no prefending any more
that he was other than he was,

1IN has made,rather a point of his decl-

sion not to try to become an American but to
remain a citizen of the world. Indeed, he went
s0 far as to explain that he owed the United
States nothing, even for his safety in two wars,
because he had paid large income taxes here,

<7
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neglecting to sdd, however, that on one occa- !

sion the Treasury caught him short and topk
$1,000,000 from him, and to ‘mention the fact
that in Great Britain his taxes would have been
vastly greater.

I have an old leiter from Chaplin written to
fiaunt his devotion to the Commaunist cause,
enclosing the script of a salute $o the Red army,
“which I shall record on s disc to be sent to
Russis.” : ’

- his seems to havé been his only contribution
to soldier morale. 1t closed with the words, “Rus- .
sis, the future is yours.” The question here should |
not be whether Chaplin wants to remain in the !
United States but, with his record, why he i -
allowed to. ;

. . {Copyright, 1848, by King
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"‘Dld you yleld to him?”
syes” Miss Berry glanced
at the floor.

She broke into Chaplin’s house
on the night of the 23rd, about 11
o'clock, she said, carrying a re-
volver. ’

{ Denies Threat |

&Y walked in with the gan,” |
she sald, “and he asked me if P
lwasgoingtokmmyseu.  §
said;po. Then he sald: ‘Are you
going' to Mill me? and I said
no." N .

Then, Miss Berry added, Chap-
Iin said “I know what you're go-
ing to do. You're going to be
very dramatic about it and kill
you;:seli and cause a great scan-

“Did you,” asked Scott, “say

— Je
me.

you were going to kit him?”
“No” cried Miss Berry,

spever, never! I asked him who
had been on the phone and he
was an old friend. X
that my predeces-

“1 walked over to him,” Miss
* Berry sald, “but I told him I
had to keep the gun as I was
almost out of my mind be-
cause he hadn’t called me.
Then we talked and he kept
playing with my leg.””
She said she asked him if she

“could stay all night.

| ™ *Sons Arrived’ i

“Fhen we heart a noise and
he went out Into the hall.
heard him _talking to Edward
and he said, ‘Get them the hell
out of here’ Then he sald,
swell, then,\put them in the
guest room and lock the door’.”
He came back, she said, and

told her to get undressed. He

_left and she got into bed.

«When he <ame back about
45 minutes later he sald his
two sons had come fn after
their car had broken down and
he hm} put them fn the guest

roon.
Then, she said, they had inti-
and he went to

mate relations,

sleep in his own room. The
next morning, she added, he
came back into her room and
undressed.

«“Then he walked back and
forth in front of 8 mirror, flex-
fng his muscles and sald: ‘You
know, Joan, I Jook something
like Peter Fan’”

Scott asked her what she had
done with the gun during her in-
timacies with Chaplin.

«f refused to give it to
Charles” she sald, “because I
wanted to sleep with it by my
heart. He laughed because he
thought I was really amusing.”

She gave him the gun the next
morning, & en he prom-
fsed to give her $25 a week.
__Scott “wanted to know __what

I RY S PP e TSPt
Valal sl Wesiree s caad el

»

ence to his,
- “Were you
! when he came in?” he asked.

1y

eness to Peter Pan.

‘ es.

i “Then what happened?”

:I *Yery Embarrassing’ |
Miss Berry flushed.

. “Mr. Scoit, this I8 very

: :,n‘:l:nm:‘s,lngte for me,” “she

ar Hin

like this” § the story
“Well, Charles came over and

. sat on the edge of the bed,”

, she said. “I was kneeling in

' front of him. He said he was |

glad X kad given him the gun

and asked if I had any more,

Then he picked up my purse

; and found a bullet in it and

r laughed about the whole In-

cldent.”
“Then did you disrobe?”
“Yes, sir” ‘

i “At his request?”

. “Yes, sir.,”

fully dressed |

il ’
(2 . . !
. ifwell, Miss _lgmy's_vokff l
%a i voan ]!
choked, “Charles sald, ‘Joan, 3} .
you know we spent the night
together, but 1 still want you’
Then he got undressed and
that’s when he said he thought
he looked like Peter Pan.”
«e sald, ‘Let’s be together
S0 we went to

“We lay there together and
| talked over my career and my
: bllls:ndhetoldmehemted
me to move to & hotel apart-
ment. X told him as jong ss I
was sure he loved me 1 would 9
do anything.”

«Before 1 left he told me he
was willing to help me becsuse
he wanted to rehabllitate me.
He told me I was never, never
to break into his house
that he wounld phone me when
he wanted to see me Rig

She saw him next, she said, on’
Dec. 30, when some friends drove’
her to Chaplin’s house.

"~ «Charles was walting for me
J {n the patio,” she said, “and I
i! told him rd come for my
‘f money. He said, ‘Is that all you
\ want?’ I said, ‘Yes, that's all X
ii want from now on.’”
Miss Berry sald she told him
* pe had caused her too much
heartache, that she was going to
try to rehabilitate herself.
«Oh, Mr. Scott,” she sobbed,

“he had 8 way...”
| BDrove Ber Home |

. “He talked about his play,
Russia, and what 2 great coun-
try it was. Then he_sald, ‘Oh,

- mxe .

B A

e

fiappened after Chaplin's refer

can you really stop Hke
Then he
it I touch

your hand?’ X satd yes. Then
stop i I

Joan,
I sald ‘yes’

o A e el S

P R

X

‘;nShe ﬁfd%xf!j drove her.
Fome. L.
“J told him X dn’t live on

.m;weekmdhemnsedme
.of having Fascist ideas. Then

I told him I had no place io
lve, and he said, ‘There’s a jall -
over there. They’ll let you stay *
there” He stopped the car and
I got out and walked toward
the jail. He called me back but
1 didn’t go.” .

She didn’t see him again umtil= e
May 8, she said, when she found
him in the guest room of his
uome with an unclad young girl.
“They were lying on the bed

and he was tickling her with
his foot,” she said. 1 sald,

‘Charles, T'd like to speak to

you.’ He came downstairs, but

he wouldn’t falk to me.”

t.¢ went home, she said, and
canie back the next night,

«gdward, Tim Durant and

Charles all tried fo get me to

leave, but I wouldn't. X didn’t

care what happened. X told

Charles ‘I've got ic see you.

Then they called the police and

they took me away.”

_Earlier, Chaplin was _on_the
witness stand, emphatically deny-
ing that he could possibly be the -
father of the little girl

Under cross-examination by
Scott, he admitted he had warn

ss Berry he would use

g/!{'

1$%,000,000 fortune to blacken he
'ni{me it she took tfo ‘court hel
:céptention that he was the fath
of her baby. . -
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: of cheering spectxattoll'l:. oefd 'ﬂn lf!umt / r. Tracy
! Act indictment. alleg i'e
rar()l C ha lln ‘had transported Joan to and fon Mr. Carson
— New York City for immoral pur- Mr. Egan
C l«ld Clvll ) ’Ihe vote today was 11 to 1, e . Mr. Hend?n
r""' R le - versing the 7-5 verdict in (;haphn' Mr. Pennington
. favor in-the first trial l1ast January. .
; ur u s A vote of § to 3 would have been Mr. Quizn Tamm
- sufficient to decide the civil case. Mr. Nease
VN ; The lone dissenfing jurer in to- iss mdy
: |day's vote was Mrs. Mary H. James, V\ﬁ‘f
a housewife, who said:
“I came into court thinking I was
going te uphold American woman- 0\(\—
“ hood, but while sitting here 1 -
13 changed my mind. I didn't think s r)' 5‘-) t 1
) he (Chaplin) was the father o! the . ‘
* : lchild.” .
. Asked i evidence about other
. men in Joan's life '!.nﬂuenced her, g
/ she said, "_Vgeiliyes ey 1 '/).
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CWARLES CHAPLIN
“ Los efingeles, April 17 -

 Charli® Chaplin was declared by a
ef ury 2y

fa oan ) -
° aus er. Carol ADD.

TN Court set a hearing for to-
morrow to determine the amount
of support he must pay for the
‘ehubby, red-haired toddler.

. The four-time married Chaplin
iturned 58 yesterday, His present
. wife, the former Ona O'Neill,
. dasughter of Playwright Eugene
O'Neill, gave birth to a daughter
last August 1,

A son born to hig first wife, the
late Mildred Harris Chaplin, died
in infancy. Two sons, Charles, 19,
and Sidney, 18, were born to his
second wife, Lita Grey Chaplin. i,
His third marriage, to Paulette .
Goddard, was childless. ALl his

lprevious marriages ended In di-

. voree.

Miss Berry’s suit demands $2500

\ monthly. )

LAt her home, Miss Berry aajd, :

*Justice has been done.” . é’

S
=gl
o g 0a 1048

,)b

-

»
"

I SESRRR A

SOMy 4 yope



R

L8 Mr. E smm v

-

Joan’s Version 01 7 C«; Ban—

%4 ’ .Mr. Nichs "g_‘/_w?.z‘
Chaplin Romance! “4% .-t

By VIRGINIA MACPHERSON ‘ Bl —~—=
OLLYWOOD, Dec. 20 (UP).—Red-hairdl [y%210 Mr. Mob?
JoaR Berry, dressed in a snug chartreuse sweater and T en
-afc}c:at tg l:naltlc _ 1t:':ld in a clear goice tidag her story . :i' 3“ ;§°
‘of how Charli¢Cha in promised to make er a movie ; - Hendon

e Tera b - Cr)'

‘gtar and Wade her a inother instead. 2 ~ Mr. Mumford
: > Taking the witness stand 4 Mr. Jones —
in her patemitymitllissBer- ] (,“ Mr. Quinn Tamx__

s

/ ;2-7"

—

Careon o

ry named Chaplin as the
father of her baby daughter,
Carol Ann, and asserted that
ghe had been intimate with
no qther man since she first ~
{mst Chaplin.

“Who do you claim is the »
fathor of your baby,” Joseph >l ;‘0‘:";,, Mr. Chapl'n °
J Scott, her 77-year-old attorney, Yave any special code or set
' nsked: of signsls?” Scott asked.

“Charles Chaplin.” : «Yes,” modded Miss Berry,

= . ] *Only Chaplin® \ m'?uningth:s wanted to see
L ' “Did you Mave intimate rela- e s Berry sald she drove 10

b o @ons with any other man be- Chaplin's luxurjous hill-top her:e

& ! ¢woen Dec. 13, 1942, and #he .and went into the patio, where

o day the baby was born?” he r;’s wa;lti:g. s

) Mr, Sooft” answerod MO0 " and :menxmen‘t‘f%dod e f2.°

Berry, “I have never had any A doe o
relations with any other man that we hadn't seen eath ueher

Cha ” gor a long time,” she conkirus=f

A ' since 1 met rles Chaplin. . ®Then we went into the sittiny
THE CAUSE OF T ALL Charles E. (Pat) Millikan, at- roOm.

. torney for Chaplin, bounced to B pur LI e

ppwwerwwpwE  his feet with an objection. 1t ] We Made U'p -

was not, he argued, a direct “We talked mbout this P

" answer: i . about the second front, ar’
{1 Miss Berry changed her answer . pretty soon we had made w0
: “IHd yoe have »n e nd in

Y have had DO relations terqom'st?" . )
with any other man since Dec. Miss Berry munblet Cves
18, 1842.7 This was the b, Chaplin™

) cimax butler earlier hind testified, Char-
Her staterents ed two lin had his present wife—Oonn

i p
hours of details about her amours BNel—and & couple of ofter

with the white-haired comedian. h

friends up for champagne.
It was on Dec. 10, 1942, that Joan s]a’id ghe wan timate
' she_encountered Chaplin in the  with Chaplin agsic on e 230 -
' exclusive players’ restaurant in ] had undressed st hiv S2E-,

: Hollywood after she had been gestion and was in bed wearing
:away from him for several . the tops of his pu}nmas,” ste
' months during & trip to New | grid. “He made s Bttle bit of
York. ~ | love to me snd sald Nobody

. (Internstionsl Photo) ____-——-—-—-——""-"—————h - ‘J
S::,:: 3’;;:",,’,"' 'H ;:’:i’,yp z:; of hlsp]n!'!y. she eondnued.)emund yOT VYL o
-4 Birth has ) e her - gn
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_ aplin=-Face to K
B ct Actor, Baby in Resgmbiame_ Test

sther members as well as ¢
teadquarters, .
3 £ we get & call” agig an
or, “we tell the ma
}/ants ‘that drink bac!l‘ eg}oa
by 1%, if he'll just come|’
: it. Wken he arriveg

COURT DRAMA,
In photo above, Joan .
{ Barry, holding her 14-
month-old daughter, Carol
Ann, faces Charlie Chaplin
in the most dramatic mo-
ment of the paternity trial.
For a full minute, Chaplin,
his face flushing, stood
near Miss Barry as the
jury observed physical
similarities between the
baby and the “millidnaire
actor. Carol Ann -
has flaming red curls.-
Chaplin 3= {estified
that his hair, when he was ; :
a baby, was black and i . .
“rather curly.” Vesterday : .  §
was the first time all three
principsls were in the
courtroom at the same time.
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Lt kL&ﬁn,geles. Dec. 20 (®.—Joan|23 wh e said she broke info I, J mr. i - ‘
. - {Berry today_testified under oath hir * o ! \ Mr. Cofi¥y______ . -

Berry toda , 4 , ny
. {That lea-rhgﬁhap].iy is the father| - 9% the occasion when she r. Glavin________
2ot ber —i4month-old daughter,itook a pistol to the Chaplin resi- %, Lad
#f {Carol Ann, and that she has not dence, but her story and his as to, ) {
=} |had sexual relations with any other what she said bave differed widely.| Mr. Nichd
Iman since the time she met the She entered the house, she testi Mr. 3;0920
55-year-old comedian. . .ified today, and went on up to . Mr. Tracy S A
Previously she testified she and|Chaplin’s bedroom. . s | Mr. Mobr
; : S :
Chaplin had a falling out the night| “Oh, hello Joan,” she quoted Hom~-tleProve Her Home % | Mr. ‘Carson
of December 10, 1942, because each  “Are you going to kill yourself?”- | Miss Berry related anotheri
; .. ” ey ' occasion on which she said she bad Mr. Harbo
was out with someone else but| “No, I am not,” Miss Berry sald ; ith Chaplin, the night of -
that lat(el that night they made up ghe replied. - . g::g;ﬁ: 13"(!,1 aplin, the nigh Mr. Hendon___°
and had an £ A c N : . : ' .
course in {ro:tc tofo mge’ﬁ::;x;?gr ‘ ‘;? ell, are you going to kil me?” ho;t:erwari she san'l: he drove her Mr. Mum{ord -
The 24-yedjsold unwed mother,|  ‘No.” ’ -~ . fhome. . AR ~Mr. Jonks .
who \ggnts thhé'\ fJml'ly to adjudge the| She sat down on a bed, Joan con- &oﬁny :ggvgrgfion to the ear? ‘Mr. Quinn Tamm
comedian the father, related thatiti ‘ . “ i s ) =/
she encountered Chaplin that eve- a;::ed' and told Chaplin: “T amjj *“Yes, | said ‘Charles 1 know t Mr. Neue_____/
o : v ost out of my mind. I havellis & tejfible thing to do, bu 1 . » ‘
ning at a restaurant. Miss Gand
. {waited and waited. You haven'*’*-—- -°° 188 _UAncy. "

Saw Him That Night | calted N
I was with Hans Ruesch,” she o> oo P& I don't kno:v what t

- . " . ] 1| “He said, ‘You know my viep*
testified, “and Mr. Chaplin was|d0. week. What if 1 told you that - ' beli

with King Vidor and Betty Vidor| - Meanwbile, Joan said, she hafhad no place to live® - |on marriage. 1 don't believe 3
wad 3 yoang girl. 1 said, ‘HelloPut on the top half of a pair df “We were passing the Beverlylit. 1t handicaps 3 person, andj’
Charles, how are you? and hejpajamas and got into one of thi s jail, and he said, ‘well, there's; have a great gift’ "

said, ‘Fine, and I introduced Mr.|tWin beds in Chaplin’s roony i1’ While He was on the &ud‘éarliei
Ruesch. Mr. Chaplin said, ‘Goces placing the pistol on a table besid the jail,’-and he st,op?ed the car. Chaplin testified that he was cap

really caft get .along with $25 a}going to force me into marrying't"'

by, I'l see you later.” the- bed. : . I got out” . _ lable of begetting a child but tha
“pid that mean anything to “Mr. Chaplin sat down on the he “When did you see _Chaplin :h:n Joangtolgghim that she wa
you?” asked her attorney, Joseph ,:gdr:de and made Jove to me,” shei again?” asked Scott. pregnant and that helwas resx;o?s
;' Seott.  “Did you and he bave a - . “ i t , b laimed: “Impossible!”
messages or ‘t’:ode"" ave any “You had sexual relations?” On May 8, at his home I. saw ibl':‘he en::fe of Chaplirgs preser

3 "Not a code—but I knew he| - Thats right.” V Charles in the guest room with 3 e Oona O'Neill—by whom b
+ wanted to see me that night. She remained in that bed fof young girl” . ¢ : |had a daughter 414 months ago-
W] saw him at his home about/about 35 minutes, she said, and “How was she dressed?” lcame into the case during test

10:30 or 11. He was waiting for then Chaplin’s snoring so disturbed, “She didn't have anything on.imony by Edward Chaney, Chal
me, 1 hadn't seen him since No- her that he put her to bed in an- She was lying in bed. Mr. Chaplin' Jin's former butler. Chaney sa
.| vemBer—1 guess 1 was a little other room. was at the other end of the bed,! she was a guest at the comedian
angry. =, oy He Gave Pistol to Butler - -~ Addling with. her foot. 1 said,|home on the night police we:
“He let'me in through the patio| Next morning, she said, she ‘Charles, 1 would like to speak | called to arrest Miss Berry.
- and into thé living room, where!turned the pistol over to Chaplin,} with you, please come down} Of the swimming pool episod
the fireplace ig. 1 said, ‘Have you|who gave it to the butler. dJoan|stairs’ And he said, ‘yes. He;Chaplin said: ’
forgotten me so soon? He said, |was asked by Scott what happened appeared nervous.” “] told her it.was imppssible th
‘No, but doesn’t that go for you? next. : . She said he arranged a meeting:1 was responsible; that 1 bad:
| You were out with somebody else,| “Mr. Chaplin closed the door of| for the next afternoon, so she left.. scen her for almost & year.”
! ‘land he was tall and good looking. the bedroom,” she went on. He|"“When .did you see him again?”| Chaney, 54 and soft spoke

Do you like him? . said, ‘Joan, you're very interesting.| Scott asked. | testified that the morning after ¢.
«1 said, ‘Probably. . I've never had a relation with any- Ordered Away, She Says gun Incident, that the bed th
Appears on Verge of Tears one in such a situation.”” . " R |Paulette Goddard = room (M.
I said he had been at the “Did you disrobe?” - ., " '{'}l‘lea:ee"vemng. about 7. 1 wenlic 44ard was Chaplin's third wi:

‘ N . “Yes."” P, ) o had been slept in, and that Chap
restaurant with a young girl and{ «pia pe request you t0?” ‘What happened? nd Miss Berry remained in t
he said, ‘Don't be -silly. You're{ .y :Iq . }; .f’ ' (Shie “Well, I rang the bell : m § twmor three hours t
the only girl 1 care about.” es. e saic, -Joan-— “Pinally Charles tame to the|To0Mm for WO - .
paused and looked Jong at her lap) - | fore Chaney took Miss Berry aw:

. Miss Berry grimaced, bowed heri .y, door and said, ‘get out of here. Y «
- —+Joan, we spent last night to- et ere.)  1ater, he said that he “fou
head and appeared on the verge of gether. 1 still want you. Let’s g0 If you don’t I'll call the police.’ie \r or 'five towels on the bed &

tears, but went on: s I said, ‘Charles, Please talk to me, J
" #we sat on the sofa and talked to‘l‘)ed. ’ but he wouldn't. In.a minute the one han” d - towel . over ‘?‘F te
« little while and finally we made Me undressed and walked . X { phone. :
v around in front of the mirror, flex-| olice came back and took me away.{: SRR
ing his muscles and said, ‘Do L ‘They put me in jail '
:

“Did you have an act of sexual look like Peter Pan? 1 said, gl Joan said she wad taken to the

Beverly Hills jail, where she spent
the night; then she spent three'
or four days in the county jail. \

ter?” : h g
intex:ct:?'rse later?” asked Scott. tittl e’ He said, ‘let's be together.
 ShePmmwehe left about 2:30 a. m. |} 4id: . )
'and next saw Chaplin December |, tmd y"“.,,‘,‘“e an act of sexuia (A charge of vagrancy had been
| ___|intercourse: e placed against her. The chargei‘[

Yes. And then he said, ‘Joan, B o o 1o wag dismissed.) ]
iyou had better take a complete|§™ 4 jyoq {vhy She Then returned £o
bath.’ : e . .

. . Chaplin’s home, she said:
i “He rubbed my back, and -we .
‘went back to the bed and talked a i “To t%l;th'x’arles 1 was golng to
‘Tttle. He sald, Joan, 1f only youlI™'She" quoted him as saying: “Tl
‘weren't 50 dramalice.dim E0Ing 10}l igo the right thing,” she added. s
irehabilitate you. You mean that)i « - 'Will ‘you marry
~ -+ ana g saia, 'Don't talk like

e et =

a

muchtome’” [ L 0o
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Co)m s Hohday Over:

Comic on Witness

4
EX3

o]
P )

o

0%
wt month-0ld baby. Carol Ann, were

¥ linei up before the jury for a
compxmson of physical cha.rac-
teristics. "~ o
R.ed haired Joan, 24, sttempted
; to convince the. jury in her pa-
‘termty suit agamst the 55-year-old
<+ ‘actor that wheén she spent a night
iin 8 film writer’s apartment
¥ wearing his pajamas, it was pure-
Rk ly platonic, but that when she
stayed with Chaplin on four oc-
"X .casions in December 1942, it
‘:{ wasn't.
% She contends that her child was

=
%

: conceived that month.
2% Serfes of Denials Offered

White-haired Chaplin, taking
“the stand in his own defense at
the afternoon session, denied
vehemently that he had been inti-
}m‘&te with his former mov:e

y rmer I

?haphn Joan and Carol Ann
z Face Jury for Comparisons-

Before a Mirror as Nude 'Peter Pan’

. Pictures on P;we 8
5 By FLORABEL MVIR
1L0S ANGELES, Dec. 26 (N. Y. News).—Charlie Chaplin
and Joan Barry shared the witness stand today in a drama-
packed session in which both the actor and Joan’s 14-

n

(Continued from First Page)

dates of her sexual relations with
Chaplin in December 1943, and

Stand Denies Pose
: cember 24 and the night of De-
cember 30, :
Scott then questioned her about
Film Writer Hans Ruesch.
Q.—Did you ever have intimate
relations or anything else im-
proper with Reusch on the night

Zhe I;noming of December, 31?
~No,

Q.~—Did you at any other time?
A ~No, sir.

Charles E. Mtiilikan, Chaplin’s
attorney, sought to draw from her
an admission that she had slept
“many times” in Reusch’s Beverly
Hills apartment. She denied this
and insisted that he was never
more than a friend, even though
she stayed at his place one night
and wore his pajamas.

Millikan also drew & blank when
he tried to get her to admit that
she had occupied hotel rooms with
J. Paul QGetty, millionaire Tulsa
‘oil man. She stood pat on her

protege that month or for any
time for a year previous.

He also denied that he had
paraded nude before a mirror in
his Beverly Hills home and asked
Joan if he looked like Peter Pan.
And he denied that he had offered
to “arrange things” if she would
go away after she told him she
was pregnant, or that he had
threatened to use his fortune to
blacken her name if she brought }

sult against him. ’ ]

Joan Cross-Examined

When thg trial resumed this
morning after the Christmas holi-
day. Joan took the stand while
her sattorney, T7-year-old Joseph
Scott, continued his examination.
She said she remembered the

;pay‘ment of bills totaling $800.
| Chaplain Again on Stand

When Chaplin returned to the
stand, Millikan referred to the
morning of December 24—the date
on which Joan testified that she
had sexual relations with Chaplin
after giving him the gun she had

rried when she forced her way

('I'urn to Page 8, Col. 2),
L1\ his house the night before to
pl with him to marry her.

\you B8y, ‘Joa.n. do you !

of December 30 (1942) or early in |-

M‘—"H;—E_y'es' Chaplin ancmg;\

To Compare Characteristics

know it was very, very ! \teresting
I never had relations with. any
one in such a situation?’ " Milli
kan asked the actor.

“No, I did not.”

Q~Did you say, “I still wan!
You.»even though we were togethe:

1ast night. Let's go to bed?” A

~-No, I did not.

Q~Did you undress, pose in
front of the mirror and say, “Dc
1 look like Peter Pan?” A.—~No.

“Never Such & Girl

Chablin’s voice &rew stronge:
as he denied a story told by Joan
previously that on one of her
visits she found him lying at
the foot of his bed playing with
the feet of & young girl who was
nude. He insisted there mnever
was such s girl.

His direct examination ended
with his statement that he had
not had relations w&h Joan since
October 1942,

There was & brief cms-examl
nation by Joan’s attorney, Scott,
in which he asked Chanlin:

“Did you have sexual relations
wth Miss Barry during the
months of November or December
18429?" -

“No, X dld not,” the actor re-
plied. He was excused and the
trial was a.djourned until tom
TOW. {

Chaplin Faces Carol Ann

The dramatic moment whe
Chaplin and little Carol Ann faced
the jury of seven women and five
men brought & hush to the crowd~
ed courtroom, -

There stood the world-famous
comedian, dour-visaged now, while

the ba.by, hgld !n her motherb

cos smemae
crsemnieme

| or $ielols.
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—""achieved a new pinnacle of dra-

o

e

" Miss Berry held her auburn-haired

Chaplin Trial,

" period she uttered no sound.

ury Studies j*
‘aces of ‘Cast’

Los {Ahgeles, Dec. 26 #).—
_ Charles” Chaplin's paternity trial

matic tension today when Joan
Berry's counse), in theatrical fash-
jon, exhibited the cast cf principals
to the jurors and then rested.

For 45 hushed seconds the seven
women an? five men ir the jury
box examined faclal characteristics
of red-haired Miss Berry, 24; the
55-year-old comedian, and Miss
Berry’s baby, 14 months’ old Carol
Ann, who, she coni nds, was con-
ceived the night of December 23,
1042. :

A subsequent witness for Chap-
lin affirmed a conversation in
Tulsa, Okla. with Miss Berry in
which he said she admitted she
stayed with 4 man—not Chaplin—
in the Mayo Hotel there. Mis
Berry denied from the witness
stand last Thursday that any such
converaation took place.
Scrutinized In Silence

% Judge Henry M. Willis approved
the presentation of Chaplin, Miss
Berry and the baby to the jury
on Jawyers' stipulations that no
comment would be made on either
side.

Chaplain and his former drama
student stood about 8 feet apart,
both gazing steadily at the jurors.

child in her arms. Carol Annm, in
a lavender and white pinafore, had
been gurgling and squealing most
of the morning, but throughout this

Chaplin flicked one glance at the
mother and child, then looked
steadily ahead. His face was ex-
pressionless. Joan’s eyes reflected
the anxious, hurt look which has
characterized most of her couft-
FOOM appearances.

Quétied on ‘Tulsa Episode

en Charles E. Millikan, Chp-
lin'§ attorney, called Riley Stuart,
a Thisa detective, and repeated hig
4nvolved gquestion of last week:

"M Mr, Tolson
‘ Mr. E. A. Temm__
Mr. Jlegf__

M? N offey
W V‘Mr. (
Mr.
‘/ﬂ/\/ Mr.
Sy Mr.
£ “DPig Stuart tell Miss Berry in! Mr.
- a on January 23, 1943, that Moh _
#he was going to get into adfous . - Mr. MODT i
“trouble if some checks wer‘e‘ not Mr. Carson
Ftaken care of; did she tell‘fhimj
“her visit to Tulsa was a perdbnal Mr. Harbo
one; that a friend had disappointeg_. Mr. Hendon
her; that she had stayed ¢ day and. d
a night with J.Paul Getty (iden- Mr. Mumfor
tified in newspaper records as a My. Jomes_________
millionaire oil man) at the Mayo Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Hotel; that she thought he would
fix up the checks if she could getf Mr. Nease,______ .
in touch with him in New York?} Miss Gfndy_
_Stuart said such a conversation} -
took place. Last Thursday, in

wasn't that way at all”
‘Millikan then called O. C. Las-
siter, Tulsa lawyer who in Janu-|:
ary, 1943, was assistant county}
counsel.  Lassiter testified he
talked with Miss Berry January 28
of that year. He.said he was dis-|
missing a charge against her at
that time, but did not explain its
nature. - . ) .
Lassiter raid Miss Berry ‘had|:
told him she had “gone overboard”
for an ail man; that she had come;.
to_Tulsa to be with him; that she}’
did not wish to disclose his name,}
but that he was in love with her; -
that she had met him in California y
and gone to Florida with him in =
November, 1042; that he wanted{ . :
to marry her if he could get rid| -
of his wife; that she had spent two}.
days and two nights with her inl!
the Mayo Hotel but that he had}
eft and she could not locate him.:
“This was the purported conyer-
gation which Miss Berry test ed

o =

¥/
cross-examination, Miss Berry de- ‘
clared that the conversation ﬂ}

hursday did not t_ake plpce.
l‘L‘-‘[tAEt:ording to the United essa,
the comedian mounted .the stan'g
again himself to deny Miss Berrya.s
previous testimony that_ he W
intimate with her four times Qqui-

*he

December, 1942, OF t_hat
piegded nude before a mirroy! in
his room and asked her he

looked like Peter Pan.l i
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e stole the scene by gurgling [case restc1 after the furors had|lonaire oil man, at Tulsa’s Mayo | November.” L
and waving her dimpled hands. had their close-up view. Hotel. : ’ O. C. Lassiter, former assistant
Chaplin folded bis hands in| Earlier, Joan's sttorney tried| The conversatin took place in cogxr:ty attorney g%egnw?t‘g
&4 ltront of hip slightly bulging | unsuccessfully to introduce a pho- the city’s detective Lureau on next witness. ¥

Joan on Janusry 28, 1843, he said,
tummy and stared into space,|tograph of Chaplin's two sons, ‘t’g:‘r“:rzv::v égﬁﬁehe;ggift: when | 1" sne told him she had “gone
Jooking neither to right nor left.|Charles jr., and Sidney, Whenichecks Joan had written same | gverboard” for & Tulsa ofl mas
Joan and the baby which ‘shein.o were children. -Millikan ob-itold him, e “tnat if |that she had made an gmorous

claims is all she has left of her remarked: trip to Florida with him in No,

famous love affair, were about j“ﬂ’zg ?::::%ﬁufn:g}s c:,,de" ?&?&J%&hﬁt’@gz vg‘mtlg vember 1p42, and bad gone ¢

eight fest from the &ctor. I want the jury to indulge in no|cause he or his attornev Stock to e with him again. Thed
e Crarors took it all desd|imaginative speculations. Wnen|care of some checks I w.ute 1n) pent two days and two nig

pan. They stared and stared|yoy get to comparing photographsi ™ '

until Cheplin squirmed and thelyoy are treading on dangerous

baby waved at them de“ghwdly. gro‘md in ‘etm um‘ctm evi
For two minutes the principalsidence.” )

stood there and then Judgel scott, however, succeeded in

Willis ordered them to be seated.|asking this question of Chaplin:

He warned that they were to re-| “When you were younger was |

main quiet and that their at- your hair straight or curly?”’

torneys could not comment. «1t was more or less curly,” the
Chaplin glanced briefly gt Joan actor replied.

and the baby as he walked stiffly| The baby's red hair is @ mass of

iback to his seat, puckering his;riotous ringlets. .

‘Hps as if he had been sucking &'

:lemon. " { Tulsa Detective Heard

1Case for Plaintiff Rests The first defense witness called
. by Millikan was Riley Stewart, &
Today was the first time that|police detective from Tulsa. He§
haplin, Joan and Carol Ann testified that Joan once confided
; ve Léep in the courtroom atito him that she had spent & day
A e same ‘time. The plaintiff’s’ and night with J. Paul Getty, mil-

v
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156 Bloud Test
lln Chaplin Trial

Actor Noi Carol ".nn's

Father, Experts Say

By FLORABEL MUIR
LOS ANGELES, Dec, 27 (N.Y.
News).—Testimony on blood tests
by doclars intended to show that
Charlie~<Chaplin is not the father
of Joa arry's  14month-old
daughter Carol Ann was ordered
admitted as evidence today in
the Chaplin paternity trial, after
Miss Barry's TT-year-old attorney,
-Joseph Scott, harangued and
argued for hours in an effort to

block.the move,

Rulibig. that three doctors who
made the blood groupings tests
hen Carol Ann was four mont.hs

could testlfy. Supenor C

- g e ;

*

" pathologists who had made -the @
- blood tests on Chiaplin, Joan, and ;.

"|Not Binding on Jury

Paternity Denied by Doctors

type o blood annot wodu}l\

child of type B blood. . -
Both admitted that a supple e
en’ test, besed on other

gooctlargactors, did n:; e‘il::ggg

Chaplin from being the father,

but t.hey said they had cumnlebels

eptedtbemstuoodmp
g test.
Thethirddoctorvhoparuci-

ted in the original blood tests,
. V. L. Andrews, was unable to
E‘ pear until Friday, aoeourt

ssed ugtll then. Y/

Bloud-Test Used
In Chaplin Trial

(Continued from rmt.Paﬁe)
Judge Henry M. Willis sald testd
mony on such tests h cnly an
opinion. -

*“This evidence is not binding
on the jury,” he ruled, “but ahall £/
be weighed oy the jury. Blood
tests are not binding in deter
mining the paternity of an in-
fant. . v .

“But by bringing this action
into court, the baby has no right
to keep out any truth,” he con-

cluded. Baby Carol Ann is legally 7y, TOINOT . .conconens
the plaintiffon the present suit. My, E. A, Termmo. oo

The 12 mlddleaged Jurors were; v Me. CLERE -onnnneamee
excused from court while Beott .
and Charles E. Millikan, emmaeh e _
for the multimillionaire co-} Mr. Glavia ... o
median, ergued over the blood" *ip, Ladd.coeees o
tests,

After Judge Willis' ruling, two

little Carol Ann then took the§:
stand and said that on the basis ¥
of those blood groupings thes o
movie comedian could not pos-= 5 : i
sibly have been “the father of: ] b

v Hendon...
Peaninglon ....-
¢ ~an Tamm....

_Joan's baby. - Y fe. Nuah@.oooes seanns
Dr, Newton K. Evans and Dr.! i "

Roy W. Hammack sald that red  son (ARAY-ooeeeey

cells. of Joan’s blood were i !

A, those of Carol Ann
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Joan BTy Signs
Movie Contract |

HOLLYWOOD, %Ux).
Freckled-faced Joan "k 7, who
came to Hollywood to be & movie

star and became a mother in:
stead, announc:
ed today she
had signed a
contract to
~make a& movie
{ for Monogram
N studios. -
The picture,,
her Aattorney,
Joseph " Scott,
g said, will have(;
nothing at allf-
to do with Miss|*
Barry’s star:
ring appearif
ances in court:
as the mother}{
of chubb)'..
- Carol Ann jwho, she charged, was
O fathered By Comedian Charhef
Chaplin while he was
\ to pe-teaching her Shakespeare. |¢
The suburn-haired Miss Barryi
will star in an original untitied s
murder mystery drama, agents|, g
Richard Monroe and George Van
Ma: {ter said.
E'er paternity suit against t.he

mu ti-millionaire Chaplin resultedl

in p hung jury and a second trial
is set for May 2.

AArrD 60 104 -
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4, : . e .« Mr. Hendon
Chaplin Deportation Quiz Mr. Pemnagton _
Asked for in Langer Bill o -

, Senator Langer (R.) of North}Atforney 'General to institute de
' Dakota introduced s bill yesterday | portation proceeding '

S,
D i upon the United States At |, “CAPLD's 8 British sublect w29

torney General to make an invest!-| years without becoming a citizen,”

gation fo determine whether or}langer said. o ’

not Charlie Chaplin should be de- “He's made 10 million dollars

ported.. - but he hasn’t taken out citizenship
Y the investigation discloses|papers. Tf he’s debauching Amerl-

that the movis actor is subject to}can gﬂs. he ought to ba sent

»depamnon.mmnmmmm ' :

\
\. | | | |
- - . . . \

.
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! ( ' ; ’ Mr. Coffey

r - . ~ Mr. Glwvin,

. Rosen

e s _ Mr. Tracy - L
| banger Suggests Charlie Chaplin’s Deportation K {' Mr. Csrson
genator Langer (B.) of North Dakota today troduced Mr. Egen
" a bill in the Benate asking Attorney General Bid{i§ to 'n;f Mr. Hendon

i Mr. Pennington

duct an investigation to determine whether Charl Ohplin
should be deported. The famous motion picture com - Mr. Quinn Tamm
who has been involved in several Hollywood trials, to ! Mr. Neaso -

f the.qinited States from Englandey ' Miss Gandy
\Jﬂ
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"iuﬂger Requrests-
Investigation of
~ Chaplin’s Record
By the Associated Press
Senator Langer (R., N. Dzak) In-

troduced yesterday legislation
directing the attorn

investigate Charles haﬁljn to
determine whether the movie actor

i should be deported as an unde-

sirable alien.

The bill was assigned to the Sen-
ate Immigration Committee. Lloyd
Wright, Chaplin’s attorney, said in
Hollywood that his client would
have no .comment but added: *“I
think Senator Langer must have
very little to do.”

Off of the Senate floor, Langer
told reporters that he had asked
the Immigration Bureau several
months ago to inquire into the
record of Chaplin, and was told
there was not sufficient evidence

of immorality to warrant his de-’

portation, .

Langer contended Chaplin, who
was born in England, should be
deported on the basis of his own
evidence in court actions brought
by Joan Berry, who charged Chap-
lin was the father of her child.
The jury failed to agree,

.

general toj
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'{ew Job for Bldd|e°

’
LR

\

:,dhaphn Deportat:on Qu:z .

|Asked for in Langer Bill ' |

* Senator Langer (R.) of North
akota introduced a bill yesterday
alling upon the United States At-
rney General to make an investi-

gation to“d¢termine whether or
ynotyChar neplin & should be de-
po! v

¥ the mmtigauon discloses
.thef the movis actor is subject to
‘defortation, the bill directa the

Attorney General to institute de-
portation proceedings.

“Chaplin’s a British subject who
has lived in the United States 25
years without becoming & citizen,”;
Langer said. §

“He's made 10 million dollkrs
but he hasn’t taken out citizenshpip
papers., If he's debsuching i
can girls, he ought to bs t,
beck.”

>
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Mr. Quins Tame
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ﬁ}. Rosen Z§
Mr. Trsey
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Migs Gandy

» Sen. Langer.

By Gnited Press o
Q} HOLLYWOOD, Feb. AN — Charlie {¥
‘_%?l_ipd said today Sugges
= %e deported were part of & political
TS smear campaign.
S Chaplin replied to a proposal by
| 1 Ben. Langer (R, N. D), that he bels
e o shipped back to England. He said tha ;
Joan Barry was ENCOurs| in filing
i her paternity suit inst him by the
B same forces Who inspired the deporta-
. tion pro
' «Jp's all part of 8 political persecu-
tion” Chaplin said, “It's been going
\ on for four years—ever since T meade
an vam.\-Naz.i tilm, “The Great Die- |¥
tator’.” .
Chaplin asserted that the plcture @
caused him to be called to Washing-
ton for questioning 8s a “war mon-
gel"" . )
wThat Investigation fell thru after
Paarl Harbor,” he sald. “But the pro-
Nazi and reactionary elements contin-
ued their attack. They trumped “up §
charges inspired by vicious les of soby
sisters vsing Miss Barry 8s their tool.” t
_ “After, 1 was acquitted of Mann Act
¢charges,” he said, “m@dical science
provad 1 am not the father of Miss
Parry's child. st the persecution‘.
.continues. This case {5 heing used to:
attack m character and panish me
grom the courYyIor which my twe
gons are fighting overseas.” -
- . ..——-——‘—"—" tpa—

o~
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Charlie
P e CYAPY

r

Chaplin,
‘proposal by Sen.
‘(R-ND),

move by Sen.

‘«It has been
years, €
Nazl picture,

account of

iark and Nye.

eased ‘after I

gevinue comes

)
€!
1153

ChaplinBares
mear Drive b
Reactionaries

HO YWOOD,
haplin said today that

added thst Joan Barry,
% . pis former dramsa gxpressed in The
N uraged in filing
him by the same forces who
inspired the deportation proposals,)
CEapun‘s _statement follows,
ull' - - -~

«In vesponce to queries from the
press as to my stand
Langer in the T. B.
Senate to havy me
to state that this
a political persecution.

ever since 1 made an anti-|
The Great Dictator,
which I expressed lberal. ideas.

ed to Washington for question-
g BS & Warmonger by Senators

1 through after Pearl Harbor.
«~The persecution, however,

ebalf of Russia urging

open & second front.
‘was bitterly sttacked by reactioniiry
jeolumnists using évery device
Ascredit me with the public. I
ed 5 Communist, an ingrate. |
«1 was accused of making money.
 this country without ™ becoming
citizen. Never was it explained
to the public that 65 percent of

that the United Btates gav
s the full taxes on

Feb, 21|

m?iesuons that he be deported were

part of s political smear campaign. o tnat 0 8 & s
: ; “H 1 pelieve s democracy

replying to # deportatiobi oo, pe right to state that 1

William H. Langeh  “yyeornatiopalist which ideals.
Great Dictator.
her paternity sult ‘ary elements continued their 3%
tack. Trumped up charges Wwere
the Tesult of all this, inspired by
viclous les written by certain “sob-
sisters using @s thelr tool, Joan
Barry, who was played up &s 3n
innocent girl tured into tmmoral re-
Jations. ‘This point was particu-
deported, X WSt diarly sisessed fn_ the Mann Act
% lt1al.  Although my lawyers tried
1to intrgduce the fact that long be-
fore I met Joan Barry she had been
the mistress of several men and
long before I met her (unknown to
me) she had & police record for
ghoplifting in Los Angeles. -
“These facts and many others of
which my lawyer has 2:'301 were

in

on the recent

going on for four

this picture I was

This investigatien

am|
n\
protege, WS €-1" p ) 1he wro-Nazi and reection

dence. Yet on the
same woman and on ker
my Mberty
indicted and compelled to
trial. Later she
the father of her U
tact remains I Was acquitied of the
Mann
science has otoved 1 am
father of Joan Barry's child.. §

tinues. The Barry case is

was ed.

sccused me of belng
child, But the

Act charge and medical
not th‘

«However, the ersecution ;

g
used to attack my character, Al
credit me with the public and baj-

isb me from the country for whic!
my two sons are fighting overse "N

in-
dared to speak onj
the }es
For thi I

NO
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aternity Suit -

HOLLYWOOD, April 4 (D.P.).
The retrial of Joan Barry's pa-
ternity suit against milliopaire
film comedian Charlie Chaplin
opened toda¥y in superior court.

The first move was the assign-
ment of the case to Judge Clar-
ence L. Kincaid. Next, the de
.fense introduced a motion asking
that the court recognize as an
“gffirmative defense” blood tests
‘which show Chaplin was not the
father of Miss Barry’'s child.

1One Lone Spectator

1 Judge Kincaid denied the mo-
Ttton and ordered selection of &
{jury. Joseph Scott, attorney for
;lis Barry, charged that under
1the blood test “Chaplin could not

Jose and the baby could not win.”

None of the principals were in
court and the only spectator waj

an old man.

Miss Barry’s current attemp
to prove that the 56-year-old
comedian fathered her 18-month-
old daughter marks the - third

e thot intimate details of their

ve affair have been broadcast
the public at large.

nme:l Once

Chaplin was sacquitted a year
ago on charges he violated the]
Mann Act by.tsking red-haired,
Miss Barry to New York, and last
January her paternity suit against!
the multimillionaire comedian’
ended in a mistrial. Retrlal was or-!
dered when the jurors, failed to;
agree. \
The trial is expected to follow
much the same pattern as the pre-’
vious one when Miss Barry testi-|
tied that she was intimate with’
Chaplin four times durng Decem-
ber 1942, the month the child was:
conceived. S :

Chaplin, in turn, will deny it,
and will quote doctors’ testimony
that he could not be the father.

Joseph Scott, attorney for the
paby, technical plaintiff in the
case, hinted he may spring a few
surprises in round two of his fight .
o prove that Chaplin should sup-
port little Carol Ann “as befitting
the daughter of & multimilhon-;
ajre.” - ‘ ;

. Chaplin's sattorney, stern-faced
Charles E. “Pat” Millikan, said he
was saving his statements until he
haderturyto hear thenpe—"" .

APR 5 1945
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’ - . - Joan Goes -to Court

Joan Barry and her daughter,

chubby Carol Ann, are

appeared in Los Angeles court yesterday for a secon

jury that Charles Chaplin is the child’s father.

P. Sounfiphoto

Agaisﬁ o - ‘ S

pictured shortly before Miss Barry
d time in an effort to convince &

The first trial ended in a disagreement. #’\

e e Vg
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Chaplin-sks for Jury~—
In Joan Berry Trial |

By the Associated Press. ’
1.0S ANGELES, April 5.——-Qhame

lo

Sounsel, Charles Millikan, in courl
today that he wants the paternity
suit brought against him by Joan
Berry tried by a jury.

Selection of a jury proceeded im-
mediately. A panel of 10 women
and 2 men was called to the jury
box for examination by attorneys
for both sides.

A jury in the first trial disagreed
last January, and as the second
hearing opened yesterday Chaplin’s

nsel moved for a dismissal on the
. cdptention that blood tests esta?-

Y Hrhed he could not be the father uf

., -{Miss Berry’s daughter, Carol Arh,

Chaplin snnounced through his{

N : q:;nms olq. The motion W

O Rk Aol Bt L S e
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| O ) - mr. ULPPS
' X Mr. Coliey

A J
{ . . Mr. Glavin
T . Mr. Ladd
T B Mr. Niahols
: - . . Mr. =

harge Chaplin | s otk

- uns Like Bunny e, Pemmingion

Mr. Quinn Tamm _
LOSANGELES Aprll 9 (N. ¥, : Mr, Neass

News) .—The rejrial of red-haired @ Miss f‘n dy
mﬁc A

&

Joan Barry's{ }paternity suit
| against Cha haplin got un- :
der way fiim E
" | comedian eluded 8 Process Server g
by running “like 8 scared rabbit”
and stayed away 50 &3 not to}
"st.ultify" himself, 3
The 54-year-old actor's agility
in dodging & summons as a Wit~ ¢
ness was reported %o Superiort

Court by Joseph Scott, attorney
for Charlie’s 24-year-old forme:;
protege. He said his process server
found the white-haired comedian
exercising on the tennis court at’
his Beverly Hills home, but that ;
before he could serve the papers
Charlie “ran like a scared jack-.
rabbit.”
Scott said he first asked Chap-
lin’s attorney, Charles E. Milli-}
kan, to have him in court. l
“But I was informed he was not
feeling well,” he said. “In fact,
kS ;| Mr. Millikan said he did not want
- :| to come to court.”
!| Millikan explsined to Supertor ;
,|Court Judge Kincaid that Chap-|
i{lin did not wish to appear because '
of the “great disrespect shown
{ihim at the first trial” that ended 4
‘lin a jury deadlock last January.; T
: He said the actor told him, “I do| o
not intend to stultily myself by -
accedinq to the request of Mr.i
Scott.”
The court ruled that Chaplin:
was privileged to remain away “at
his own risk.”
The first witness was Dr. Rus-
sell Starr, who identified 18-
month-old Carol Ann as the babv;
e delivered at Joan's confing! { / / s
ent. She charges that Chapn.. et - , ‘ ‘ /j
the father. ) cevp ‘
The curly-headed child wal CORDED
laced on the witness stand so the & APR 2 4 1945

Jdurors could see her better,
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Mr. Tolson
‘Mr. B. A. Tamm _

A 2 Mr. Clegg
- P/ Mr. Coffey

Mr. Glavin___

Mr. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

Mr. Rosen g
Mr. Tracey
Mr. Csrson
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A K Mr. Hendon
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| W& ’_ _ | : Mr. Na\:e
A ‘Chaplin Ordered \PS'\‘"%&L’J —
o  to Pay $75 Weekly;
glﬁ"” wiwﬂ: Jogn Is ‘Shocked’ ..

R ‘)»‘*'P»/ OLLYWOOD, April 1—Joan J |~ Se ¥ ?é -
-+ - X1 "Barry today tried to figure how
"F*W . ASS

i {0 reise her 18-month-old daughter
f., as a multi-millionaire’s child on the
$75 weekly cwck shell be getting
7’ ﬂ from Charlie® Chaglin, the baby's
< legally-adjudged father.
W Bhe sald she didn't think it could | Q"
be dane. , (} At .
«1 guess I'll have to start Jooking 4
N for & job,” she sighed. “Carol Ann | 54
= ot will grow up like any other MNtile
L N girl insiead of a rich man's daughter,
- MissBarry said she was bewildered
and Shocked at news that Superior
Judge Clarence Kineaid had ordered

Chaplin to pay her “only” $75 a ’ W
. we:k for Carol Ann's support and R
* 5000 for attorney's fees and court AL E g
- \x\ - conts. : .
> \ t . Meanwhile, Chaplin announced ne P

wculd ask for s new trial

"
r
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,»Nichols\'].;."_‘r

Belmoat ——
g‘ess :
A , lavige——
. 55017 Harbo <=
: Roseni
Tracy —
e ___ . ﬁenny
' T e 4T oht
Joan Berry Commitied - Vioterowd —
» Ll 4 e e‘ -
To Ment=! Instifution, Tele. Room —
By the Associoted Pross Sizoo
105 ANGELES, Aug- ~—Joam Miss Gandy —
| geryy, the former sctress who ‘ ' /
9 -~ : won aternity -suit against { / . {J’ A
% r! =~
N

; . Charli Chaplin B 1946, has
| sbeen committed 10 Patton Btate
Foepital, & mental institution.. {

She was described bY psyehh-‘
trists as & schizophrenic oF per-

gon with dusl personality.

«1 realize I need treatment.”
Miss Berry said yesterdsy when!

Superior Judge william P. . ‘

Haughton acted on & commit- ; / »[

‘ment application py her mother. v {}.. ' } £ 9 é ?' G AL 2
hd ]

3 Police: found the 33-year-old v
. |Miss Berty wandering about_in o -,
: her stocking feet last week. Mr. L ,LLUA
| Chaplin has been paying her -
. $100 monthly for support of V
i Carol Ann Berry, pow 9. Miss S — P
Berry is estranged {rom her hus- M, ] } F o y
\ pand, Russell C. seck, iT- Pitts- - T
wyrgh, Pa. by whom she had “
two children. ’ L
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By FREDERICK €. OTHMAN
United Press Hollywood Correspondent

HOLLYWOOD, April 1—&u£&%xg_a_chmmm» !
lin of twice violating the Mann Act by ransportin r to New

‘York and back in |

“Trom Federal cou
: s¥guments lor -

! Both sides rested yesterday and the

e

an

- Chaplin Jury Has Pick
of | Contradictory Teles% B

0

ritish comedian took time out
im;m)ﬂ-ml 1N8

case wil go to the jury Tuesday aft-
er Judge J. P. T. O’Connor instructs
‘the seven women and five men.

Seldom has ‘every point of evidence
In such a case been described in such
alametrimnyopposed fashion.

Miss Barry charged that Chaplin
had sexual relations with her before
she went to New York, while in New
York and safter she came back—the

Iast tyme during a rendezvous in which
she Held an automatic in her hand
most bf the time,

THY ARMAMENT FACTOR
.Chaplin replied that she had made a

nuisance of herself, that he boughi
ber a ticket to New Yark to o

of her and that he 4id not fouch her
in New York or after he returned,
home. For one thing, he testified, he:
was afraid of that gun. - ;

Miss Barry made a fine witness, ol
did Chaplin. Miss Barry broke down |
once and wepl. Chaplin choked up,
twice, once while telling of finding.
his two gons at home while he was,
baving a battle with her andgionce:
while relating that he felt sorry fo her-
after she’d undergone an operstion,
the naturs ‘of which never.mdde-

yesterday afternoan, placing o the,

e
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? {frguments D

lniChaplinCaEe

By FREDERICK C. OTHMAN

HO! 00D, April 2 (UP){
Charlie“Chaplin_goes to court to~
morrow_to h
nounced by Prosecutor Charles H.
Garr_as 8 multimillionaire _who
took advantage of the 23.vear-old
“Joan Barry, made her his mistress
‘and eventually violated the Mann

—

—

]: JOAN BARRY {

!Act by taking her to New Yo ‘ for
imjhoral DUTPOSES. \
; 1T has two and & half A urs
forl! denouncing purposes and in-
iterNis, He said, to make the most
of them in his efforts to persuade
a jury to find the silent screen’s
greatest comic guilty and send
‘him to prison for & maximum of
;10 years. ’
When the prosecutor finishes
his oration, Chaplin's attorney,
the veteran Jerry Giesler, will do
some denouncing, himself. He also
has two hours and & half to tell
the jury in effect that his client
was the victim of s scheming
wWOman. . .

On Tuesday morning, Judge
‘i"' F. T. O'Connor will instruct
 the jury in points of law and the
) fate of the silver-haired come-
‘dian will be in the hands of his
peers. :
' Lawyer Glesler, who never has
lost & major case and whose fees
as a consequence are reported to
be as astronomical ss a movie
star’s salary, said he was confi-
tdent of Chaplin’s vindication.

The flaming-haired prosecutor
_ wds equally as confident that

gimpnn would be found ty

two counts of violating ghe
i waite slavery law, once for tak:
Miss Barry to New York Qni

d
aghin for bringing her back to
Hqllywood. :

L e~ i
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5. sleek automobiles,
-“". which their broken bodies are

. cow” and “Action

i ¢
!.

Front

] SEE fy Variety that the’Chaplin trial
has taken the war off the front pace of
Lds Angeles newspapers. The two He.st'
rags are of course far ahead of he pack.
On the first day of the trial, theAExaminer

(Hearst) splashed the details across its entire front
page. Six full columns blasting Chaplin on page
one, plus five inside pages of testimony, sidelights
and detalls of the trial. The more conservati-c
Tymes saw fit to knife Charlie in a column and =
photo on page one, plus & full in-
side page. The nation’s scandal
and negotiated-peace rags are well
represented at the trial. The case
is being written up by no less than
60 sob sisters, straight reporters,
reen-writérs, novelists an r-
dlgn correspondents. Mg;u;m i
covering for the Chicago
bune, Marcia s the fe-
le Pegler who  wrote
.those smear srticles on the
movie industry in the Tribune last
summer. Echoing radilo
malicious series, McCormick’s gal charged that
“Hollywood destroys 300 young, beautifuf but dumb
butterflids every month.” These “putterflies,” she
shrilled are “picked up by white slavers in long,
boozed up and drugged, after
tossed to the Tili-
" pinos.” It was the fascist Colopel's crude way of
getting even with Hollywood for “Mission to Mos-
in the North Atlantic.” Now his
star girl reporter is all set to do a stiletto job on
Chaplin. It's easy to visualize the sort of fiith
Marcis will feed Tribune readers during the trial,

. - [

set up 8 pommlttee representing all the arts to de-
fend Chaplin ageinst the purveyors of scandal and
- sppeasement. We said the «red-baiters and charac-

r assassins have been after Charlie since he came
ut for American-Soviet friendship back in 1028
It is time for an offensive against these un-

Berlin in her -

In & March 16 Film Front we said It was time 0

ﬁemst-McComick-Pattergon Rag

-

-~

- we can do in this case, but Y do know that it is just

‘the attacks of bigoted fascists who have no under-
-standing of art, as it is to take issue with reaction-

Lead Wolf-Hunt Adainst Chaplin -

follo dlay we received this communication from
Em loud, Philadelphis, Pa. Yoo,
number of people will agree with you that

the fascist cligue
which is engaged in slander our great, demo-
cratic people’s artist, Charl haplin, Sympathy
exists. But since sympally has never been known
to win a battle, what remains is the matter of or-
ganization and articulation. We are very quick to
take action in the defense of individuals soffering .
the more obvious forms of political persecution,
But in this case, although, we have felt a great deal, .
we have been sll too slow in doing someihing about
it. What can be done? I don’t know specifically what

something ought to be done about

————

as important to defend our progressive artists from '

ary legislatorse Art is an expression of life and fas '
cism and life are inherently incompatible. The de
tense of art, therefore, is part of the larger issuy
of the defense of our democratic way from fsscisth
minded people who would destroy it. They have or
ganized an attack upon wus, not only on the politi-
cal front but on the artistic as well. I suggest that
we counjer-attack on the cultaral front as well as
on the political Mr. Chaplin Is now more than an
individual. He has become a symbol of art in the
service of progress upon which the reactionaries are
heaping their wrath. - . )
«your idea of seiting up a committee represent-.

ing all the arts of America is an excellent one. Bot e,
§t i preity exclusive. A committee representing the | |
arts leaves out us who are not in that classificatfon ' o
and we sre many. Perhaps you can think of some- |
thing concrete which can be done. And since you |
have taken the lead in suggesting action, why mot i
tollow 1t up? It would mot be the first time our |
Daily would be the initiator of action for a pro- ;
gressive cavse. I should Uke to see more columns {

]

i

!

on this question and I hope they will contain & .
guide to action.” o .
It seems something concrete is being done. Ac-
cording to the March 29 issue of PM, “a group of .

jeading New York show business folk are now en:
listing & broad protest of stage, screen, radio an Y
writing people sgainst the victimization of Cha
In” Watch the colymn for further detalls. -

pulous gossip-peddlers and mud-slingers. The

e
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! Qn As:de in Court Drama' ‘

} ma Yictim of War H yster:a%

Qhaghn Blurts at Trial Recess

Lays Plight to Second Front Speech
- Case Will Go to the Jury Today

By FLORABEL MUIR
LOS ANGELES, April 3 (N. Y. News).——Char!iQha lin

urst today and charged that

he was a “victim of war hysteria” who was bemg tned

imade a temperamental vutb

for violating the Mann Act,

i because he made & speech
ad ating a second front.

he British-born film star and
producer who has been in this
country 30 of his 54 years without
becoming a citizen, hurled his
charges during a court recess,
while he was talking to reporters.

“Pm an Artist”

% “I never was aware unti] re-
. Cently that people considered me
an Englishman,” he blurted when
someone suggested that his fail-
ure to become &n American citi-
zen had not increased his popu-
larity,

“I never thought about it. I
never wanted to vote. Im l.n
artist!

“I have never been interested
in politics, but I know now I put
my; foot in it when I gave that

tch for the second front (in

York, 1842).

.-

.

i “I'm the victim of war hysteria.

{ The public wants a victim! They
are prosecuting me on the Msnn
Act for the same reason thatithe
Government went after the gasg-
sters on the income tax. Gang-
sters had become unpopular and
the Government couldn't get
them op anything but the income
tax. I'm in the same boat.
They're trying me for the second-
front speech!”

Chapun Has Rough Day

Chaplin had had a rough day
in the courtroom while opposing
counsel summed up their cases in
the Mann Act trial in which the
Government ' charges he trans-
ported his former protege§ red-
haired Joen Barry, 24, to'iNew

York and back for immoral pur-
poses in October-November, $942.
_-He blushed violently whep.U. 3

A 4w
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Attomey Chules H. Carr, making
sarcastic references to his aex life.
usfid Chaplin’s own testimory to
sujigest that he wamn't the &
hejused to be.

d then, when his deren%e hw-
yef? Jerry Giesler, startea®
summation, Chaplin heard s;
own legal protector make a alip”
of the tongue and refer to'hhn as
“the defendant, Pantages.”

Alexander Panwages, multimil-
YHonaire theater owner was de-|
fended by Giesler through twoy
sensational trials for criminal as- | °
sault on charges brought by Eu-
nice Pringle, 17.year-old dancer..
in 1920. He was acquitted on thel
criminal charge, and & damage;
suft brgugtm ‘bgtthe girl wu ut- 3
tled out of co

ed portly Giesler, unperturbed
at hh blunder, corrected himself
immediately -and remarked to
Federal Judge J. F. T. O'Connor.

-“My mind was tolng back to
other times.”

Giesler, a plcture of sartorial
elegance, draped himself over the
rail of the jury box, and at times
addresed the jurors individually
a8 he described the kix;&gnness of

hite-haired client. “v

purt -adjourned untdl 10 .

orrow after Ciesler summed
up {and Csrr mede & brief
buttal argument. The court lf
charge the jury and the case P
reach it sometime durlng the do,y.l .

"
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#Without Fear or Favor” N

Hiesler, in his summation, yms-
sefted that “there is no, njpre
evidence here of Mann Act v ia-

tién than there is evidenc of
murder.” - =~

He pleaded with the jury t
judge Chaplin “‘as you yourselves
would want to be judged, without
fesr or favor, without bias or
prejudice.” )

Giesler pictured Chaplin as 8
gallant gentleman who although
“publicly pilloried, scorched and
burned,” did his best to guard
Joan's reputation.

* 7 wHe has not sullied Miss Barry’s
pame,” he said, “and if her name
has been sullied, it was only
through her own actions and as-
sociations of her own choosing.”

His voice rose to a shout as hel

' declsred that Chaplin paid w
have her teeth fixed for movie
work, that he risked $500,000 on

propased film in which she was

star. ,
“He wouldn't have to spend]all

th#t to have her sexually,” jpe
roared, pounding the table. “After
he stopped having intercourse
with her he was willing to keep
her on because he believed she
had the qualifications of an ac-
tress. If she had only kept up
sher work under his tutelage, who
knows what a great star she
might have become!”

Chaplin and Joan have paid
dearly for their mistakes and any
further payment can wait untl
“they meet their Maker at th
proper time,” he pleaded. .

His voice at~times rising {rom s,
whisper to & shout, he declared!
that the Government had failed vo
show that Chaplin transported
Joan to and from New York for
any immoral intent, no matter
what their relations had been in
California. 1\

“gvidence of sexual intercoljrae

t the end of a journey is noj| of
wself proof of a premeditated Khst-

1 intent on the part of a defénhd-

t before & trip,” Giesler argued.

‘uIf {t occurs at the end of a
trip as & casual or incidental oc.
currence, that doesn't show it was
s premeditated act. The Federal
Government has no police powers
over the casual moral acts of its
citizens.” :

Titiers Provoked

‘Glesler osused titters in
courtroom that caused Judge
O'Connor to admonish the spec-
tators when he referred {o Joan's
pistol-packin® visit to. Chaplin’s
-home after her return from New

ork, and said: L

“No man could be sexually

rous under the conditions

{ d to by Miss Barry. A wo
ght be raped at the point of
1_3}3:_,' but not @ man! - :

thej

\

i arx then picked up the gun agaln,

. night as a stimulant,” he said |

“When she tells you she held & |
gth on him, laid down the gun, to
hive an act of sexual intercoutse

wifll, folks, that's hard to believt”
arr made & reply to this in !

rebuttal argument. P ¢

“It isn't so unreasonable to be
lieve that the gun was used that |

“We all know husbands and wives
who have fought and knocked:
each other out, but they still lived
together and had children.” i
Giesler said he regretted that |
the proscutor had referred to his |
client as an actor. '
“What difference does it make
whether he is & banker, 8 butcher,
a doctor, & merchant or an ac
tor?” he asked. “When he comes
through this door he is 8 human

iany other humap being.”

“conwict this defendantg” he as

being with the same emotion as |

Lol

e e

“Wyill it help Miss Barry if ﬁu

“the L ry. “Will it make her

ifferent?”
Both Joan and Ch:hplin l:xlxzssf R
eir souls bare on the W
:?and," he said, and “with the piti- \
jess publicity
this case, I think both have paid
the full price for the mistakes they
have made.” . :

Mention of Joan’s Mother

He mads & point of Joan's testl-
mony that Chaplin asked her
whether she wanted to take her
mother to New York with her.
“wWhat kind of an understand-
ing would exist between & girl ana
her mother, if she had wanted tg
take her mother on &n illicit trip?

he asked. .. -
He brought the hame of J JPapt:
tty, Oklahoma oil man, into .
gt:mnuon when he recalled that,
ty had festified he knew Jof. |
alling that Joan admitted that:

Cruplin had not paid her bill avj

that has attended} !

 summation, which required only
' 80 minutes of the 2} hours allg}-
. ted him, told the jurors that mere
;transport.ation meant nothing-~
: that the law made it clear thxt
_such transporiation should be fo
 an immoral purpose.

All the jury had to decide, he
said, was whether Chaplin had
immora! intent when the trip was
arranged. ’

“It isn't necessary to show that
he accompsanied her on the trip,”
he declared. . ’ T

“Fires of Yesterday” '

Carr said that, although Joan
testified only one.act ¢f sexudl in-
tercourse took placé.in New York,
Chaplin none the less“violated the
Mann Act. -~ o
‘Perhaps the fires of yesterday
burned not so brightly, but the
Government oontends that they
still burned.” he shouted. .

He became sarcastic when he
told of Joan's visit to Chaplin’s

ers.

“He (Chaplin) says she wanted
‘t:o see the apariment,” he said.
Bhe says he told her he wanted

suite in the Waldorf-Astoria Tow- [~

to talk with her Perhaps it was at

set in where gex was so unim.’

portant in his life!" \
This was & reference to Chap,'

lin’s testimony under cross-exam

either the Waldorf-Astoria Towers
oz? the Pierre Hotel in New York,
shouted: : .

he"‘Ahm:l I call your attention to the
tact that J. Paul Getly testifiea
that the Pierre Hotel is owned”by
the Getty Realty Corporation!

He also told the jurors that they
should not be swayed by the fact
that Joan has & civil suit pending
against Chaplin, accusing him of:

paing the father of her daughter,
now six months old. " :
" w«you #re only concerned.” h
tolt them, “with whether, in th{
vestricted limit of thel
M nAct.usm.edmtmsmd! v
meilt, there was & violation of |

I Eariter, Proseeutor Carr, dn his

[ pation last Priday when,
‘gnswer to Carr's question as

e“

e g

A

this time that the metamorphosis’ .
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(Chaplin's Affomey

Secks More Evidence
On Joan Berry's Life

By the Associated Press.

105 ANGELES, Mar. 28.-De-
fense Attorney Jerry Glesler opened
s new effort todsy to get into the
recard of Charlie Chaplain’s Mann
Act trial further testimony regard-
ing the private Ife of Joan Berry,
whom the actor is accused of hav-
ing transported to New York for
immeoral purposes.

As court reeconvened after a
three-day recess, Mr. Giesler, with
the jury absent, told Pederal Judge
J. F. T. O'Connor that he had
gsked United Btates Attorney
Charles H. Carr to bring Miss Berry

amination.

“Tne defense feels it iz entitled
to go into the background and &S~
sociations of this witness. Glesler

1d. “We specifically feel that we
hpve the right to question her on
g r associations in November snd

cember, 1942, after der return
fjom New York."

Authorities Clied.

Mr. Glesler cited seversl authort-
tles in support of his contention.

The largest crowd of the trial so
far was on hand this morning more
than an hour before court recon-
vened at 10 am.

“The defendant {s so at the merey
of the woman that he should have
the widest latitude in cross-exam-
inatfon.” Glesler read from one
suthority.

In another case, he said, a court
ruled that the matters at issue were
well calculated to arouse feellugs
ggainst the defendant and sympathy
for the woman.

He contended the purpose and
intent of the woman in any sileged
Msann Act violation must be given
equal weight with those of the man.

Can Submit Precedents.

The United States attorney sub-
mitted a list of precedents by the
Ninth Circult Court of Appeals,
which he said governed in the /b~
sence of a ruling by the SBupreme
Court.

In one such case, he declared, the
court ruled that “whether & Woman
be pure or transporta-

into court for further cross-ex-i-

Mr.
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Bless___
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Glavia ____
Ledd__.
 Nichola &
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“Traey

- Acers,
Carson_______
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Mumford
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Quinn Tamm_
Nesss
s Gandy_
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poses of sexual immorality is & vio-
iation of the statute.”

In another case, he sald, the court
had ruled that s woman's testimony
could not be impeached by an at-
tack upon her chastity, and thayy s
question of whethet the wi

had not broken up a home
wholly frrelevant.” |
Mr. Glesler announsed that Holy-
wood celebrities would not be

as character witnesses in Chaplin's
defense. He said he would bave 10
or 15 important witnesees. :
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By ED SULLIVAN

~ Coast-to-Coast.

H 42 Shanlin i lost. bis case, snd had he been ordered departed,
! e Russian consul was authorized to turn over a Soviet plane.
' to : APIns 15 v! ;T “The ofer Wwas Thade by the
" Russian_con§ ‘ K i | on Mann AcE |
Cheered by the verdict in his favor, and grafet
American common sense, Chaplin now plans
1 to rehabilitate himself in the good graces of the ;
; U. 8. by entertaining troops, buying war bonds,
supporting the American Red Cross, etc. He
doesn’t plan to visit Russia until after the war ...
" He and Oona are studying Russian, as I reported
" some time ago ..., Most moved by the trial result
', was Oona, who collapsed when she learged that
-Je had been acquitted, and needed medical care.
| HOLLYWOOD pals and gals who gave Chaplin
' 4% and his friend, Tim Durant, the air when it
looked bad for Charlie, are bothered and be-
i wildered at the moment . .. One of those, I ynder.
} stand, who hastily took an exit after ygars of
+ comradeship, was Spencer Tracy, who never has .
' enjoyed & reputation for lingering near s ship- Spencer Tracy
. wreck . . . The No. 1 friend in the entire mess . N
proved to be Bam Goldwyn, who never relaxed his solicitude for
the distressed comic, and next to him would be Joe Schenck, for
whom Chaplin testified ss & character wifhess in Schenck’s triall
‘\. . . It 15 commonly believed that Goldwyn influenced the 5
e papers to come, belatedly, to Chaplin's support. .
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if Jury Acquits Him

(\ K

IBy FREDERICK C. OTHMAN
United Press Hollywood Correspondent '

HOLLYWOOD  April 4. Trial of Charlie Chaplin, accused of |,
.taking a red-hai ToSs State Iines Tor Immoral pur-|!
poses, reached its end today, with only the judges instruchions :
'to be read before a jury begm;ﬂgggw . i Mr. Bendon
.w%ﬁﬁn'ﬁz};f;zam ‘dr, Mumford______
Gilltyori"tug. nannte and mysaned |

1 0 Mr. Starke
or 10 years, with deporiation to Eng- |:
WM-

T. ’ .

\ Mr. Quizn Tamm__
Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy

CALLS IT PERSECUTION

Bhould the jury find him innocent
of charges brought by Joan Barry, he
wes expected to exile himself, anyway.
Friends reported he believes he is be-
ing persecuted for his speechmaking
;in favor of & second front and said
he probebly would move to a rancho
4 he purchased recently in Mexico. '

Chaplin brought up the subject of
his political views in & conversation
with newspaper reporters. -
* | ‘I know now that I put my foo
in #t when I gave that speech (in
New York during,the interlude two
| ¥ears ago with Miss Barry) for 8 sec-
ond front” he said. “I am a victin
/oi war hysteria. The public wants &

“victim.”
lix:agenh in Mexico were reported

- to have purchased a tract of asbout CHARLIE CHAP L4 Co
one' snd e half square miles near - : LIN

Ca\ll;?a in the state of Morelos, site of | “7 know now I put my foot in #* ! !
S & sulphur springs resort about 48miles{~ - ~ =~ - '
southwest of Mexico City. The \ews-
paper Universal said i und
i Chaplin not only intended to t 8
home there, but also to build a motion
picture studio. .

TWO OTHER CHARGES

Another jury will hear charges by
Miss Barry that Cheplin conspired to .
deprive her of her civiy liberties A ¢
second, unless blocked by the Btate
Supreme Court, will consider her suit \ . .
charging him with being the father ’
of her infant daughter. .

Chaplin assumed an attitude of !
jprayer yesterday when his attorney,
‘Jerry Giesler, and the Pederal pros-

ecutor, Charles H. Carr, were slugging

ft out with words in a five-hour ora-
‘torlcal marathon. Later he laughed )

joervously and denied that prayers G

‘ “were on his mind. - - :

. _Gesler insisted that his white-haired

;Jl;u t m\sz a kix'x'dly man, Miss

& favor by purchasing Ger a

-ticket to New York two years - 0

she Yould be with her beau. )

Carr countered with the on

that Miss Barry weas Chaplins -

tress and . that he wanted her on eall

at all timez and at all places. T

—

.

\-

Brr .
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hand. “I thank you,” the comedian]
gaid with his famous topthy, eye-
wrinkling smile. :

“I'd almost like to kiss ,"'sald
e woman juror. .
~ { Scores Jammed aboutéthe actor

a surging turmoil of hand-
pumping congratulations, the hee-
¢ scene {lluminated occasionally
the lightning flashes of photog-
raphers’ bulbs, - T )
“I believe in the American peo-
-ple,” Chaplin said, half smiling,
obviously groping for words., *“I
believe in American justice. I've
had a very fair trial. I've always
“had an sbiding faith. . . . I al-
- Ways 'l;mew. .. . I was confident.

The words were drowned in the
bedlam,

Reeder said four ballots were
taken on the first count, which al-
leged that Chaplin transperted Joan
to New York with immoral intent,
and two hallots' on the second
count, charging he returned; her
here for the same purpose.

!Ieeder said the jury couldn'

de-

cide, whether Miss Berry's pr»mi nee
{in ﬂ?ew York at the same time as
Chaplin’s was coincidental. -
4 “The jury did believe that an act
took place there,” he said.
. The red-haired Joan, who in a
% |civil suit alleges that Chaplin is the
| father of her 6-month-old daugh-
" lter, gestified that she and Chaplin
were intimate in a New York hotel
bedroom.

Informed of the verdict, Miss
“Berry said she had no comment
_“one way or another.” )

“After all, 1 was just a Govern-
ment witness and testified the best
I could remember,” she said. “If

" the jury believed him (Chaplin),
that is their privilege.”

»  Chaplin’s attorney, G!e;'rr.
called it “the greatest triumph!in
_history.” U. S. Attorney Chaifes
jH. Casy said he was satisfied wjth
‘the wap the trial was handled, ind
Judge [lO'Connor said he thought
evel ng was done fairly.

. Alr of Electric Tension

An afr of electric tension swept
through the courtroom as Balliff Al
Kottner came through the jury door

_at 5:55 p. m, and whispered to re-
- porters that a verdict had been
- reached, :

Chaplin and his lawyer came to
the counsel table and sat down.
1Chaplin sat with clenched fist to
1chin, twisting and swinging in his
chair, eyes darting about the filling
room, whispering with Giesl4y.

Then the traditional
drarea was enacted.

The fateful sheet of papery was
handdd by the foreman to the
by ook
by

by the bailiff to the clerk,
clerk to the judge. ]

-

{“In the District Court of the

{United States—the United
versus Charles Spencer Ch
—~—" Bald-headed clerk Franc

1E. Cross shouted.
Charlin Grabs Neckiie

' " Gigsle~'s *.nds were over his
eyes. Chaplin grabbed his necktie
near the collar, |
i An ingtant later he knew he was
acquitted and the crowd was cheer-
ing. .

He was asked his plans, i

“Not now, r¢- =ow,” pleaded an
associate, shovir:y Chaplin through
the crowd, '

“He's worn out,” said a feminine
fan, and the comedian’s lined face
looked it. ) '

One of the jurors, Mrs. Edyshe

E. Lewis, sald two women jurgrs

had held out for a guilty verdict t

et o e -+ e i

\ates
lin
E.

fhe voting, but sbe declined to
pame them. e :
“I{ was a most
Mrs. Lewis added, however.
has been a lovely asgociati
throughout.” . R
" In reaching its verdict the jury
was forced to decide who was
telling the truth-~Chaplin or Miss
Berry. They differed in slmost
every essential detail. .
Chaplin never denled he had
been intimate with Miss Berry, in
fact be admitted it inferentially
when asked: ‘What was the last
date you had sexual intercourse
with Joan Berry?” -
“Sexual intercourse isn’t that
important in my life,” the actor;
snapped back, adding that lxe;i
\} “might” have been intimate with
his red-haired drama -pupil in
January, 1942, and that “maybe”
he was the following May. :
But he did deny immoral coy
duct with Joan on the occasions
which the Government's indi
ment was based. He asserted théy
were not intimate in New York in
October, 1942, as alleged by Joan.
Meeting Accidental, He Said -
To the Government's allegation
that he sent her there for immoral
purposes, Chaplin responded that
he provided the tickets because
Joan had insisted she wanted to
{visit New York. Their meeting

friendly jury

&

waldorf Towers a few nights after
he had delivered a “second front”
speech
into a
robed and then

bedroom; that Chaplin &is-

?haph‘.n. however, testified they
rely conversed briefly on_that
occasion, and that shortly afteryard
{he \took her to her own hotdd in
& icab,

| Similarly, Chaplin denjed }fiss,
'Berry’s allegations that they had
been intimate after their return’

/to Hollywood on several occasions,

Joan, admitting she broke into
his house one night in December,
1842, and threatened him with &

intercourse on that ‘occasion, with
the weapon on a table near
the bedside. Chaplin vehemently
denied they were intimate at that
time. L
Miss Berry also had testified that
when she asked Chaplin what they
{were to do’about her then unborn
daughter, the actoy, had threatened
to “spend a fo e blackening
v name” i she madé:her condi-
tida public. The actor lkewjse
enlered a strong denial to €ais
alljigation. : ’
e actor faces two more'lesil
actions, one criminal, one ¢

———

u-isﬁng from his nsocla;!;n .wii.:‘
Mis! Berry. He was indicted

six gthers for allegedly conspirige
to deprive ‘Miss Berry of her el\,ii

there was purely accidental, he
s Berry had testified she|

went to his spartment in they

October 16; that they weat} -

righs by forcing her to leave Bey-
erly Hills after a vagran ten L
was suspended. o fen

N

)

ensued. . -

an act of intimacyi

pmoshogtn ¥

gun, asserted they had sexual

i
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|Chaplin Aggyztted |

Mr. Carson

Of Mr. Harbo
Mr. Hendon ;
Mr. Mumford
! Mr. Starke
\ Mr. Quinn Tamm__
K Mr. Nease
Miss Gandy
%‘ﬂw :
innocent with 1 not voting"NOn
nd ballot, he said, 3 voted
8 innocent with 1 gwith-]
hold his ballot. The [third{,
. ball Reeder said, had the| ™y
. votes to 2 with 10 yoting .
~ innocent and on the fourth thallot TR

While a well-wisher tries to get his ear to congratulate him, Charlie \

Chaplin hcan ¥rom a juror, Mrs.

how the jury hlloﬂcd to find Aim mnonnt of Mann Act violation
charges.

Los Angeles, April ¢ (#.—~Lips
trembling, clutching at the knot
of h ecktie, an emotion-choked
Charlle’Chaplin tonight heard him-

d of Mann Act charges.

Yells of “Hooray!" went up from

'the spectators as the court clerk

announced acquittal on the first of
the indictment's two counts.

The bailiff rapped for order, and
U. 8. District Judge J.T. F. O'Con-

Associsted Press WIREPBOTO

Beatrice Allan, left, the story of

five men cleared the world-fmed
British-born comedian of Govern-
ment charges that he transported
his former protegee, 24-year-old
Joan Berry, to New Yurk City and
buck in October, 1942 for lmmonl
purposes.

By finding him innoeent on the 1
second count the. jury placed
credence in' his denial he
financed her return trip to

. the vote was taken which freed

+

, the comedian from the Mann Act
- charges. That was on the first
-.eount,

‘On thé second eount, " Reeder
"said, the first ballot brought 1
‘wote for guilty, 11 for innocent,
and on the second ballot the jury
agreed on the actor’s acquittal.

Chaplin rapidly patted the hand
of his attorney, Jerry Giesler,
who sat beside him as the vetdict
was read. 7

“Mr, Chiplin, you are ais-
missed,” said Judge:O'Connor from
the bench.

nor Ywarned loudly against a fur-|wood. h&n
ther], demonstration. The <clerk| Roscoe Reeder, foreman offjthe m‘;l:?gchgci?‘ l:ltmthr:seeou sel
then:iread the verfiict of scquittal jjury, said that on the first Yot ble and walked toward the j try
on second count, - 5 Jjurors voted. guilty o as a swarm of well- TS
The jury of seven women and ged toward him.
. S— One by one he shook each juroi;s
- 5
‘ 3/ / T4 /
. . 3/ =
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the last time he wes intimate
with Joan, ths act,..  apped:
“Bex is not the  aportant in
life!” :
king up the second count in
indictment, which . charges
th Chaplin transported Josan
back io California from New Y.rk
for immoral purposes, Carr said
\that, the principal dispute be-
“tween Government and defense
was why the actor gave her $300,
“Bhe says he gave it to her to
> buy a ticket back to Hollywood,”
he continued, “He says it was sn
act'of charity. Ladies and gentle-
~men, we certainly don't want to
convict anyone for performing a
charitable act.”

Carr alsa referred to Joan's
statement ,that Chaplin wanted
to “mhsbmtate" her and offered

. to pay her $25 a week if she
\ would move out of her hotel room
1n Hollywood and stay at the
. 8Studio Club.
- W7 think he wanted to put her
calli” he excli.imed
ki

ol Incident mscnssed

And as to Joan's testimany that

‘ahe and Cheplin had sexual re-
lations in his Beverly Hills home
‘the night of December 28, 1942,
,when she broke in with a pistol,
: Carr said:

“T suspect that Mr. Giesler will
suggest that the great master, Mr.
Chaplin, has taught her to act
1and ‘that she was acting on the
stand. 1'll jeave it to you as to
who's the better actor.”

haplin has dented that an

th

.

ct

of Intimacy took place that nijiht.
; an obvious reference to the
defahse counsel’s asserilon that

'Joal, was wvailable to Chaplin
{sexuhlly at slmost any time and
(that he didn't have to take her to

1Carr said.

!

New Vork to be intimate with her,
Carr told the jury:

“The chastity of the woman (in
s Mann Act case) is wholly imma-
terial. Assume, if you please, that
the woman was a comman, ordi-
nary prostitute. It would make no
difference it the defendant has
for his purpose the transporiation
for immorality in another Btate.’

Chaplin Fidgetl .

Chsplin, dressed in a dark-blue
suit and wearing & blue-and-white
polkadot tle, fidgeted in his chair
as the flaming-haired young prose
cutor proceeded.,

Carr said, that the testimony of
Chaplin’s butler Edward Chaney,
was significant. He read excerpts
from Chaney’s testimony in which
the butler admitted telling Carr
he overheard the actor say he had
had sexusl relations with Joan on
her New York visit.

“The words ‘sexual relations’
and ‘intimacy’ were not used,”
“Chaplin’s words were
‘of course I had it. Of course I had
been out with her.’”

Then, looking at the seven
women and five men on_the jury,
all middle-aged or elderly, he de-
manded:

“Can you tell me why a min's
butler would come up here an lie
sgalnst him?”

viewlng what he conslde
bt

Py

-

BN

the weaknesses in defense Histi-
mony, he pointed out that {he
stories.told by Army Pvi, Lion€l V.
Bonini and Chaplin did not jibe.;

Joan testified that she had
sexual relations with Chaplin atj
his home the night of December)
30-31. Carr called attention to de-
{ense witness Bonini’s testimony

that he drove her around in hxs,
‘car until 3 a.m. Decmeber 31, look-:
ing for film writer Hans Ruesch.!

And Chaplin, he recsalled, testt-
fied that he found Joan lying" on\
the mat outside his kitchen door!
the night of December 30—an un-
expected and unwelcome caller—|
and drove her to & spot near the
Beverly Hills police station to
ridgof her, ’

_Mhen Carr pointed out thd
.....) »
Cladie Marples, Beverly Hilla po ™
lice official, and Mrs. Jessie Reno, -
police matron, testified that Jban ‘
was in the police station on De- !
cember 81 from sabout 1:30 am. ‘
to 2:30 am., when they kou? i

;ye her to an apartment h

lympic Boulsvard,
he must have had s split }
perjonality 1o .be in so *

N
pxg' at pneei” he q:nhr_od. R
i ;

"'&«



I

SEAPR©
I

PEPTIR

zy/W

[V bt 4

B ataas ..
7 e S A T TR

sy T T R

Political Gang U

HOLLYWOOD, April 3.7

%

N persecution and that he was really
peing tried because of w Secondi
y Front speech mede in New York{
City’s Carnegle Hall last winter.

Shortly before court reconvened,
pewsmen told him he wss hot 8
popular man because he never had
become an American citizen.

“1 never was aware until recentlv
that people considered me an Eng-
lishmsan,” he said. “I never thought
about it. I mever wanted to vote.
I'm an artst i

«1 have never been interested

litics, but I know now I put

{ in it when I gave that speec
r & second front.”

P

07
!

A gg&a?in told newspapermen yester- "
dsy tnat he was & victim of political

.
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